
DATE:
TIME:
PLACE:

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

MEMBERS:

Mayor Charles Goodman
Council President Debra Jones
Vice-President Marguerite Robinson
Councilmember Michael Cox
Councilme mb er Zach Bull ock
Councilmember Elihu Ross

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

AGENDA

OTHERS:

TUESDAY, JULY 19,2022
6:00 P.M.
WILLISTON CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER

City Manager Jackie Gorman
City Attorney Scott Walker
City Clerk Laticia Wright
Attorney Kiersten Ballou
Dep. City Manager Deanna Nelson

OPENING PRAYER AND PLEDG OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG

ITEM _ 1 -ADDITIONS. DELETIONS. GES AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

ING CHRISTY
ACHIEVING CERTIFICATION(S) . MAYOR CHARLES GOODMAN

-3-PUBLICPAR

ITEM - 4 - CONSENT AGENDA - (pp 6-8)
o Council minutes from Julv 5.2022

ITEM_5-OLDBUSINESS

A. STAFF AND BOARD A COUNCIL UPDATES
o CITY MANAGER JACKIE GORMAN
o STAFF
o COUNCIL
o CRA

B. RESOI,I]TION 2022-38: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY CIL OF THE CITY
OF WILLISTON. FLORIDA. APPR EXTENSION TO THE INTERLOCAL
AGREEMENT THE SCHOOL CROSSING GUARDS FOR THE 2022-2023
SCHOOL YEAR: AND PROVIDING EFFECTIVE DATE. DEPUTY CITY
MANAGER DEANNA NELSON. (pp 9-10)

C. RESOLUTION 2022-44: A RES OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF WILLISTON. FLORIDA. ESTARI,IS AUTHORIZATION FOR THE CITY
OF WII,T,TSTON TO F,XTF,ND THE CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAI,

1



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLOzuDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

WITH WRIGHT-P
EFFECTIVE DATE. PUBLIC WORKS ERVISOR DONALD BARBER AND
WALT NICKET, WRTGHT-PIERCE. (oo 11-37)

OPEN PUBLIC HEARING 2ND ING OF ORDINANCE 2022-698:

D. 2ND READING: ORDINANCE AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF
WILLISTON- FLORIDA: MA G CERTAIN FINDINGS AND
DETERMINATIONS: AMENDING S NS 40-141 THROUGH 4O-T45 OF THE
CODE OF ORDIN CES. CITY OF WILLISTON. FLORIDA; ADOPTING.
ENACTING. AND PROVIDING FOR ELECTRIC UTILITY RATEMAKING BY
RESOLUTION: ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT; PROVIDING FOR

PROVIDING AN
SUPERVISOR DONALD BARBER A JODY FINKLEA WITH FMPA AND
ATTO BALLOU. ( 38-ss)

CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING

OPEN SECOND PUBLIC HEARING 202I-2022 SMALL CITIES CDBG
PROGRAM APPLICATION.

E. PRESENTATION FRED FOX ENTERPRISES. INC. DAVID FOX. FOX
AND CITY

F. OPEN PI]BI.IC HEARTNG FOR PUBLIC COMMENT

G. CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING

H. CITY COUNCIL COMMENTS. R ATIONS REGARDING THE CDBG
APPLICATION.

ITEM-6- BUSINESS -

A. RESOLI]TION : A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY CO CIL OF THE CITY
OF WILLISTON. FLORIDA. THE EXECUTION AND
SUBMISSION OF CDBG APPLICATION FOR FUNDING. DAVID FOX. FOX

ES INC. AND

B. RESOLUTION 2022-46: A RESOL OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF WILLISTON. FI,ORIDA. AI RIZING THE USE OF SIXTY-TWO

SEVENTY-FIVE DO
WILLISTON FI]NDING AS GE FOR THE SMALL CITIES
NEIGHB ORHOOD REVITALIZATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK
GRANT APPLICATION THE CITY SUBMITTING TO THE FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF OPPORTUNITY FOR FED FISCAL YEAR
2O2I-22. DAVID FOX. FOX ENTERPRI
JONES. ( 67-101\

INC. AND CITY PLANNER LAURA

2



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCILMEETING

C. RESOLIITION 2O22-47: A RF.SOT.IITTON OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
N FLORID AUTH

LONG TERM AND SHORT-TERM O OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON
VELOPMENT PLAN FEDERAL. DAVID

ENTERPRISES. INC. AND CITY PLANNER LAURA JONES.(pp 108-109)

D. RESOLUTION 2022-36: A RESOL OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
F ESTABLI A

FEE SCHEDULE FOR
EFFECTIVE DATE. PIIRI,IC WORKS SUPERVISOR DONALD BARBER. JODY

FMPA AND ELECTRIC

E. 2022-39: A RESOL
OF WILLISTON. FI,ORIDA. AI]THOR G ACCEPTANCE AND EXECUTION OF

ED BY THE FLORIDA DEPAR
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION REMOVE SAND AND GRIT FROM
WASTEWATER TR TMENT PLANT. CITY PLANNER LAURA JONES. hp 117-
1 18)

F. RESOLUTION 2022-40: A RESOLIITI OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF WII-I-ISTON. A. APPROVING THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE

OF WILLISTON
OELRICH CONSTRIICTION FOR UCTION CONTRACT: AUTHORIZING

PARTIES TO SI
EXECUTE ST]CH AGREEMENT ON REHALF OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY REP
CONFLICT: AND PROVIDING AN IVE DATE. CITY PLANNER LAURA
JoNES. (pp 119-146)

G 1: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY IL
OF WILLISTON. FLORIDA ESTABI-IS ING A REVISED CUSTOMER SERVICE
AGREEMENT A BILLING SERVICES: AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE
DATE. PUBLIC WORKS SUPER DONALD BARBER AND CUSTOMER

ER R SELINA LEAVY t47 -1 8

H. RESOLUTION 2022-42: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON, LEVY
COUNTY. FLORIDA. ESTABLI AUTHORIZATION FOR CITY OF
WILLISTON WET,I, TWO EMERGENCY REPAIR: AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE. PUBLIC WORKS SOR DONALD BARBER. (nn 159-
163')

I : A RESOLUTION OF THE
OF WILLISTON. FLORIDA. ESTABI, G AN EMERGENCY AGREEMENT
WITH V.E. T & SONS. INC. TO REPAIR ROADWAY DAMAGE
LOCATED ON EAST NOBLE: ANI) ING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PUBLIC
WORKS DIRECTOR JONATHEN RTSH

BARBER. t64-1
OP AND PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR

3



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

-7_PUBLICPAR A

ITEM-8-ANNOUNCEMENTS

ITEM-9-ADJOURNMENT

NEXT SCHEDULED COUNCII, ME TING AUGUST 2.2022. AT 6:00 P.M.

NEW LINK: Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone

https://v. ringcentral.com/i oin / O69Ot7 97 6

Meeting lD:06901-7976

One tap to join audio only from a smartphone:
+L6504191505,, 069017976/# United States (San Mateo, CA)

Or dial

+1 (650)4191505 United States (San Mateo, CA)

Access Code / Meeting lD: 069017976

I nternationa I numbers available: httos://v.rinscentra I com/teleconference

YouTu be Li nk: https://www.youtube.com/channeVUCKtl468kcNjBS2AYgOaBsRO

Clicking this link will enable you to see and hear the Council meeting

Council Meeting Procedures for members of the Public

1. All cell phones to be turned off when entering the Council Chambers.
2. Once the audience has taken their seat and the meeting begins, there will be no talking between audience members

during the course of the Council meeting. If anyone continues to talk within the audience and is called down 3 times
during the course of the meeting, on the third time that person will be escorted out of the Council meeting;

3. The audience must be recognized by the President before being allowed to address the Council;
4. The member of the audience that is recognized will proceed to the podium, state their name for the benefit of the City

Clerk, prior to offering comments on a given matter.
5. The audience member will be limited to not more than 5 minutes to speak based on Resolution 2012-07;
6. There will be no personal attacks made by any member in the audience toward a sitting Council member and no

personal attacks made by any Council member toward a member of the audience;
7 . There will be no conversation between a member of the audience that has been recognized and any other member of the

audience when speaking while at the podium;

4



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

8. If an audience member wants to speak more than the allotted 5 minutes allowed then that person should make a request
to City Hall so that the item may be placed on the agenda.

Minutes of the City Council meeting may be obtained from the City Clerk's office. The minutes are recorded, but not transcribed
verbatim. Persons requiring a verbatim transcript may make arrangements with the City Clerk to duplicate the recordings, or
arrange to have a court reporter present at the meeting. The cost of duplication and./or court reporter will be bome by the
requesting pady.
In accordancewith Section 286.0105. Florida Statutes, notice is given that if aperson wishes to appeal a decision made by the
City Council with respect to any matter considered at this meeting they will need a record of the proceedings, and for such
purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record ofthe proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence
upon which the appeal is based.

In accordance with Section 286.26. Florida Statutes. persons with disabilities needing special accommodations to participate in
this meeting should contact the Mayor through the City Clerk's office no later than 5:00 P.M. on the day prior to the meeting.

5



DATE:
TIME:
PLACE:

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

MEMBERS:

Mayor Charles Goodman
Council President Debra Jones - Absent
Vice-President Marguerite Robinson
Councilmember Michael Cox
Councilmember Zach Bullock
Councilmember Elihu Ross

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

MINUTES

OTHERS:

TUESDAY, JULY 5,2022
6:00 P.M.
WILLISTON CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER

City Manager Jackie Gorman
City Attorney Scott Walker - Absent
City Clerk Laticia Wright
Attorney Kiersten Ballou
Dep. City Manager Deanna Nelson

OPENING PRAYER AND PI,F,DG OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG
Opening prayer and Pledge of Allegiance to the flag led by Mayor Goodman.

ON DELETIONS
Item#2 was cancelled. Added Walt Nickel from Wright-Pierce to Staff Updates.
Councilmember Cox moved to approved agenda with additions and deletions. Seconded by
Councilmember Bullock. Motion carried 4-0.

-2_AWARDPRESENTA
LAROCHE OF MYHREE MOTOR MAYOR CHARLES GOODMAN
Cancelled

ITEM - 3 - PUBLIC PARTICIPATION - Williston resident Albert Fuller commented on the
Charter Review meeting asked Council to review the video when they have a chance. Williston
resident Emery Unis commented on his garbage not being collected for over two weeks.
Williston resident Carolyn Munden commented on her garbage not being collected for over two
weeks, lives on the same street as Mr. Unis. Mrs. Munden asked Council to send someone to
inspect the street she lives on, very dusty and needs to be graved.

ITEM - 4 - CONSENT AGENDA - Motion by Councilmember Ross to approve consent
agenda. Seconded by Councilmember Cox. Motion carried 4-0.

a minutes from 21

ITEM-5-OLDBUSINESS

BOARD AND COUN
CITY MANAGER JACKIE GORMAN -announced the city had received a Sand and
Grid grant for the Wastewater Plant in the amount of $79,159.

A.
a

6



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

STAFF - Chief Rolls gave an update on the rash of burglaries in the area, two
suspects were arrested.
Public Works Supervisor Donald Barber addressed the boil water issued. There were

no findings of contamination to the city water.
Deputy City Manager Deanna Nelson announced the city was approved for a Safety
Grant.
COUNCIL - Councilmember Ross thanked everyone that contributed to him being
Grand Marshall for the Independence Day Parade.

ITEM_6-NEWBUSINESS_

A. DEMO OF BALLISTIC SHIELD. CHIEF MIKE ROLLS. - Chief Rolls gave a
demonstration of how the Ballistic Shields are used. Chief would like to be able to
purchase four (4) for the Police department before school starts. The cost of one
shield is approximately $2,100. Council gave consensus to move forward with
purchasing two shields.

B. RESOI.T]TION 33: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON.

a

a

a

o

FLORIDA APPOINTING MR. STEWART TO THE PLANNING AND
ZONING COMMISSION FOR THE INDER OF THE TERMS FOR
VACANT SF,A THREE BEGINNING JULY 5.2022. ENDING DECEMBER 6
2022. AND PROVIDING AN DATE. CITY PLANNER LAURA
JONES. - Motion by Councilmember Bullock to approve Resolution 2022-33
Seconded by Councilmember Ross. Motion carried 4-0.

C. RESOLUTION 2022-37: A RESOI- OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
COUNTY AUTH

EXECUTION OF AN APPLICATION FEDERAL ASSISTANT TO ASSET
THE WILLISTON LICE DEPARTMENT WITH THE PURCHASE OF TWO (2)

VEHICLES. DEP
Chief Bovaird presented Resolution2022-37 to Council and Public. No public
commented on the police applying for Federal assistance to purchase two (2)
vehicles. Motion by Councilmember Cox to approve Resolution 2022-37.
Councilmember Bullock seconded. Motion carried 4-0.

D WITH POSSIBLE ACTI
EXTENSION OF INTERI,OCAI, AGR _ CROSSING GUARD. CITY
MANAGER JACKIE GORMAN. - Tabled. Asked to bring back to next meeting
with Resolution.

E. DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBI,E ACTI : REOUEST FOR TEMPORARY FUEL
SIIRCHARGE ADJI ISTMENT . CITY MANAGER JACKIE GORMAN - GFL Skip
McCall Contract Manger discussed with Council adjusting the garbage rates 10%
more due to the price of fuel going up and when fuel prices come back down the rates

7



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCILMEETING

will adjust accordingly for garbage collection. Council asked Mr. McCall to bring
back an addendum to the contract to the next meeting.

ITEM _ 7 - PIIRLIC PARTICIPATION _ Williston resident Melissa Martin told Council her
garbage had not been picked up in two weeks, lives on the same street as Mr. Unis and Mrs.
Munden.

ITEM - 8 - ANNOUNCEMENTS - Councilmember Cox thanked the staff, police officers and
citizens that helped with the Independence Day parade and festivities at Horsemen's Park.
Attorney Ballou discussed with Council the extra charges regarding Monterey Boats lease
agreements.

ITEM - 9 - ADJOURNMENT- Motion to adjourn at 8:09 by Councilmember Cox. Seconded
by Councilmember Ross. Motion carried.

NEXT SCHEDULED COUNCIL MEETING JULY 19. 2022. AT 6:00 P.M.

8



Date: July 19,2022

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC:
RESOLUTION 2022-38: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COLINCIL OF THE CITY
OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA APPROVING EXTENSION TO THE INTERLOCAL
AGREEMENT FOR THE SCHOOL CROSSING GUARDS FOR THE 2022-2023
SCHOOL YEAR; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

PREPARED BY: Deanna Nelson, Deputy City Manager I HR Director

BACKGROUND/ DESCRIPTION:

Each year since the original Interlocal Agreement dated 1997198 the City and Levy
County School Board has agreed to an extension to the Agreement laying out the terms
for reimbursing the City for the School Crossing Guard.

Attached you will find the Amendment approved by the School Board on June 27,2022,
for your review and approval. Basically, this Amendment states that minimum wages
will be paid by the School Board to the City for a school crossing guard for each day of
student attendance and that the Crossing Guards and substitutes will be fingerprinted
and have a clean background check. The minimum wage for the next fiscal year will go
to $1 1.0O/hour.

LEGAL REVIEW: Yes

FISCAL IMPACTS: None

RE,COMMENDED ACTION: Approval

ATTACHMENTS: Amendment

COMMISSION ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

9



CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION NO. 2022.34

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CrTy OF WTLLTSTON,
FLORIDA APPROVING IXTENSION TO THE INTERLOCAL
AGRTEMENT FOR THE SCHOOL CROSSING GUARDS FOR THE 2022-
2023 SCHOOL YEAR; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFEICTwE DATE.

WHEREAS, The City of Williston and the Levy County School Board have had an
ongoing agreement in support of the School Crossing Guard program within the City
limits since 1997; and

WHEREAS, the City of Williston would like to continue to ensure the safety of
our children through the extension of this program.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED By THE CITY COUNCTL OF THE CITY
oF WILLISTON, FLORTDA, AS FOLLOWS:

SEICTION 1. The above recitals are true and accurate and are made a part of this
resolution

SECTION 2. This Resolution hereby serves to approve the Extension to the Interlocal
Agreement for School Crossing Guards for the 2022-2023 School Year.

SEICTION 3. This resolution shall become effective immediately upon passage and
adoption by the City Council:

PASSTD AND ADOPTED at a meeting of the City Council this 19tt' day of July
2022.

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORTDA

By:

Debra Jones, President

ATTEST:

Latricia Wright, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGALITY:

By

By:

Kiersten Ballou, Attorney

10



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

July 19,2022

TOPIC: Contract Extension with Wright-Pierce

RESOLUTION 2022-44: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA. ESTABLISHING AUTHORIZATION FOR
THE CITY OF WILLISTON TO EXTEND THE CONTRACT FOR
PROFESSIONAL CONSULTING SERVICES WITH WRIGHT-PIERCE; AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

REQUESTED BY: Donald Barbero Public Works Supervisor

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:

On July 7 , 2017 , the City of Williston entered into an agreement with Wright-Pierce, Inc. for a
Basic Contract for continuing professional services "to engqge architects, engineers, surveyors,
and consultants to provide it with professional services with respect to future studies, planning,
design, and construction of improvements to the City utilities, facilities, assets, and other
municipal projects (herein referred to as 'City Projects')." The terms of this agreement "shall be

for a term offive years unless sooner terminated as permitted and authorized herein. By mutual
agreement, the Parties may extend this Basic Contract for an additional five years. "

This resolution gives the Council President authority to sign documents related to the proposal to
extend the contract with Wright-Pierce, Inc.

LEGAL REVIEW: None

FISCAL IMPACTS: NO

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends Approval

ATTACHMENTS: Resolution 2022-44, Appendix A and B

ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

11



RESOLUTION 2022-44

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON,
FLORIDA, ESTABLISHING AUTHORIZATION FOR THE CITY OF
WILLISTON TO EXTEND THE CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL
CONSULTING SERVICES WITH WRIGHT-PIERCE; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, on JuIy 7h,2017, the City of Williston entered into an agreement
with Wright-Pierce, Inc, for a Contract for professional services; and

WHEREAS the City has determined that it has been mutually beneficial to
extend this basic contract for an additional five years; and

WHEREAS Wright-Pierce has submitted a Contract Extension for Professional
Consulting Services to be authorized between the City of Williston and Wright-Pierce,
Inc; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Willistoru
Florida, as follows:

SECTION 1. The above recitals are true and accurate and are made a part of this
resolution.

SECTION 2. The City Council hereby accepts the quote and contract from Wright-
Pierce,Inc hereby exhibited as Appendix A and B.

SECTION 3. This resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a meeting of the City Council this 19ft day of July 2022.

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA

By:
Debra ]ones, Council President

ATTEST:

By
Latricia Wright, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

By,

Kiersten Ballou, Attorney

12



APPENDX A

CONTRACT EXTENSION FOR PROFESSIONAL CONSUTTING SERVICES

THIS CONTRACT EXTENSION made and entered into this _ day of _, 2022,by and between the
CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA, a municipal corporation, located at 50 NW Main Street, Williston, Florida
32696 (herein referred to as "City") and Wright-Pierce Engineering, lnc. whose mailing address is 601
South Lake Destiny Road, Suite 290, Maitlan d, FL32751(herein referred to as "Consultant").

WHEREAS on July 7,2017, the City of Williston entered into an agreement with Wright-pierce, lnc. for a

Basic Contract for continuing professional services "to engoge architects, engineers, surveyors, and
consultants to provide it with professional services with respect to future studies, planning, design, ond
construction of improvements to the City utilities, focilities, essets, ond other municipal projects (herein
referred to as 'City Proiects')." fhe terms of this agreement "shall be for o term of five years unless
sooner terminoted os permitted ond authorized herein. By mutual ogreement, the Porties may extend
this Basic Controct for an odditional five years."

WHEREAS both parties mutually agree to extend this Basic Contract for an additional five years, City
Council approves the extension this agreement for an additional five years subject to the other terms
and conditions of the original agreement.

lN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have made and executed this CONTRACT EXTENSION as of
the day and year first written above.

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA WRIGHT-PIERCE ENGINEERING, INC.

By:
Debra Jones

Council President
T. Wingard, PE

Vice President

Approved as to form and legality:

Scott Walker
City Attorney

By:

By:

13



APPENDX B

w**sm;*gs$fi.ffi7,Qi 
I

,kl^- tu,
(ornnw Braccio
PresidenVCEO

WATER

WASTEWATER

STORMWATER

INFRASTRUCTURE

July 7,2017
W-P Project No. T11354

Christine Williams, Cnstomer Service Rep.
50 N.W. Main Sheet
P.O. Drawer 160
Williston, Florida 3269 6 -01, 60

Subject: Wright-Pierce
Basic Contract for Professional Consulring Services

Dear Ms, Williams:

As requested, please find enclosed one copy of the execnted contract dated July 7,2017

We have requested that oul insurance company send us insurance forms naming the City of Williston as
an additional insured, and will send to you when we receive them in the next few days.

Note that we have tecently moved fium Orlando to a new office in Maitland. I changed the mailing and
notification address in the contact accordingly.

We appleciate being selected to provide consulting engineering services and look forward to working with
you and the City of Williston.

Sincerely,
WRIGHT-PIERCE

John.braccio @ wlight-pierce.com

Enclosu.res

cc: Dewzis Davis

Recognized for Engineerlng Excellence - Selected for Servlce & Value

www.wright-pierce,com

601 South Lake Destiny Road, Suite 290

Maitland, FL32757
Phone: 888.621.8156

14



crw oFWILLI S TOI{
FLORIDA

50 N,W. Main ST. ' P.O. Drswe|160. Wllllston, Florida 92696-0160
Phone (352) 528-30€0. Fax (352) 528-2gn

June 22,2017

Wright-Pierce Engineering, Inc.
1800 Pembrook Drive, Suite 300
Orlando, FL 328f 0

Dear Wright-Pierce Engineering, Inc.,

Enclosed is two copies of the Basic Contract for Professional Consulting
Services that was approved at our last meeting on June 20, 2017. Please
sign and send an executed copy back to us.

Sincerely,
City of Williston

t., l, An

th,"h \Jdn*d."-
Christine Williams
Customer Service Rep.
c hri stine.williams@willistonfl. org

Mayor - R, GERALD HETHCOAT I President - CHARLES GOODMAN
Vice President - NANCY WININGER

Councilmembers / TIM HASS - KORI LAMB - ELIHU ROSS
City Manager- SCOTT LIPPMANN / City Clerk - FRANCES TAYLOR

15



BASIC COITTRACT FOR PROFESSIOIVAL

CO1TSULTIITG SERVICES

THIS CONTRACT made and entered into tnis 7fi day of ,Tu lv
--2017 ' by and between the CITY oF wILLIsroN, FLORIDA, a

municipal corporation, located at so NUI Main street, williston, FL

32696 (herein referred to as 'city-) and wright-pierce Engineering, Inc.,
bol Scr,sth Lako- Oesltiq-9"o.[, Sv',feLqo

whose mailing address is l€effic€rinrgb$OrerCando, Florida
3,e7d(
€2&tO (herein referred to as"Consultant").

wHERtAs, the city desires to engage architects, engineers,

surveyors and consultants to provide it with professional services with

respect to future studies, planning, design, and constrr:ction of

improvements to the City utitities, facilities, assets, and, other munieipal

projects (herein collectively the "Cit5rprojects"); and,

WHEREAS' the Cit5r has followed the selection and negotiating process

required by the Florida Consultants Competitive Negotiations Act

established by section 287.055, Florida statutes (herein the "Act',); and,

WHEREAST pursuant to and in accordance with the provisions of the

Act, the City has selected the Consultant to provide it with engineering and

eonsultant services, r,r/hen and as needed, and when and as requested by

City, for any of the City Projects, and desire to enter into this contract

iherein the "Basic contract" or "contract") to establish procedures and

provide for general terms and conditions whereby and und.er which

such services shall be rendered and performed; and.,

, wt.\;tlawl

l"Fln

16



WHEREAS, it is the intent of the parties that the Consultant shall

perform services with respect to City Projects only when requested. to and

authorized in writing by City. Each request for such services shall be for a

specific project, with the scope of the work to be performed by and

compensation to be paid to Consultant for each separate project to be

negotiated between City and Consultant and be defined by and embodied in a

separate supplemental agreement (herein the "Task Assignment,') under the

Basic Contract. Each Task Assignment will be sequentially numbered

beginning with Task Assignment Number One. Each Task Assignment shall

include and shall incorporate in it all of the general provisions of the Basic

Contract, together with such other terms and profrisions as may be mutually

agreed upon by the parties as to each Task Assignment; and,

WHEREAS' this Basic Contract is a continuing contract as defined in

Section 2B7.055(2)(9), Florida Statutes, for professional services of Consultant

to provide and perform professional services to City when and'as needed, but

is subject to being termina.ted as provided for in this agreement.

NOW' THERptr'ORt, in consideration of the premises and the mutual

covenants and agreements herein conta-ined, the parties hereto agree as

follows:

1. Recltalsl The above recitals are all true and accurate and are

incorporated herein and made a part of this Basic Contract.

2. Deflnltions: The following definitions of terms associated with

this Contract are provided to establish a cornmon understanding between

2

17



both parties to this contract, as to the intended usage, implication, an4

interpretation of terms pertaining to this Contract:

{a) "CITY' means the City Council of the City of Williston, Plorida, and

any official and/or employee thereof who shall be duly authorized. to act

on the City's behalf relative to this Contract.

(b) "CONSULTANT" means the individual or firm offering professional

services, which has executed this Contract, and which shall be legally

obligated, responsible, and liable for providing and performing any and

all of the services and/or work of sub-consultant and sub-contractors,

required under the covenants, terms, and provisions contained in this

Contract and any and all Task Assignments thereto.

(c) "PROFESSIONAL SERVICES', means all of the services, work,

materials, and all reiated professional, technical and administrative

activities which are necessary to be provided and performed by the

consultant and its employees and any and all sub-consultants and sub-

eontractors the consuitant may engage to provide, perform and

complete the services required pursuant to the covenants, terms and

provisions of this contract and any and all Task Assignments thereto.

(d) "suB-coNSuLTANT" means any individuai or firm offering

professional services which is engaged by the Consultant or one of its

sub-eonsultants in providing and performing the professional services,

work and materials for which the Consuitant is contractually ohligated,

3

18



responsible and liable to provide and perform under this Contract and

any and all Task Assignments thereto. The City shall not be a party to,

responsible or liable for, or assume any obligation whatever for any

agreement entered into between the consultant and any

sub-consultant or any sub-sub-consuitant.

(e) "PARTIES" means the signatories to this Contract.

3. Engagemeat of, consultant: city hereby engages consultant to

provide City with such consulting and engineering services with respect to

any city Project, which, from time to fime, city may request consultant to

perform.

4. Consultlng-Servlces: Consultant agrees to and shall render and

perform such consulting and engineering services in accordance with the

terms and conditions of this Basic Contract and all Task Assignments, when

and as requested by City.

5. Rqquest for SDecltle Sorv,ices: Consultant shall perform no services

for the City until specilically requested to do so by the City. Each request for

services to be rendered and performed by Consultant shall be in writing and shall

be a separate project with the scope of work requested to be performed and

compensation to be paid to consultant for such separate project to be

negotiated and agreed upon between City and Consultant and defined by and

embodied in a separate Task Assignment to the Basic Contract. Each Task

Assignment covering each separate project shail include (without the

necessit5r of a specific reference hereini all of the general provisions of this

4

19



Basic Contraet, together with such other terms and provisions mutuaily

agreed upon by and between City and Consultant.

6. Term of Contract: This Basic Contract is a continuing contract

as defined in Section 287.A35P)(9), Florida Statutes, for professional services

of Consultant to provide and perform services to City when and as needed

and reqrrested by City, and shall be for a term of five years unless sooner

terminated as permitted and authorized herein. By mutual agreement, the

Parties may extend this Basic contract for an additional five year term.

7. cornrrensatlon-snd Method of Fayment: city agrees to pay the

Consuitant compensation for its services rendered to the City for each specific

service requested by City in an amount and method negotiated between City

and consultant, which amount and method may be based on a lump sum,

raw hourly rate times a factor, plus reimbursable expenses, stipulated hourly

rates, plus reimbursabie expenses, cost plus a fixed fee, or any other method

as provided for in each rask Assignment. If the parties agree that

compensation for a Task Assignment shall be paid by hourly rates then the

rates listed within "Exhibit A" shall be employed. consultant shall submit

bills for fees, services, or expenses in detail sufficient enough for a proper pre-

audit and post-audit. The City reserves the right to request additional

documentation. City expects to compensate Consultant based upon tirnely

submitted accurate invoices for the work completed. city agrees to pay

invoices rendered to City by Consultant for its services within forty-five {45}

days, unless there is any dispute with respect to any amount or amounts

5

20



included in any invoice, in which case the City and Consultant shali resolve

any such dispute in a timeiy manner so that the proper amount of the invoice

can then be promptly paid. A Subcontractor or materialman may not bill the

CITY directly.

8. fnsgrance: Consultant agrees to and shali procure and maintain

insurance during the term of this Basic Contract ar:.d any extension or renewal

as follows:

(a) Comprehensive general liability instrrance covering as insured. the

Consultant and Cily with limits of liability of not less than

$1,000,000.00 for bodily iqiury or death to any person or persons and

for property damage;

(b) Worker's compensation insurance for the benefit of the employees

of Consultant, as required by the laws of the State of Fiorida;

(c) Professional liabilityinsurance for "errors and omissions" covering

as insured the consultant with not less than $1,0oo,00o.o0 limit of

liability.

Providing and maintaining adequate insurance coverage is a materia-l

obligation of the Consultant and is of the essence of the Contract. This Contract

does not limit the types of insurance Consultant may desire to obtain or be

required to obtain by law. The limits of coverage under each policy maintained

by the Consultant shall not be interpreted as limiting the Consultant's liability

or obiigations under the Contract. All insurance policies shall be through

insurers authorized to write poiicies in Florida. The Consultant shall provide the

6

21



City with proof of the required insurance. Before commencing any work under

this Basic Contract, or any Task Assignment, Consultant shall furnish to City

a certificate or certificates in form satisfactory to city showing that

Consultant has complied with the requirements of insurance under this

paragraph. All certificates shali provide that the policy or polieies of insurance

shall not be changed or canceled until at least ten (lO) days prior written

notice shall have been given to City. As to insurance other than workers

compensation and professional liability insurance, the coverage shall name

Ciby as an additional insured for City's vicarious liability resulting from the

conduct of Consultant and other employed or utilized by Consultant in the

performance of the services.

9, I4demnltg: consultant shall ind.emnigr, and hold harmless the

cityand its agents, and employees from and against all suits, actions, claims,

damages, costs, charges, and expenses, including court costs a.nd. attorneys'

fees, of any character caused by or brought because of any iqiury or damage

received or sustained by any person, persons, or property caused by or

resulting from any asserted negligent act, errors, or omissions of Consultant

or its agents, employees, or sub-contractors.

The consultant is not req'r:ired hereunder to indemni$r and hold

harmless city, its officers, agents, or employees, or any of them, from liability

based upon their own negligence.

The indemnity required hereunder shail not be limited by reason of the

specifications of any particular insurance coverage in this Basic Contract.

7

22



Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Basic Contract, neither

party will be responsible to the other party for consequential damages,

including, but not limited to, [oss of profit, loss of investrnent or business

interruption.

10. Llabilitv: The Consultant shall be, and agrees to be and remain

liable for any and ali damages, losses, and expenses incurred by the City

camsed by the errors, omissions, negligence or delays of the Consultant, or by

any sub-consultant and/or sub- contractor engaged by the Consultant in

providing, performing and furnishing services, work or materials pursuant to

this Contract and any and all Task Assignments thereto, and for any and all

damages, losses, and expenses to the City caused by the Consultant's

negligent performance of any of its obligations contained in this Contract and

any and all Task Assignments thereto. The Consultant shatl be liable and

agrees to be liable for and shall indemnify and hold City harmless for any and

all claims, suits judgments, or damages, losses and expenses, including court

costs, expert witness and professional consultation services, and attorney

fees arising out of the Consultant's errors, omissions, negligence, breaches of

contract or delays, or those of any and all sub-consultants and/or sub-

contractors engaged by the consultant during the providing, performing and

furnishing of services, work or materials pursuant to this Contract and any

and all Task Assignments thereto.

11. Llcenses: The Consultant agrees to and shali obtain and

maintain throughout the period that this Contract is in effect, all licenses and

I

23



authorizations as are required to do business in the State of Florida,

inciuding, but not limited to, licenses required by any federal and state boa.rds

and other governmental agencies responsible for regulating and licensing the

professional services provided and perforrned by Consultant pursuant to this

Basic Contract and any and allTask Assignments thereto.

L2. Psrsonne-l: The Consultant agrees that when the services to be

provided and performed under this Basic contract, any Task Assignments, or

any Supplement Agreement hereto, relate to professional service which,

under the laws of Florida, require a license, certificate of authorization, or

other form of legal entitlement to practice such service, that Consultant will

empioy or retain the senrices of such qualified persons to render the services

to be provided pursuant to this Contract andf or all Task Assignments thereto.

13. Timel}t Acegtrnpllshment of Services: The timely and

expeditious accomplishment and completion by the consultant of all

professional services provided pursuant to this Contract and any and all Task

Assignments hereto or changes hereto, is of the essence. The Consultant

agrees to employ, engage, retain, and,for assign an adequate number of

personnel throughout the period of this Contract so that all professional

services provided pursuant to this contract and. any and arl Task

Assignments and changes thereto, will be provided, perforrned and completed.

in a diligent, continuous, expeditious and timely manner throughout. tn the

event of a delay resulting from a cause not within the Consultant's control,

the Consultant's time for performance shall be extended for a period equal to

9

24



the delay,

14' Standards of Professlonal Serrdce: The Consultant agrees to

provide and perform the professional services provided pursuant to this

Contract and any and all Task Assignments or changes thereto, in accordance

with generally accepted standards of professional practice and in accordance

with the laws, statutes, ordinances, codes, rules, regula.tions and

requirements of any and all governmental agencies which may regulate or

have jurisdiction over the project and services to be provided and/or

performed by Consultant for the City, and by any sub-consultant and/or sub-

contractor engaged by the Consultant.

15' Le€al lnsertlgns. Errore. Inconslstercle*, or Dlscrepancies irl

Eaglc Coutract: It is the intent and understanding of the parties to this Basic

Contract and ail Task Assignments that each and every provision of law

required to be inserted in this Basic Contract and atl Task Assignments shall

be and is inserted herein. Furthermore, it is hereby stipulated that every such

provision is deemed to be inserted herein, and if, through mistake or

otherwise, any such provision is not inserted in correct form or substance,

then this Basic contract shall, upon application of either partr, be amended

by such assertion so as to comply strictly with the law and without prejudice

to the right of either party.

14. Termination: Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary in

this Basic Contract or any Task Assignment hereto to the contrary, City shall

have the absolute right and without cause to terminate this Basic Contract

10

25



or any Task Assignment at any time the interests of the city require

termination. In tJ:e event this Contract is terminated, all finished or unfinished

documents, data, studies, correspondence, reports and other products prepared

by or for the Consultant under this Contract shall be made available to and for

the use of the Cify.

a- Notwithstanding the above, the Consultant shall not be relieved. of

liabilify to the city for damages sustained by the city by virtue of any

termination of this Contract by the Consultant. In the event this Contract

is terminated, the Consultant shall be reimbursed for serrrices satisfactorily

completed subject to any such damages.

b. If the City determines that the performance of the Consultant, or

compliance herewith, is not satisfactory, the City shall have the option of

(a) immediately terminating the Contract, or (b) notifying the Consultant of

the deficiency with a requirement that the deficieney be corrected within a

specified time or the Contract will be terminated at the end of such time,

or the city will take whatever action is deemed appropriate. If, in the

judgment of the City, the Consultant for any reason fails to fulfill in a timely

manner all obligations under this Contract, or if the Consultant should

violate any of the covenants, agreements or stipulations of this Contract,

the City shall have the right to terminate this Contract by giving written

notice to the Consultant of the termination and by speciffing the effective

date.

c. The contract may be canceled by the consultant only by mutual

11

26



consent of both parties and a written reguest of this nature must be

received by the Cify sixty (60) days prior to the proposed termination date.

16. rndependent contractor: it is understood and agreed that

Consultant is an independent contractor with no express or implied authority

to act for or to obligate the City, except as specifically provided for in this Basis

Contract. The Consultant shall avoid any conduct or communications which

may indicate to the contrary and shall be responsibie to the city for any

damages or injury for such conduct.

L7. Documents: original project documents prepared, by consultant

under this Basic Contract and all Task Assignments are, and shall remain,

the property of City, and shall be delivered to City upon final completion or

termination of the project covered by any specific Task Assignment. Original

project documents shall include, but not be limited. to, original mylar

drawings; technical specification and contract documents; surveys; survey

notes; engineering reports; design notes and planning reports.

Alt documents ineluding d.rawings and technical specilications

prepared by Consultant pursualt to this Basic Contract and any specific Task

Assi'gnment are instruments of service in respect of the project and Cit5r shall

have the right to use and reuse all such documents and to furnish others to

use or reuse such documents on extensions of the project or any other project

without the consent of Consultant. Any reuse without written verification or

adaptation by Consultant for the specific purpose intended will be at city,s

L2

27



sole risk and without liability or legar exposure to consultant.

18. apptoo"l of pl.o" *rd Do"r*"rt* bo citv Not p".-.d
Release; Approval of city of any plans, drawing, d.ocuments, specifications, or

work prepared or provided by Consultant under this Basic Contract and any

specific Task Assignment shall not constitute nor be deemed a release of the

responsibility and liability of Consultant for the accuracy and competency of

their designs, working drawings, and specifications or other documents and

work; not shall such approval be deemed to be an assumption of such

responsibility by city for any defect in the designs, working drawings, and

specifications or other documents prepared by consultant, its employees,

agents, sub-contractors or engineers,

19. Contract Admlnistrator: Each Task Assignment shall contain

the names, addresses, and contact information for a contract administrator

for that Task Assignment,

20. Notices: All notices, requests, or demands herein provided to be

given or made, or which may be given or made by either party to the other,

shall be glven or made only in writing and shall be deemed. to have been duly

given: (i) when delivered personally at the address set forth below, or to any

agent of the party to whom notice is being given; or (ii) or on the date deiivered

when sent via overnight Mail, properly addressed and postage prepaid or by

certified mail, return receipt requested. The proper address to which notices,

requests, or demands may be given or made by either party shall be the

13

28



address set forth below or to such other address or to such other person as

either party shall designate. Such address may be changed by written notice

given to the otherparty.

If intended for Cit5r to:

City Manager City of Williston
50 NW Main Street
Williston, Florida 32696

If intended for Consultant to:

Wright-Pierce Engineering, Inr-

@ {\o,tlq^rl tFlor;[q sd..fl 
fllltltl

2r. approval hv Governmental Agencles: with respect to certain

city Projects, this Basic contract and any Task Assignments hereto may be

sudect to the prior review and approval by the Federal Aviation

Administration ("FAA'), Florida Department of rransportation (',FDor,),

suwannee River water Management District ("SRWMD,,), Florida Department

of Environmental Protection ("FDEP"), and other governmental regulatory

agency, if required by any federal or state laws, rules, or regulations, The

Consultant shall ensure that each Task Assignment shall includ.e and provide

any and all provisions and requirements necessary to comply with Federal or

State (including sub agencies) laws, rules and regulations.

22- Controlllng Lag: This Basic Contract and all Task Assignments

thereto is to be governed by the laws of the State of Fiorida, If any term or

provision of the Contract is found to be illegal or unenforceabie such term or

provision shall be deemed stricken and the remainder of the Contract shall

14

29



remain in full force and effect. It is further agreed, and understood that in the

event of any dispute between the city and consuitant arising out of any

interpretalion or compliance with any of the terms, conditions, and

requirements of the Basic Contract or any Task Assignment thereto, Lerrlr

Count5r, Florida, shall be the proper venue for liiing any lawsuit with respect

to any such disputes' It is intended and understood that this venue provision

shall survive any bankruptcy filing.

23. Altorneys' Fees aad Costs: In the event of default by either party

under the terms of the Basic Contract or any Task Assignment, the defaulting

party shall be liable for, and agrees to pay all costs and expenses incurred in

the enforcement of this Basic Contract or any Task Assignment, including

reasonable attorneys, fees.

24. Other lltlsFtton: The Consultant shall noti$r the City of any legal

actions filed against it for a violation of any laws, rules, codes ordinances, or

licensing requirements within 30 days of the action being filed. The Consultant

shall noti$r the city of any legal actions filed against it by a government

subdivision or for a breach of a contract of similar size and scope to this Contract

within 30 days of the action being filed. Failure to noti$ the City of a legal action

within 30 days of the action shall be grounds for termination or nonrenewal of

the Contract.

25. GrantFunds: Itis anticipated that city may, from time to time, be

awarded grants from various sources to pay or partially pay for consulting

15

30



fees for certain City Projects, as well as providing funds for the cost of any

specific City Project. Consultant agrees to and shall abide by and be subject

to all requirements, including limitations of its compensation, which may be

imposed under any such grant awarded to City. Additionally, the Consultant

agrees that the City's payment shall not be due until the City receives the

grant money or outside funding.

26. Non-Exclusive Contract; The parties hereto agree ihat this Basic

Contract is non-exclusive and City has the right, in its sole discretion, and at

any time can engage other parties to perform services or work of similar

nature and to make agreements on any terms whatsoever with said other

Parties to perform said services if City and Consultant are unable to

successfully negotiate the terms, conditions, and compensation for the

rendering of services on any specific project.

27. Successors and Asslgnsr Neither City nor Consultant shatl

assign, sublet or transfer any rights under or interest in (including, but

without limitation, moneys that may become due or moneys that are due) this

Basic Contract or any specific Task Assignment without the written consent

of the other, exeept to the extent that any assignment, subletting or transfer

is mandated by law or the effect of this limita.tion may be restricted by law.

Unless specifically stated to the contrar5r in any written consent to an

assignment, no assignment will release or discharge the assignor from any

duty or prevent Consultant from employing such independent professional

associates and consuitants as Consultant may deem appropriate to assist in

16

31



the performance of services hereunder. Nothing under this Basic Contract

shall be construed to give any rights or benefits in this Basic Contract to

anyone other than City and Consultant, and all duties and responsibilities

undertaken pursuant to the Basic Contract wili be for the sole and exclusive

benefit of City and Consultant and not for the benefit of any other party. It is

understood and agreed that city shall have the absolute right, at the end of

the term of this Basic Contract to employ other consulting firms after the

termination of the. Basic Contract, using Consultant's documents or any

other documents which are prepared by other consulting firms or otherwise.

28' $pecial Provlsions: It is further mutually agreed by the parties

hereto that Consultant shall proceed. to furnish services in any phase of the

project under the terms heretofore provided in this Basic Contract, after

Notice to Proceed has been given by ci{y to commence services on any city

Project identifred in any Task Assignment. Consultant warrants that it has

not employed or retained any company or person, other than a bona fide

employee working soleiy for Consultant, to soticit or secure this Basic

contract, and that it has not paid or agreed to pay any company or person,

other than a bona fide employee working solely for consultant, any fee,

commission, percentage, brokerage fee, gifts, or any other consideration,

contingent upon or resuiting from the award or making of this Basic Contract.

29. Non-Dlscrimlnation: The Consultant shall comply with Section

2a7h@| of the Immigration and Nationalization Act, the Americans wiur

L7

32



Disabilities Act, and all prohibitions against discrimination on the basis of race,

religion, sex, creed, national origin, handicap, marital status, or veteran's status.

Violation of any laws, rules, codes, ordinances, or licensing requirements shall be

ground.s for Contract terminatioR or nonrenewal of the Contract. In compliance

with, or in addition to, any requirements of law:

a. The Consultant agrees to post in a conspicuous place, available to

employees and applicants, notices setting forth the general provisions of

th e nondiscrimination clau se.

b. The Consultant !vi11, in all solicitations or advertisements for

employees placed by or on behalf of the Consultant, state that the firm is

an Equal Opportunity Employer.

c. The Consultant shall not allow any of its suppliers, subcontractors,

or consultants to discriminate as set forth above. The Consultant shall not

allow any person or entity that has been placed on a discriminatory vendor

list, promulgated by the State of Florida, to be involved in any manner with

the project of this contract.

d. The Consultant shall notify the CITY if it or any of its suppliers,

subcontractors, or consultants have been placed on the convicted vendor

list or the discriminatory vendor list during the life of the contract.

30' Audits and Exarninationq: The City shall have access to any books,

documents, papers and records of the Consultant directly pertinent to this

Agreement for the purpose of making audit, e:ramina-tion, excerpts, ald

transcriptions. The Consultant shali maintain all required records and other

18

33



records pertinent to this Agreement for five years a-fter the City makes full

payment and all other pending matters are ciosed.

a. The consultant shall permit alr persons who are duly authorized by

the city to inspect and copy arry records, papers, documents, facilities,

goods, and senrices of tJre Consultant that are relevant to this Contract,

and to interview clients, employees, sub-contractors, and sub-consultant

employees of the consultant to assure the city of satisfactory performance

of the terms and conditions of t.l.is contract. Following such review, the

city will deliver to the consultant a written report of its finding, and may

direct the development, by the consultant, of a corrective action plan if
appropriate. This provision will not limit the city's termination rights.

b' To the extent necessary to verify the consultant,s fees and claims

for payment under the Contract, the Consultant's agreements or contracts

wit]. subcontractors, partners or agents of the city, may be inspected by

the cify upon fifteen i15) days notice, during normal working hours, and in

accordance with the Consultant's facility access proced.ures where facility

access is requted. Release statements from its subcontractors, partners

or agents are not required for the City or its designee to conduct compiianee

and performance audits on any of the consultant,s contracts relating to

this Contract.

31. Publio Records: The consultant shall comply with ail public record.s

laws.

79

34



a. Ir TIIE CONSULTANT HAS QUESTIOI$S REGARDIIVG THE

APPLICA?rON OF CHAPTER 119, FLORTDA STATUTES, TO THE

CONSULTANT'S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS RELATING TO

THIS COr{TRACT, CONTACT THE CUSTODIATV OF PUBLIC RECORDS

AT:

City Manager City of Williston
PO Drawer 16O150 NW Main Street
Williston, Florida 32696
1-352-528-3060

b. The Consultant shall comply with public records laws, specificaliy the

Consuitant shall:

1. Keep and maintain public records required by the City to perform

the service.

2. Upon request from the City's custodian of public records, provide

the City with a copy of the requested records or allow the records to be

inspected or copied within a reasonable time at a cost that does not exceed

the cost provided in this Chapter 119 of Florida Statutes or as otherwise

provided by law.

3. Ensure that public records that are exempt or confiidential and

exempt from public records disclosure requirements are not disclosed

except as authorized by law for the duration of the contract term and

following completion of the contract if the Consulta.nt does not transfer the

records to the City.

4. Upon completion of the contract, transfer, at no cost, to the City

all public records in possession of the Consultant or keep and maintain

2A

35



public records required by the City to perform the service. If the Consultant

transfers all public records to the City upon complerion of the contract, the

Consultant shall destroy any duplicate public records that are exempt or

confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements. If the

Consultant keeps and maintains public records upon completion of the

contract, the Consultant shall meet all applicable requirements for

retaining public records. All records stored electronically must be provided

to the City, upon request from the City's custodiarr of public records, in a

format that is compatible with the information technologf systems of the

Cify.

32. Entire Agreemont: Incorporated herein, and part hereod are the

Request for Proposal upon which this Contract is precipitated together with the

consultant's response. with those incorporations, this Basic contract

constitutes the entire agreement between City and Consultant and supersedes

all prior written or oral understandings. This Basic contract may only be

amended, supplemented, modified, or canceled, by a d.uly executed written

instrument adopted by resolution.

33. Parties Bound: This Basic contract shall be binding upon and

shall inrrre to the benefit of cit5r and, Consultant, their successors an6

assigns.

34. Effective and Binding: This Basic Contract and any specific Task

Assignment shall not become effective or binding upon City unless and untii
the City Council of Cify shall have authorized the Mayor of the City to execute

2t

36



the same by the adoption of an official resolution.

35. tffectlve Date: Notwithstanding the date of the execution of this

Basic Contract, it is agreed by City and Consultant that the effective date is

IN WfTIYESS WIIEREOF, the parties hereto have made and executed.

this Basic contraet as of the day and year first above written.

CITV

s
Council President

Attest:

By: e,.
u/( tc,ttT- ?tEPu;

?regiclo.'rl

Frances Taylor,
City Clerk

Approved as to and ty:

TV'p(^* a
nioh^ w,

/t"*
{Jr.r.c-, o

f ce o
r

By:
Frede L. berlein, Jr.,
City Attorney

22

37



July 19,2022

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: ORDINANCE 2022-698 - AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF
WILLISTON, FLORIDA; MAKING CERTAIN FINDINGS AND
DETERMINATIONS; AMENDING SECTIONS 40-r4l THROUGH 40-
145 OF TIIE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CITY OF WILLISTON,
FLORIDA; ADOPTING, ENACTING, AND PROVIDING FOR
ELECTRIC UTILITY RATEMAKTNG BY RESOLUTION; REPEALING
ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT; PROYIDING FOR
SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTTVE DATE.

PREPARED BY: Donald Barber, Public Works Supervisor

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION: Ordinance 2022-698 accomplishes the following:

1. Section 40-142 eliminates the schedule of rates and charges so that we can adopt the
schedule by Resolution.

2. Section 40-143 establishes rates collected by the city for customers outside the city limits
and is being revised so that it is included in the schedule by Resolution.

3. Section 40-144 eliminates the language for Bulk powe4r cost adjustment and refers the
language to be established by Resolution.

4. Section 40-145 is the cost of installatioru change of services, and other electric utility
charges that is also being eliminated and referred to by Resolution.

In summary this Ordinance is removing all language having to do with fee schedules and
adjustments and gives authority to change by Resolution.

LEGAL REVIEW: YES - FMPA and Folds & Walker

FISCAL IMPACTS: Yes

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends approval of the Ordinance.

ATTACHMENTS: Ordinance 2022-698 & supporting documents

COMMISSION ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

38



ORDINANC E I\UMBER 2022 - 698

AN ORDTNAIICE OF TIrE CrrY OF WTLLTSTON, FLORTDA;
MAKING CERTAIN FINDINGS AND DETERMINATIONS;
AMENDTNG SECTTON 40-142 OF THE CODE OF ORDTNANCES,
CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA; ADOPTNG, ENACTING,
AND PROVIDING FOR ELECTRIC UTILITY RATEMAKING BY
RESOLUTION; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN
CONFLICT; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTTVE DATE.

WHEREAS, section 40-742 of the Code of Ordinances, City of Williston,
Florida (the "Code") currently provides the electric rates for the City's provision of retail
elecffic service within its electric service territory, as approved by the Florida Public
Service Commission, which was last amended by the City Council in January 2013;

WHEREAS, the City has entered into advantageous wholesale power supply
agreements to maintain low rates for its retail electric customers, but the energy
industry, and the United States as a whole, is now experiencing significant cost
increases, particularly for natural gas, which is used as fuel for approximately 80% of
the power produced in the State of Florida, including power purchased by the City;

WHEREAS, due to the impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic, global supply-
chain instability, and an increase in the incidences of violent conflicts in the world,
including Russia's invasion and ongoing military offensive against Ukraine, the City is
also experiencing increasing costs in necessary equipment and materials for its electric
utility, and a delay in obtaining such equipment and materials that poses a risk to the
City's continued low cost operations;

WIIEREAS, the City Council hereby finds and determines that its future
adoption of retail electric rates and charges would be better accomplished by adoption
of a resolution, to effectively and timely address cost increases and other cost changes
in the City's cost of power and the procurement of necessary equipment and materials
for its electric utility operations;

WHEREAS, the City's adoption of this ordinance is required to comply with,
and is expressly authorized by Florida law, including, but not limited to, part I of chapter
166, Florida Statutes;

WHEREAS, this ordinance relates both to the budget of the City and a revenue
source necessary to fund the budget, as the City's electric utility operations are
contemplated in the City's budget to provide a key source of revenue for the City; and

1

39



WIIEREAS, the City Council hereby finds and determines that the adoption of
this ordinance is necessary and appropriate for the procurement of future equipment
and materials for the City's elecffic utility operations , and for ensuring the continued
low cost of those electric utility operations, which are vital to promoting, enabling, and
facilitating the City's provision of economic competitiveness for its residents,
businesses, and visitors.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF
THE CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Incorporation of Recitals. The above recitals are true and accurate
and are hereby incorporated herein and made amaterialpart of this ordinance.

Section 2. Amendment to Section 40-142 of the Code. Section 40-142 of the
Code is hereby amended and restated in fullas follows:

Schedule ofrates and charges. Except as provided in sections 40-IM
and 40-145, the schedule of rates and charges for the city's electric utility
is to be established, andmay be amended from time to time, by resolution
of the City Council.

Section 3. Repeal of Conflicting Ordinances. A11 ordinances or parts of
ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are, to the extent of the conflict with this
ordinance, hereby repealed.

Section 4. Severability. Should the provisions of this ordinance be declared
to be severable and if any section, sentence, clause, or phrase of this ordinance shall for
any reason be held to be invalid or unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the
validity of the remaining sections, sentences, clauses, and phrases of this ordinance, but
they shall remain in effect, it being the legislative intent that this ordinance shall remain
notwithstanding the invalidity of any part.

Section 5.

upon its passage.
Effectiveness. This ordinance shall become effective immediately

lContinued on Following Page]

2-
40



PASSED this 

- 
day of May,2022, on the first reading by a vote of

PASSED AND ADOPTED this _ day of
by a vote of

Attest:

Lanicia Wright
City Clerk

Approved as to legal form and content:

Scott Walker
City Attorney

Mayor, Charles Goodman

2022, on second reading

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA

Debra Jones
President, City Council

-3-
41



FM
MUNICIPAL POWER

National Energy Prices Rising, Williston's
Electric Utility Remains Competitive

Williston City Commission
March tO,2022

42



Rising Energy Costs and lnflation Affecting Customers
Williston's Electric Utility Greot Value, Needs System lnvestment

. Global and national energy supply not keeping pace with post-COVID

energy recovery

. National energy prices upTO% -165% over last year, leading inflation

. Average Florida families paying ^'$1,600 -53,000 more for energy this year

. Floridians' electric bills up ^'7yo-L5% this year

. Williston has some of the lowest residential rates in the state

. Electric prices in Williston are -L7Yo lower than in ZOOG

. To add more value and stay competitive, Williston needs to invest in system

2t-llm

43



U.S. Energy Prices Up TOyo-L65% in Last Year
Global Energy Prices Up L20 - 1-,200% Year Over Year

Recent lnreases in Key Commodity Prices, lndexed to Jan. 1, 2O2L y' L3.27

I
I

\/

6

5

4

3

2

t

2.54 Peak Gas

lncrease (Feb)

EU NaturalGas

\
\

\___,

t
,
I
,
t
I

t

,'----/

2.66

2.28
NaturalGas

oil

Gasoline
1.71 Eastern

U.S. Coal

Mar-21 May-21 Jul-21 Sep-21 Nov-21 lan-22 Mar-22

souRcE: NYMEX Future Contract Settle Prices (NG-Henry Hub, Oil-WTl, Gasoline-RBOB). Global Coal prices from market.businessinsider.com. Eastern U.5.

Coal spot price Nasdaq.com, EU Nat. Gas lmport Price from ycharts.com. March data derived from the WSJ, CME Group data and gasprices.aaa.com.

0

Jan-21

JFM

44



U.S. Metal Material Prices Up 3lo/o-80% in Last Year
Aluminum is Outpocing Copper ond Steel, lmpacting Pqrts Costs

Recent lncreases in Key Metal Prices, lndexed to Jan. L,2O2L

2.O

1.5

1.0

0.5

0.0

Jan-21

/
Steel Aluminum

Mar-21 May-21 Jul-21 Sep-21 Nov-21 lan-22

1.82 Peak Steel
lncrease (Sep) L.82

1.31

Mar-22

r.llm souRcE: Average Close prices (Aluminum - ALI:CMX Nasdaq, Copper- HG:CMX Nasdaq, US Hot Rolled Coil Steel Futures Historical Data) A

45



$:S:5b8ffi;$f$.S.iH39:fiffi&s1ffi"$lMmi&i]&i&: dii$SSlii:1&S6ffiEit'lla*

Rates for Florida's Major Utilities Up -LLo/o* in January
Driven by Higher Nqtural Gqs Cosfs ond Storm Hordening/Solar

Estimate d %o lncrease, Effective Janua ry 2022

L6%

L4% Lg%
Reflects estimated
rate mitigations
proposed by DEF
for fuel & storms

L4%

7%

FPL Duke Florida TECO

L2%

LO%

8%

6%

4%

2%

o%

mlm 5

Late 2021 fuel
adjustment ends,
replaced by full
base rate increase

Base Rate
Base Rate

Fuel

Base Rate

Fuel

*Based on publicly available estimates from utility sources for approved settlements. Average is a weighted average of sales

46



Williston's Electric Bills Lower Today Than in 2005
Residentiol Rotes Down -L796, U.S. Rotes Up -3296*

Residential Cost Per Month for 1,000 kwh (S)

Slso

$r+o

$rro

Srzo

Srro

Sroo

$go

Williston

u.s.

2006 201820t520L22009 2021

6r"?tm *City rates from FMEA analysis of 1,000 kWh per month and U.S. from EIA Annual Electricity for residential

47



Williston Low Cost vs. Neishboring Electric Utilities
Averqge City Customer Saves SIS to 534 Per Month

1,000 kwh Residential Bill (Sl - 2O2t Average*

Williston Clay SECO Central FL GRU Ocala Duke

Srso

Srzo

Sgo

Sso

s30

So

mlm 7

SrgE
Srrg SrzsSrzo Srrs

$rrz

*SouRces: FMEA, FKEC Board Book. FMEA data through November 2021

48



;11
i3
H {r}

I

vI v\1t\ {t\ {r} ts P(llgr(oNutooooo

-

s€<r.

-3n
s3
90
{.. -1-adosO
S+r
=r-
D€
Fln
R f'+

{8o |n_(a Fig rrt

$$
E=.oc):c)\' t+
UI'
\ I\) 

-.+s.
ilq.

IJ
Vr
F+
OJ
J-io

ts
ooo
€
7to
2.
CLo
=.+
o,

E
{t\

I

NoN
Fr

o-0)qa
o

.*

g
E
tJl

o5

*u)
oc,o
n
T1

m

o-
0)
o)

)
oc

ctQJ
z
o
o
3uo
NJo
NJ
P

NEW SMYRNA

wttUsToN

HOMESTEAD

IAKELAND

FPL-
MTDORA-

LK WORTH

FT PIERCE

-
-

KISSIMMEEF
oRrANDom

MOORE HAVEN

BEACHES

STARKE-
LEESBURG 

-
-

BARTOW

GREEN COVE

rEcom

-

ATACHUA-
sT ctouD

WTER PARK

NEWBERRY

WAUCHULA

QUINCY-
HAVANA

OCALA

BTOUNTSTOWN

BUSHNELL

FT MEADE

GAlNEsvtrrE-
, FPUC

DUKE

KEY WEST

GULF POWER

49



Williston's Electric Costs Decreased with New Contract
All Cost Reductions from Power Contract

4,000

3,000

2,000

1,000

Actual and Projected Expenses (5000)*

2019 2022 2026

. Rate dropped significantly with lower
power costs

. Utility operating costs increasing

. Sustaining capital at unsustainably low
level

. City and other utilities transfers
sign ifica nt

r Need to moderate transfers to
manage electric rates

. Need to raise electric rates to cover
increased operating and capital0

9

Sustaining Capital

Transfers -

Other Util

Transfers -

ops

Power Cost

mrm *2022and 2026 projected. Assumes no base rate increase overtime period shown and3% inflation

50



flS5s{i$ffi$E$l$iiltrF};ff$J*iLe::&tii}j;j;filsIj$Iff91-sfrff$iwelib@*i$i:i#e:dessw:t]ii]:Ww:Affi} as*ar@r*eqy@M

Electric Utility Providing High Value to City
Operoting Results Drive Contributions to City, Other Utilities

Electric Utility Performance - Fiscal 2O2l Budget (S)

Sl,ooo,ooo
Sgzs 1

$8oo,ooo Sustaining
Capital

S6oo,ooo s(264,619) Contingency
S5zt,5z6

-

s(116,596) s(23,089)
S4oo,ooo

Szoo,ooo

$-

General
Fund

Cash

Flow
From
ops

Transfer
Other

Utilities

r"Tlm 10

51



Williston's Operating Costs Expected to lncrease
lnvestment in Facilities snd Stqff Needed

. Electric utility needs capable staft paid

competitively to maintain and improve
system operations

. Electric system needs investment to catch
up from years of under investment

. I nf lationa ry costs a nticipated in materia ls
a nd su pplies

. Targeted rate adjustment to "share

benefits" with customers and need for
facility upgrades

Aging Poles and lnfrastructure
Need to be Replaced

Below ground decay
of 40-year-old pole

r"l-'|ffi 11

52



Parts Needed to Maintain System More Expensive
Change in Cost Higher thon Typicol lnflation

Estimated Percent lncrease in Cost Since 2OL8l2Ot9 - Key Electric System Parts*

204%

66%

L2% Pole

250%

200%

tso%

LOO%

so%

o%

Wire/
Cable

Transformer

r"t!m *Based on FMPA Joint Procurement Program data 12

53



Staff Suggesting Rate lncrease to Support lnvestment
Supports Gools with Stoying Low Cost

Base Rate % Adiustments Suggested
Assumes -5750,000 of transfers to the city and other utilities continue

8.gOYo

L.sOYo
L.90% L.7OYo

L.20%

2022 2025 202620242023

mf^m 13

54



Williston Would Still Be Lowest Cost Utility
Others Likely Higher Cost vs. 2021 to Recover Higher Fuel Cosfs

1,000 kwh Residential Bill (Sl - z0zLAverage and Williston 2022 Projected*

Srso

Srzo

Sgo

Seo

s30

So

S133
Srzs

$us

Williston Clay SECO Central FL GRU Ocala Duke

2022
Projected

Srro
119tLz

r"m-ffi

202L
Avg.

*Sources: FMEA, FKEC Board Book. FMEA data through November 2021. T4

55



Date: July 19,2022

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: PRESENTATION OF THE CDBG BLOCK GRANT

REQUESTED BY: DAVID FOX' FOX ENTERPRISES,INC.
PREPARED BY: DAVID FOX, FOX ENTERPRISES,INC.

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION: INTRODUCING THE CDBG GRANT FOR FISCAL
YEAR 2021-22

LEGAL REVIEW:

FISCAL IMPACTS:

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

ATTACHMENTS:

COMMISSION ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

56



Cify of Williston
2"d Public Hearing

FFY 2021-22 CDBG Application Cycle
Project Narrative

Service Area #1 Sanitarv Sewer Collection Uoerades - Lift Station Number 4 Rehabilitation Service Area :

Service Area 1 includes all of the residential housing units whose residents served by Lift Station number 4 in the City of Williston's Sanitary Sewer
Collection System:

03J - Sewer Line Replacement -The City of Williston's Sanitary Sewer Lift Station Number 4 has aging compenents and is in need of rehabilitation.
TheprojectproposedinthisapplicationisthedemolitionandreplacementoftheCity'ssanitarysewerLiftstationNumber4. Theimprovements
will include demolition, site work, installation of new lift station, installation of new manhole, restoration of driveways and street pavement
disturbed by the work. The proposed work will take place at the City's Sanitary Sewer Lift Station Number 4 located at 218 NE 9th Street in the City
of Williston.

Local Match
Activity Number and Name Description CDBG Budeet For Points LMI% Benefit
03J Sewer Line Replacement Rehabilitate Lift Station Number 4 5436,800.00 s o.oo At least 51%

Work to be included:
r Demolish Existing Lift Station Components
r New Sanitary Sewer Manhole and Piping
o lnstall New Complete Lift Station with all appurtenances
r Connect to Existing Forcemain
o Complete Site Work and lnstall New Fencing
o Repair Roadway Disturbed and Provide Access Drive

Service Area f2 - Street Reoavins SE l0th St. SE gth Terr. and SE gth St Service Area:

Service area2 includes allof the residential housing units whose residents live on SE 10th Street, SE 9th Terrace, and SE 9th Street

57



Project Narrative (continued):

03K - Street lmprovements - Repaving - The City of Williston's SE 10th Street, SE gth Terrace and SE 9th Street are cracked, patched and
deteriorated. The project proposed in Service Area 2 of this application is the resurfacing of these three streets. The improvements will include
repaving of these streets to ensure safe ongoing access for the residents living on these streets as well as for emergency personnell serving these
residents. Repaving will include repaving on SE 10th Street southward from E. Noble Avenue for approximately 2,1-00 linear feet; repaving of SE 9th

Terrace southward from E. Noble Avenue approximately 1,000 linear feet to SE 2nd Avenue; and repaving of SE 9th Street southward from E. Noble
Avenue approximately 1,100 linear feet. The proposed work will take place in the City of Williston.

Local Match
Aetivitrr Nrr mber and Name l'lacrri ntinn fFlEll? P.rrdca* Ear Dain*c LM lol lr^h^fi+

03K Street lmprovements - Repaving Repaving of 4,200 LF

of Streets
5207,2OO.OO S o.oo At least 51%

The sources and uses of funds for the project are as follows

TOTAL

S436,8oo.oo

s2O7,2OO.OO

S 62,075.00

S 56,000.00

$762,07s.oo

CITY MATCH

s o.oo

S o.oo

S12,075.00

S o.oo

s12,075.00

CITY MATCH

CLAIMED FOR

POINTS

S o.oo

S o.oo

S50,ooo.oo

5 o.oo

Sso,ooo.oo

CDBG

s436,800.00

5207,2oo.oo

So.oo

s s5,000.00

s700,000.00

ACTIVITY

03J - Sewer Line Replacement

03K - Street lmprovements - Paving

016 - Eneineering

013 - Administration
Total:

TheCityofWillistoniscommittingsixty-twothousandandseventy-fivedollars(562,075.00)asleveragefortheproject. Allofthe562,075.00in
leverage will be used towards Engineering as local match in this application. Of the 562,075.00, $50,000.00 will be counted as leverage forthe
maximum points in the application.

The City of Williston anticipates it will take approximately thirty (30) months for the Project to be complete including the environmental review,
bidding, construction, and grant closeout.

58



Project Narrative (continued):

UNMET NEEDS

lf sufficient CDBG funds remain after addressing the above work, the City would utilize these funds to address the following Unmet Needs:

I lana* Need # 1- Service A raa ll2 C+raa+ D^-.r,t^-:-- ^S cE {st Ar,^-..^ c^-.,:-^ A-^-

Service Area 3 includes all of the residential housing units whose residents live on SE 1'tAvenue

03K - Street lmprovements - Repaving - The City of Williston's SE L't Avenue is cracked, patched and deteriorated. The project proposed in
Service Area 3 of this application is the repaving of SE l-'t Avenue to ensure safe ongoing access for the residents living on this street as well as for
emergency personnell serving these residents. The work will include repaving approximately 420 linear feet of SE L't Avenue between SE 9th Street
and SE 10th Street. The proposed work will take place in the City of Williston.

Local Match
CDBG

s 21,062.00 s o.oo At least 51%03K - Street lmprovements - Repaving Repave Approximately
420 Linear Feet of Street

Unmet Need # 2 - Service Area #4 - Street Resurfacing of SE 2nd Avenue Service Area:

Service Area 4 includes all of the residential housing units whose residents live on SE 2nd Avenue:

03K - Street lmprovements - Repaving - The City of Williston's SE 2nd Avenue is cracked, patched and deteriorated. The project proposed in

Service Area 4 of this application is the repaving of SE 2nd Avenue to ensure safe ongoing access for the residents living on this street as well as for
emergency personnell serving these residents. The work will include repaving approximately 47O linear feet of SE 2nd Avenue between SE 9th Street
and SE L0th Street. The proposed work will take place in the City of Williston.

Local Match
Activitv Number and Name Description CDBG Budeet For Points LMI% Benefit
03K - Street lmprovements - Repaving Repave Approximately S 23,570.00 50.00 At least 51%

470 Linear Feet ofStreet

59



City of Williston
2"d Public Hearing

FFY 2021-22 CDBG Application Cycle
Project Narrative

Service Area #1 Sanitarv Sewer Collection Upgrades - Lift Station Number 4 Rehabilitation Service Area:

Service Area 1 includes all of the residential housing units whose residents served by Lift Station number 4 in the City of Williston's Sanitary Sewer
Collection System:

03J - Sewer Line Replacement - The City of Williston's Sanitary Sewer Lift Station Number 4 has aging compenents and is in need of rehabilitation.
The project proposed in this application is the demolition and replacement of the City's sanitary sewer Lift Station Number 4. The improvements
will include demolition, site work, installation of new lift station, installation of new manhole, restoration of driveways and street pavement
disturbed by the work. The proposed work will take place at the City's Sanitary Sewer Lift Station Number 4 located at 218 NE 9th Street in the City
of Williston.

LocalMatch
ActiviW Number and Name Description CDBG Budeet For Points LMI% Benefit
03J Sewer Line Replacement Rehabilitate Lift Station Number 4 5436,800.00 S O.OO At least 51%

Work to be included:
o Demolish Existing Lift Station Components
o New Sanitary Sewer Manhole and Piping
o lnstall New Complete Lift Station with all appurtenances
r Connect to Existing Forcemain
o Complete Site Work and lnstall New Fencing
r Repair Roadway Disturbed and Provide Access Drive

Service Area #2 - Street Repavine SE 10th St, SE 9th Terr. and SE 9th St Seruice Area:

Service area 2 includes all of the residential housing units whose residents live on SE LOth Street, SE 9th Terrace, and SE 9th Street

60



Project Narrative (continued):

03K - Street lmprovements - Repaving - The City of Williston's SE l"Oth Street, SE gth Terrace and SE 9th Street are cracked, patched and
deteriorated. The project proposed in Service Area 2 of this application is the resurfacing of these three streets. The improvements will include
repaving of these streets to ensure safe ongoing access for the residents living on these streets as well as for emergency personnell serving these
residents. Repaving will include repaving on SE L0th Street southward from E. Noble Avenue for approximately 2,100 linear feet; repaving of SE 9th

Terrace southward from E. Noble Avenue approximately 1,000 linear feet to SE 2nd Avenue; and repaving of SE 9th Street southward from E. Noble
Avenue approximately 1,100 linear feet. The proposed work will take place in the City of Williston.

Activitv Number and Name Description CDBG Budeet
Local Match
For Points LMI% Benefit

03K Street lmprovements - Repaving Repaving of4,200 LF

of Streets
s207,200.00 5 o.oo At least 51%

The sources and uses of funds for the project are as follows:

TOTAL

S436,8oo.oo

5207,2OO.OO

$ 62,075.00

$ 56,000.00

5762,0rs.oo

CITY MATCH

S o.oo

s o.oo

S12,075.00

S o.oo

s12,075.00

CITY MATCH

CTAIMED FOR

POINTS

S o.oo

S o.oo

Sso,ooo.oo

S o.oo

$5o,ooo.oo

CDBG

S436,8oo.oo

S207,2oo.oo

s0.00
S 56,000.00

$7oo,ooo.oo

ACTIVITY

03J - Sewer Line Replacement

03K - Street lmprovements - Paving

016 - Engineering

013 - Administration
Total:

TheCityofWillistoniscommittingsixty-twothousandandseventy-fivedollars(562,075.00)asleveragefortheproject. Allofthe562,075.00in
leverage will be used towards Engineering as local match in this application. Of the 562,075.00, 550,000.00 will be counted as leverage forthe
maximum points in the application.

The City of Williston anticipates it will take approximately thirty (30) months for the Project to be complete including the environmental review,
bidding, construction, and grant closeout.

61



Project Narrative (continued):

UNMET NEEDS

lf sufficient CDBG funds remain after addressing the above work, the City would utilize these funds to address the following Unmet Needs:

Unmet Need # 1 - Service Area f3 - Street Resurfacins of SE 1't Avenue Service Area:

Service Area 3 includes all of the residential housing units whose residents live on SE L'tAvenue:

03K - Street lmprovements - Repaving - The City of Williston's SE 1't Avenue is cracked, patched and deteriorated. The project proposed in
Service Area 3 of this application is the repaving of SE 1't Avenue to ensure safe ongoing access for the residents living on this street as well as for
emergencypersonnellservingtheseresidents. Theworkwillincluderepavingapproximately42OlinearfeetofSEl'tAvenuebetweenSEgthStreet
and SE lOth Street. The proposed work will take place in the City of Williston.

Local Match
For Points LMI% Benefit

03K - Street lmprovements - Repaving Repave Approximately
420 Linear Feet ofStreet

s 21,062.00 S o.oo At least 51%

Unmet Need # 2 - Service Area #4 - Street Resurfacins of SE 2nd Avenue Service Area:

Seruice Area 4 includes all of the residential housing units whose residents live on SE 2nd Avenue

03K - Street lmprovements - Repaving - The City of Williston's SE 2nd Avenue is cracked, patched and deteriorated. The project proposed in
Service Area 4 of this application is the repaving of SE 2nd Avenue to ensure safe ongoing access for the residents living on this street as well as for
emergencypersonnellservingtheseresidents. Theworkwillincluderepavingapproximately4TOlinearfeetofSE2ndAvenuebetweenSEgthStreet
and SE 10th Street. The proposed work will take place in the City of Williston.

CDBG Bu

Local Match
For Points LM

Repave Approximately
470 Linear Feet of Street

03K - Street lmprovements - Repaving s 23,570.00 5o.oo At least 51,%

62



Date: July 19,2022

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: RESOLUTION 2022-45: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND
SUBMISSION OF THE CDBG APPLICATION FOR FUNDING.

REQUESTED BY: CITY PLANNER LAURA JONES
PREPARED BY: CITY PLANNER LAURA JONES

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION: AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND
SUBMISSION OF THE CDBG APPLICATION FOR FUNDING.

LEGAL REVIEW:

FISCAL IMPACTS:

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

ATTACHMENTS: RESOLUTION 2022-45

COMMISSION ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

63



RESOLUTION NO. 2022.45

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON,
FLORIDA, AUTHORIING THE EXECUTION AND SUBMISSION OF THE
CDBG APPLICATION FOR FUNDING.

WHEREAS, the City of Williston desires to submit an application to the Florida
Department of Economic Opportunity for a Small Cities Community Development
Block Grant to benefit persons of low and moderate income.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of
Williston as follows:

l. That the City of Williston hereby authorizes the filing of an application for a

Neighborhood Revitalization Community Development Block Grant, and

2. That the Mayor of the City of Williston is hereby authorized to execute all
documents required in connection with the filing of said application to be submitted
on July 2I,2022.

DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Williston,
Florida at a regular meeting on this lgth day of July, 2022.

Charles Goodman, Mayor
City of Williston

ATTESTED:

Laticia Wright, City Clerk
City of Williston

64



Form SC-60

April,2018

l, the undersigned chief elected official or authorized representative of the Applicont, certify that, to the best of my knowledge, this Florida
Small Cities Community Development Block Gront Applicotion for Funding wos prepored in accordance with state ond federal rules ond
regulations, contains informotion that is true and correct, and has been opproved by the locol governing body.

I also certify that the Applicant:

Has met all citizen participation requirements contained in Chapter 73C-23, Florida Administrative Code:

Following public notice, hearings were conducted by a member of the local governing body or a duly authorized employee;

oThe first public hearing was conducted to obtain citizen views about community development needs and potential uses of CDBG

funding;

rThe notice for the second public hearing was published following the first public hearing. The notice included a summary of the
activities that would be conducted with CDBG funds, the specific locations where those activities would take place, a line
item budget, and the time and place where a copy of the draft application would be available for review; and

oA second public hearing was conducted to obtain citizen comments on the CDBG application prior to submission.

2. Has properly conducted surveys of service areas to document LMI benefit, if applicable.

3. Will not attempt to recover, through special assessments, capital costs of public improvements funded in whole or in part with
CDBG funds.

4. Will ensure that upon completion of housing structures addressed with CDBG funds, each housing structure will meet the local
housing code.

5. Will administer the subgrant in conformity with the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and the Fair Housing Act.

6. Will affirmatively further fair housing and undertake one fair housing activity each quarter.

7 . Has adopted or will adopt a Community Development Plan or has adopted the Local Comprehensive Plan as its Community
Development Plan.

8. Will adopt an Anti-Displacement and Relocation Policy and will minimize the displacement of persons.

9. Has presented accurate information and has documentation on file and readily accessible to the Department of Economic
Opportunity.

10. Has authorized the submission of this application by vote of the local governing body.

LL. Will adopt a CDBG Procurement Policy that conforms to 2 CFR 200.317 -200.326, Sections 255.0525 and 287.055, Florida Statutes,
and Rule 73C-23.0051(4), Florida Administrative Code.

t2. Has implemented a financial management system that complies with Section 218.33, Florida Statutes, and 2 CFR 2OO.302.

35 73C-23.0047, FAC65



Form SC-60

April, 2018

13. Will complete a self-evaluation of its facilities related to the Americans with Disabilities Act and adopt a Transition Plan, if
applicable.

14. Will meet a National Objective for each funded activity other than administration and engineering prior to the administrative
closeout of the subgrant.

lf signed by a person other than the chief elected official, a copy of the resolution authorizing the person to sign the application must be included in

Appendix B.

Date: 7 /2O|2O2'J.

Typed Name and Title: Debra Jones, Council President

Signature:

Signature of Chief Elected Official or Designee

Name of Firm or Agency: Fred Fox Enterprises, lnc

Typed Name and Title: Fred D. Fox, President

Signature

Signature of Application Preparer if not an employee of the Local Government

36 73C-23.0041, FAC66



Date: July 19,2022

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: RESOLUTION 2022-462 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE USE OF SrXTY-TWO
THOUSAND SEVENTY-FrVE DOLLARS ($62,075.00) OF CITY OF WTLLTSTON
FUNDING AS LEVERAGE FOR THE SMALL CITIES NEIGHBORHOOD
REVITALIZATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT APPLICATION
THE CITY IS SUBMITTING TO THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC
OPPORTUNITY FOR FEDERAL FISCAL YEAR 202I.22.

REQUESTED BY: DAVID FOX, FOX ENTERPRISES,INC.
PREPARED BY: DAVID FOX' FOX ENTERPRISES,INC.

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION: AUTHORIZING THE USE OF SIXTY-TWO
THOUSAND SEVENTY-FIYE DOLLARS ($62,075.00) OF CITY OF WILLISTON
FUNDING AS LEVERAGE FOR THE SMALL CITIES NEIGHBORHOOD
REVITALIZATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT APPLICATION

LEGAL REVIEW:

FISCAL IMPACTS:

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

ATTACHMENTS : RESOLUTION 2022-46

COMMISSION ACTION

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

67



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-46

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF TIIE CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA,
AUTHORIZING THE USE OF SIXTY-TWO THOUSAND SEVENTY-FIVE DOLLARS
($62,075.00) OF CITY OF WTLLISTON FUNDTNG AS LEVERAGE FOR THE SMALL
CITIES NEIGHBORHOOD REVITALIZATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
BLOCK GRANT APPLICATION THE CITY IS SUBMITTING TO THE FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY FOR FEDERAL FISCAL YEAR 2O2I-
22.

WIIEREAS, the City of Williston (the "City") desires to show evidence of its commitment to
provide a specific amount of leverage funding to be used in carrying out the Small Cities
Neighborhood Revitalization Community Development Block Grant Application.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
WILLTSTON, FLORIDA:

1. That the City hereby commits to providing a minimum of sixty-two thousand seventy-five
dollars ($62,075.00) as leverage for a Community Development Block Grant application in the
Neighborhood Revitalization category being submitted for the FFY 202I-22 Application cycle;
and

2. That$62,075 of the leverage funding shall come from the City's General Revenue Fund for the
engineering line-item activity in the application.

3. That the City understands these funds will be expended, following approval of the Community
Development Block Grant, after the Department of Economic Opportunity site visit for the project,
but prior to the City submitting the administrative closeout for the project to the Florida
Department of Economic Opportunity.

4. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.

DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Williston, Florida at a
regular meeting on this 19rH day of July 2022.

Charles Goodman, Mayor
City of Williston

ATTESTED:

Laticia Wright, City Clerk
City of Williston

68



FLORIDA DEPARTMENTd
ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

Form SC-60, Effective February, 2018

Mailing Address:

Telephone
Fax:

Web:

Florida Small Cities Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)

Application for Funding

Applicant City of Williston
(Name of Local Government)

! Commercial Revitalization Housing Rehabilitation

I NeigLborhood Revitalization I Economic Development

Federal Fiscal Year 202!-22

Application Due Date: July 21.,2022

Department of Economic Opportunity
Bureau of Small Cities and Rural Communities
107 East Madison Street - MSC 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-6508

(8s0)717-840s
(8s0) e22-s60s
htt p ://www.f I o ri d a jo bs. o rglSm a I I Cit i esC D BG

73C-23.0030,FAC69



Form SC-60

February, 2018

Contents
Left click on the appropriate check boxes to indicate which parts of the application form are included in this application package.

Part 1 - General lnformation

Part 2 - Application Profile and General Scoring Criteria (Required)

Part 3 - Sources and Uses of Non-CDBG Funds

Part 4 - Commercial Revitalization

Part 5 - Economic Development

Part 6 - Housing Rehabilitation

Part 7 - Neighborhood Revitalization

Part 8 - Certification and Score Summary (Required)

Part 9 -Supporting Documentation (Required)

X
X
X
T
T
T
X
X
I

Appendix A:
Appendix B:

Appendix C:

Appendix D:

Appendix E:

Appendix F:

Appendix G:

Appendix H:

Appendix l:
Appendix J:

Appendix K:

Appendix L:

Appendix M:
Appendix N:

Appendix O:

Appendix P:

Appendix Q:
Appendix R:

Maps (Required)
Local Governing Body's Resolutions for Signature Delegation and Application Submission (Required)
Comprehensive Plan Documents (Required)
Publ ic Hea ring/CATF Meeting Docu mentation ( Req uired|
Leverage Docu mentation
Grant Application Preparation Cost Documentation
Readiness to Proceed Documentation
VLI/LMI Worksheets and Survey Documentation or Census Data and Maps
Documentation Related to Health and Safety lmpact Score
Joint Agreements/Contingency Funding Documentation/lnterlocal Agreements
Housing Assistance Plan (Required for all Housing Rehabilitation Applicationsf
Historic Preservation Documents
Special Designation Documentation
Documentation for Economic Development Applications
Documentation for Other Community Development Activities Score (Commercial Revitalization)
Documentation for Demolition of Vacant Dilapidated Structures (Commercial Revitalization)
Local Government Minority Contracting and Fair Housing Score Documentation

73C-23.0030, FAC
70



Form SC-60

February, 2018

Part 1 - General lnformation

3 73C-23.0030, FAC71



Form SC-60

February, 2018

lntroduction

ln L974, Congress passed the Housing and Community Development Act, Title l, and created the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)
program. The CDBG program, funded by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), consists of an entitlement program that
provides funds to urban areas and a non-entitlement progrom that provides funds to the states to award to smaller, mostly rural communities.

The Florida's Small Cities CDBG Program is administered by the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity (Department). Funding is awarded on a
competitive basis. The scoring criteria are contained in this application form.

Cities with a population under 50,000, and counties with an unincorporated population under 200,000, are eligible to participate in the Florida Small
Cities CDBG Program, unless they have accepted speciol entitlement stotus or have opted to join an urbon entitlement progrqm. A list of eligible
communities is posted to the Department's website annually. Categories of funding include:

r Commercial Revitalization (CR)

r Economic Development (ED)

o Housing Rehabilitation (HR)

o Neighborhood Revitalization (NR)

Overall,atleastTO%ofthestate'sfundingmustbenefitlow-andmoderate-incomepersons. ActivitiesundertakenwithCDBGfundsmustmeetone
of the following nationalobjectives and each annual action plan developed by the Department will identify which nationalobjective(s)will be funded
from the annual federal allocation:

o Benefit low- and moderate-income persons
o Aid in the prevention or elimination of slum or blight
r Meet urgent community development needs

Pre-Application Activities
Local governments should review the Small Cities CDBG Program's administrative rule, Chapter 73C-23, Florida Administrative Code, and this
application form to understand what activities must take place prior to the submission of an application and the scoring criteria for the application
For example, local governments must conduct two public hearings prior to submitting applications and may need to conduct surveys to document
that at least 51% of the proposed beneficiaries are low- and moderate-income persons.

Notice of Application Cycle and Deadline for Submission
The Department publishes a Notice of Funding Availability (NOFA) in the Florida Administrative Register. The notice is published at least 30 days prior
to the opening of the application cycle and is posted to the Department's website at The notice states the

4

start and end dates of the application cycle.

www.florida iobs.orelCDBGAoolicantl nfo

73C-23.0030, FAC72



Form SC-60

February,2018

Electronic, mailed or shipped submission of applications are strongly encouraged due to social distancing restrictions. Applications can be mailed or
shipped to DEO mailing address: Florida Small Cities CDBG Program, Department of Economic Opportunity, 107 East Madison Street - MSC 4OO,

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-6508. lf the a pplication is mailed or shipped, at least one hard-copy of the application and one electronic copy must be
submitted. Mailed or shipped applications must be received by 5:00 p.m. Eastern Time on July 21,2022.

lf the application is submitted electronically, a request to submit electronically must be submitted to CDBG@deo.mvflorida.com by 5:00 p.m. on
Tuesday, luly 12,2022. lnstructions and access to upload the completed documents will be provided via return e-mail. Electronic applications must
be received by 5:00 p.m. ET on July 21,2022.

By the application deadline, one copy of the materials listed below must be sent to the Regional Planning Council that serves the applicant.

1. Part 2 - Application Profile and General Scoring Criteria
2. Part 9 - Forms and Supporting Documentation - Appendix A: Maps

Application Format and Application Submission
Theapplicationisdividedintonineparts. Alocalgovernmentmustcompletethepartsoftheapplicationthatrelatetotheactivitiesforwhichitis
requesting funds. Do not submit the entire application. Submit only those parts required for all applications and the part specifically related to the
category (Commercial Revitalization, Economic Development, Housing Rehabilitation, or Neighborhood Revitalization) for which funds are being
requested.

oAll applicants must complete the cover section and Parts 2,8, and 9. Only the relevant appendices from Part 9 should be submitted with the
application.

rPart 3 must be submitted by all applicants that are requesting points for non-CDBG funds that will be used on the project.
rParts 4,5,6, and 7 pertain to individual funding categories. Submit the appropriate part for the category of funds being requested.

5 73C-23.0030, FAC73



Form SC-50

February,2018

Part 2 - Application Profile and General Scoring Criteria

6 73C-23.0030, FAC74



Form SC-60

February, 2018

Application Profile
Table G-1

Local Government Contact lnformation:

Local Government Name: City of Williston

Street Address: 50 Northwest Main Street

Mailing Address (if different): P.O. Drawer 160

County: Levy

Federal lD Number: 59-6000451

Local Government's Name in DUNS: Williston, City of

Zip Code: 32696

Main Facsimile: (352) 528-2877

City: Williston

Main Telephone: (352) 528-3060

DUNS Number: 614909393

Title: Council President

Facsimile: (3521 528-2877

E-ma il Add ress : debra.jones@wil I isto nfl.o rg

Chief Elected Official: Debra Jones

Telephone: (352) 528-3060

Title: Finance Director

Facsimile: (3521 528-2877

E-mail Add ress: stephen.bloom @inframark.com

Local Government Financial Officer: Stephen Bloom

Telephone: (954) 603-0032

7

Title: Community Development & Grants Manager

Street Address: 50 Northwest Main Street

Zip Code: 32696

Facsimile: (3521 528-2877

E-mail Add ress: city.pla nner@willistonfl.org

Local Government Project Contact: Laura Jones

City: Williston

Direct Telephone: (352) 528-3060

73C-23.0030, FAC75



Application Preparer I nformation

Organization Preparing Application:

! t-ocalGovernment X Private Company f nnc

Street Address: P.O. Box 840338

Zip Code: 32080

Facsimile: (904) 810-5302

E-ma i I Add ress: fred.fox@fredfoxe nterprises.com

State: Florida

Preparer's Name: Fred Fox Enterprises, lnc

City: Saint Augustine

Telephone: (904) 810-5183

Form SC-60

February, 2018

Application Profile - Table G-1 (Continued)

Demographics

Florida House District Number: 22

Service Area Census Tract(s) and Block Group(s): Census Tract 970600, Block Groups 2 and 3

Florida Senate District Number: 5U.S. Congressional District Number: 2

Application Type: lndicate the application category. A completed application must include the appropriate section as listed below

f Economic Development (Part 5)

Neighborhood Revitalization (Part 7)

I Commercial Revitalization (Part 4)

I Housing Rehabilitation (Part 6)

8

Consu ltant I nformation

X Private Company f, nec

Street Address: P.O. Box 840338

Zip Code: 32080

E-ma i I Add ress: fred.fox@fredfoxente rprises.com

Consultant's Name: Fred D. Fox

State: FloridaCity: Saint Augustine

Telephone: (904) 81-0-51-83

73C-23.0030, FAC76



Form SC-60

February, 2018

Application Profile - Table G-1 (Continued)

Citizen Participation - Public Hearings
Documentation of the citizen participation activities must be included in Appendix D of Part 9

List the date when
the first public hearing was held: 7 /L3/2O22

List the date when
the second public hearing was held: 7 /79/2022

List the date that the public notice
for the first public hearing was published

List the date that the public notice
for the second public hearing was published: 7/t4/2O22

Subgrant Funding Request:
The maximum funding request for Neighborhood Revitalization, Commercial Revitalization and Housing Rehabilitation subgrants is based on the
jurisdiction's LMI population as determined by HUD. Please see the table below. The maximum subgrant funding request for Economic
Developmentsubgrantsis$l,500,000,andthecostperjobcreatedmustbelessthanS35,OOO. Atthebottomoftheleftcolumn,entertheactual
LMI population. (DataavailableonCDBGwebsite.) Atthebottomoftherightcolumn,entertheactualsubgrantamountbeingrequested.

Maximum Subgrant Request

s600,000.00

s65o,ooo.oo

SToo,ooo.oo

s750,000.00

Subgrant Funds Being Requested: $ 700,000.00

LMI Population

1-499

500-L,249

r,25O-3,999

4,000 - and above

Local Government's LMI Population: L,325

9 73C-23.0030, FAC77



Form SC-60

February, 2018

Application Profile
Table G-1 (Continued)

Answer the following questions by clicking on the correct check box.

Xruo

X rrro

Xruo

Xruo

Iruo

I ves

! ves

! ves

! ves

I ves

Historic Preservation
Will the project impact a building, public improvement or planned open space that is 50 or more years old? lf yes,
documentation must be provided in Appendix L of Part 9. (See instructions.)

Interlocal Agreement
Will project activities require an interlocal agreement? lf yes, the interlocal agreement(s) must be provided in Appendix J

of Part 9. (See instructions.)

State of Financial Emergency
ls the local government currently identified as being in a State of Financial Emergency pursuant to Section 218.50 -
2I8.5O4, Florida Statutes?

Check at http://www.leg.state.fl.us/cgi-bin/View_Page.pl?File=financial-
emerge ncies.cfm&Di rectory-com m ittees/joint/cla/&Ta b=com m ittees

Grant Preparation Costs

The applicant may request subgrant funds for the cost of application preparation. See instructions if funds are requested

Doestheapplicantwishtorequestsubgrantfundsforthecostofapplicationpreparation? lfyes,documentationmustbe
included in Appendix F of Part 9.

Amount: S

National Flood lnsurance Program
ls the applicant currently participating in the National Flood lnsurance Program?

1,0 73C-23.0030, FAC78



Form SC-60

February, 2018

Project Narrative - G-2

Describe the proposed project using the guidelines in the instructions. Specific directions for Commercial Revitalization and Economic Development
application narratives can be found in the instructions. Use additional pages as needed.

Service Area #1 Sanitary Sewer Collection Upgrades - Lift Station Number 4 Rehabilitation Service Area:

03J - Sewer line Replacement - The City of Williston's Sanitary Sewer Lift Station Number 4 has aging compenents and is in need of rehabilitation.
TheprojectproposedinthisapplicationisthedemolitionandreplacementoftheCity'ssanitarysewerLiftstationNumber4. Theimprovementswill
include demolition, site work, installation of new lift station, installation of new manhole, restoration of driveways and street pavement disturbed by
the work. The proposed work will take place at the City's Sanitary Sewer Lift Station Number 4 located at 218 NE 9th Street in the City of Williston.

Work to be included:
o Demolish Existing Lift Station Components
r New Sanitary Sewer Manhole and Piping
o lnstall New Complete Lift Station with all appurtenances
r Connect to Existing Forcemain
o Complete Site Work and lnstall New Fencing
o Repair Roadway Disturbed and Provide Access Drive

Service Area 1 includes all of the residential housing units whose residents in the service area served by Lift Station number 4 in the City of Williston's
Sanitary Sewer Collection System. The Boundaries for Service Area L are:

o North Boundary - bound on the north by the homes on the north side of Northeast 3'd Avenue;
o South Boundary - bound on the western portion of the south boundary by the homes on the north side of Northeast l-'t Avenue, bound on

the central portion of the south boundary by the homes on the south side of Northeast l-st Avenue, bound on the eastern portion of the
south boundary by the homes on the north side of Northeast 1't Avenue;

o East Boundary bound on the northern portion of the east boundary by the homes on the west side of Northeast 10th Street, bound on the
central portion of the east boundary by the homes on the east side of Northeast 9th Street, bound on the southern portion of the east
boundary by the homes on the west side of Northeast 10th Stree! and

o West Boundary - bound on the west by the homes on the east side of Northeast 8th Street.

The beneficiaries of Williston's Lift St proposed in this service area, are all of the people living in the residential housing
units in the service area whose occupants are primary users of the Citv's sanitarv sewer svstem. Currently (total households = ) occupied
households are located in the Primary Service Area for Williston's Lift Station Number 4 proiect. These (total households =) households contain
(total benefiicaries= )people. (VLl People= )ofthepeoplelivinginthehouseholdsintheservicearea,or(YLI%=%lareVLl,(Total LMI=

) of the people living in the households in the service area, or (LMlo/o = %l are LMI and of the people living in the

73C-23.0030, FACTL

otal Over lncome =

79



Form SC-60

February, 2018
Project Na rrative (continued ):

households in the service area or (Over lncome% = %) have household incomes_which are above the LMI income limits. Thus, National
Objective 1, Benefit to Low Moderate-lncome Persons is realized by this activity.

The activity, dollar amounts and estimated percentage benefit to low- and moderate-income persons in Service Area #1are as follows:

and Name n LocalMatch tMl
03J Sewer Line Replacement Rehabilitate Lift Station Number 4 $436,800.00 5 O.OO At least 51%

Service Area #2 - Street Repavins SE l0th Street. SE 9th Terrace. and SE 9th Street Service Area:

03K - Street lmprovements - Repaving - The City of Williston's SE loth Street, SE 9th Terrace and SE 9th Street are cracked, patched and deteriorated.
The project proposed in Service Area 2 of this application is the resurfacing of these three streets. The improvements will include repaving of these
streets to ensure safe ongoing access for the residents living on these streets as well as for emergency personnell serving these residents. Repaving
will include repaving on SE l-Oth Street southward from E. Noble Avenue for approximately 2,100 linear feet; repaving of SE 9th Terrace southward
from E. Noble Avenue approximately 1-,000 linear feet to SE 2nd Avenue; and repaving of SE 9th Street southward from E. Noble Avenue approximately
1,100 linear feet. The proposed work will take place in the City of Williston.

Service area 2 includes all of the residential housing units whose residents live on:
o Southeast 9th Street beginning at East Noble Avenue on the north and ending where the street ends on the south,
o Southeast 9th Terrace beginning at East Noble Avenue on the north and ending at Southeast 2nd Avenue on the south, and
o Southeast LOth Street beginning at East Noble Avenue on the north and ending approximately 400 feet south of Southeast 4th Avenue

The beneficiaries of Williston's Street Addressed Need Pavins oroiect proposed in this service area/ are all of the people living in the
residential housing units in the service area whose occupants are primary users of Southeast 9th Street, Southeast 9th Terrace, and Southeast
10th Street. Currently (total households = ) occupied households are located in the Primary Service Area for Williston's Addressed Need

Street Paving proiect. These (total households =) households contain (total benefiicaries = ) people. (VLl People = ) of the people living
in the households in the service area, or (YLI%= %l are VLl, (Total LMI = ) of the people living in the households in the service area, or
(LMlo/o= %l are LMland (TotalOver lncome = )of the people living in the households in the service area or (Over lncome% = %)

have household incomes_which are above the LMI income limits. Thus, National Objective 1, Benefit to Low Moderate-lncome Persons is

realized by this activity.

t2 73C-23.0030, FAC
80



Form SC-60

February, 2018
Project Narrative (continued):

The activity, dollar amounts and estimated percentage benefit to low- and moderate-income persons in Service Area #2 are as follows:

Local Match
Number and

03K Street lmprovements -

Repaving of Streets
Repaving Approximately
4,2OO LF of Streets

s2O7,2OO.OO S o.oo At least 51%

The sources and uses of funds for the project are as follows

TOTAL

s436,800.00

5207,2OO.OO

s 62,075.00

S so,ooo.oo

$762,07s.oo

CITY MATCH

s o.oo

S o.oo

S12,075.00

$ o.oo

S1z,o75.oo

CITY MATCH

CTAIMED FOR

POINTS

S o.oo

S o.oo

ss0,000.00

5 o.oo

$so,ooo.oo

CDBG

S436,8oo.oo

s207,200.00

5o.oo

S 56,000.00

s700,000.00

ACTIVITY

03J - Sewer Line Replacement

03K - Street lmprovements - Paving

0L6 - Engineering

0L3 - Administration
Total:

The City of Williston is committing sixty-two thousand and seventy-five dollars (S0Z,OZS.OO) as leverage for the project . All of the 562,075.00 in

leverage will be used towards Engineering as local match in this application. Of the 562,075.00, SSO,OOO.OO will be counted as leverage for the
maximum points in the application.

The City of Williston anticipates it will take approximately thirty (30) months for the Project to be complete including the environmental review,
bidding, construction, and grant closeout.

Without the assistance of CDBG funding requested in this application, the City of Williston would not be able complete the work on the
Project proposed in this application.

UNMET NEEDS

lf sufficient CDBG funds remain after addressing the above work, the City would utilize these funds to address the following Unmet Needs:

Project Narrative (continued):

13 73C-23.0030, FAC
81



Form SC-60

February, 2018

Unmet Need # 1 - Service Area #3 - Street Resurfacing of SE lst Avenue Service Area:

03K - Street lmprovements - Repaving - The City of Williston's SE 1st Avenue is cracked, patched and deteriorated. The project proposed in Service
Area 3 of this application is the repaving of SE l-'t Avenue to ensure safe ongoing access for the residents living on this street as well as for emergency
personnell servingtheseresidents. Theworkwill includerepavingapproximately42OlinearfeetofSEl'tAvenuebetweenSEgthStreetandSElgth
Street. The proposed work will take place in the City of Williston.

Seruice Area 3 includes allof the residential housing units whose residents live on SE 1'tAvenue between SE 9th Street and SE L0th Street

The beneficiaries of Williston's Stree proposed in this service area, are all of the people living in the
residential housing units in the service area whose occupants are primary users of Southeast 1't Avenue. Currently (total households = )

occupied households are located in the Primary Service Area for Williston's Unmet Need One Street Paving proiect. These (total households =)
households contain (total benefiicaries = )people. (VLl People = ) of the people living in the households in the service area, or (YLI%=
%) are VLl, lLMl = of the people living in the households in the service area, or (LMI% = %l are LMI and (Total Over lncome =
) of the people living in the households in the service area or Over lncome have household incomes which are above the LMI income
limits. Thus, National Objective L, Benefit to Low Moderate-lncome Persons is realized bythis activity

The activity, dollar amounts and estimated percentage benefit to low- and moderate-income persons in Service Area #3 are as follows

Activitv Number and Name Description CDBG Budset Local Match LMI% Benefit
s 21,062.00 S o.oo At least 51%03K - Street lmprovements

- Repaving
Repave Approximately
420 Linear Feet of Street

Unmet Need # 2 - Service Area #4 - Street Resurfacing of SE 2nd Avenue Service Area:

03K - Street lmprovements - Repaving - The City of Williston's SE 2nd Avenue is cracked, patched and deteriorated. The project proposed in Service
Area 4 of this application is the repaving of SE 2nd Avenue to ensure safe ongoing access for the residents living on this street as well as for emergency
personnell servingtheseresidents. Theworkwill includerepavingapproximately4TOlinearfeetofSE2ndAvenuebetweenSEgthStreetandSEl-Oth
Street. The proposed work will take place in the City of Williston.

Service Area 4 includes all of the residential housing units whose residents live on SE 2nd Avenue between SE 9th Street and SE 10th Street:

14 73C-23.0030, FAC
82



Form SC-60

February, 2018
Project Narrative (continued):

The beneficiaries of Williston's Stree proposed in this service area, are all of the people living in the
residential housing units in the service area whose occupants are primary users of Southeast 2nd Avenue. Currently I househ
occupied households are located in the Primary Service Area for Williston's Unmet Need Two Street Paving proiect. These (total households =)
households contain (total benefiicaries = ) people. (VLl People = ) of the people living in the households in the service area, or (VLI% =
fiare VLl, (Total LMI = )of the people living in the households in the service area, or (LMI%= o/ol are LMI and (Total Over lncome =
) of the people living in the households in the service area or (Over lncome% = %) have household incomes_which are above the LMI income
limits. Thus, National Objective l-, Benefit to Low Moderate-lncome Persons is realized by this activity.

The activity, dollar amounts and estimated percentage benefit to low- and moderate-income persons in Service Area #4 are as follows:

Activitv Number and Name Description CDBG Budeet Local Match LMI% Benefit
03K - Street lmprovements
- Repaving

Repave Approximately
470 Linear Feet ofStreet

S 23,s7o.oo 5o.oo At least 51%

15 73C-23.0030, FAC
83



Score: 65.44

Score: 20.00

X Rural Community as defined by 5288.0656, F.S.

I Florida Enterprise Zone pursuant to 5290.0065, F.S

Score: 0.00

4. CATF Score: The applicant can score a maximum of 10 points if it has appointed a Citizen Advisory Task Force (CATF) to provide input on all
phases of the Small Cities CDBG Program process and the CATF met to discuss community needs and make recommendations to the local
governing body before the application was drafted. The task force must be comprised of residents of the applying jurisdiction, and at least 51%

of the members must be from LMI households. None of the members can be an elected official of the jurisdiction, and only one member can be
anemployeeoftheapplicant. TheCATFshall haveatleastfivemembers,andatleast5l%membersmustparticipateinthemeetingtoclaim
CATF points. Documentation must be included in Appendix D of Part 9. (See instructions.)

Score: 10.00

lf applicable, list the date
when the CATF meeting was held: 7/B/2O22

1. Community-Wide Needs Score (CWNS)

The CWNS for each non-entitlement local government is posted on the Department's website at:
http://www.floridajobs.org/comm unity-pla nning-and-development/assistance-for-governments-and-organizations/florida-
sma ll-cities-comm unity-development-block-gra nt-progra m/downloads-and-information-for-a pplica nts
(Transfer this score to line 1. of the Application Scoring Summary page - Part 8, page 4.)

2. Special Designation Score
Check allapplicable designations below and enter a score of 20 points if allCDBG activities will be conducted within any of
theboundariesofthespecialdesignationareaschecked. DocumentationmustbeincludedinAppendixMofPartg. (See

instructions.) (Transfer this score to line 3a. of the Application Scoring Summary page.)

3. GrantHistoryScore: lftheapplicanthasnothadanopenCDBGcontractintheNR,CR,orHRcategorieswithinfive
years of application deadline, claim 100 points. (Transfer this score to line 3b. of the Application Scoring Summary page.)

4a. lf the CATF met before the first public hearing was conducted and before a draft application was developed to discuss

community needs and make recommendations to the local governing body as to the program area and activities that
should be considered when drafting a Small Cities CDBG application, score 10 points, or

4b. lftheCATFmetbeforethenoticeforthesecondpublichearingwaspublishedandbeforeadraftapplicationwas
finalized to make recommendations to the local governing body as to the program area and activities that should be

included in its Small Cities CDBG application, score 5 points.

(Transfer this score to line 3c. of the Application Scoring Summary page.)

lf applicable, list the date
that the public notice for the CATF meeting was published:

X RuralArea of Opportunity (RAO)

I Area of Critical State Concern pursuant to 5380.05, F.S.

Form SC-60

February, 2018

General Scoring Criteria - Table G-3

76 73C-23.0030, FAC
84



5. Outstanding Performance in Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO)

M/WBE Contracting: The applicant may claim up to 20 points for achievement in Minority-/Women-Owned Business Enterprises (M/WBE)
contracting in the most recent Small Cities CDBG subgrant that was administratively closed not more than four years before application deadline
date. Review the M/WBE reports submitted to DEO for that subgrant and enter a score based on the achievement reported.

N/A

MlWBE%

5a. M/WBE Contracting Score:

0.00

(Maximum 20 points)

Local Government Minority Employment: The applicant may claim up to 60 points for meeting minority employment goals. Complete the table
below to calculate the applicant's percentage of minority employees. See instructions for calculations.

Applicant's Percentage of
Minority Employees

%

lf the "Prorated 60 Points Score" is claimed, complete the following equation

Points
Claimed

X60=

X100=

Applicant's Percentage of
Minority Employees

Number of Permanent Full-time Equivalent
Applicant Employees

Total Prime Contracts Amount

Most Recent Administratively Closed Small Cities CDBG Contract Number:

Points

0

5

10

15

20

lf the applicant has not administratively closed a Small Cities CDBG subgrant
within four years of the application deadline date, score 5 points.

Percentage of Minorities in
Applicant's County

Enter percentage of minorities in the applicant's county: Yo

Number of Permanent Full-time Equivalent
Minority Applica nt Employees

Amount Awarded to M/WBE firms

M.IWBE%

0.0 - 4.99%
5.0 - L4.99%

1s.0 - 79.99%
20.0 - 24.99%

25.OO%+

Applicant's Percentage of M inority
Employees

Form SC-60

February,2018

General Scoring Criteria - Table G-3 (Continued)

t7 73C-23.0030, FAC85



lf the applicant has three or less employees, 40 points may be claimed

5. Outstanding Performance in Fair Housing

The applicant may claim five points for adopting a Fair Housing Ordinance prior to the application deadline and five points for conducting a Fair
Housing workshop in the 12 months prior to the application deadline. See instructions for guidelines and documentation requirements.

Score

s.00

5.00

10.00

Date

08/21.1L99O

7lL3/2O22

5b. LocalGovernment Minority Employment Score (60 Points Maximum):

6a. Date Fair Housing Ordinance Adopted

6b. Date of Fair Housing Workshop:

5c. Total Fair Housing (5a+5b) Score (10 Points Maximum):

Form SC-60

February,2018

Outstanding Performance in EEO and Fair Housing (5a+5b+6c) Score:

(Transfer this score to line 2. on the Application Scoring Summary p"g" - Pa.t S, p"ge a.)
(90 points maximum)

18 73C-23.0030, FAC86



Part 3 - Sources and Uses of Non-CDBG Funds

Sources and Uses of Non-CDBG Funds
Private, Participating Party, Public Leverage from Non-Local and local Funding Sources

Table L-1

Form SC-60

February,2018

Use the preceding totals to compute the number of points you are claiming for leverage scoring on the next page.

Type
(Pa rticipating Pafi, Loan, G rant, Local Govern ment

Funds, Donated Land, or Other Leverage|

Local Government Funds

Amount
Not Claimed for

Scoring

S12,075.00

s

s

s

s

s

S12,075.00

Amount
Claimed for

Scoring

S50,ooo.oo

s

s

5

s

s

s50,000.00

S50,ooo.oo

Source

City of Williston

Totals

Total Funds Claimed for Leverage Scoring

Activity #

03J-Eng

19 73C-23.0030, FAC87



Form SC-60

February,2018

Leverage Score Summary

Leverage Score: 25.00

(Transfer this score to line 3d. on the Application Scoring Summary page in Part 8.
25 Points Maximum for NR, HR, and CR. 125 Points Maximum for ED.)

Leverage Points Calculation for NR, CR, and HR

Communities with a LMI Population of 1,249 or Less

s 51,000 = Points

(25 Points Maximum)

Leverage Points Calculation for NR, CR, and HR

Communities with a LMI Population of 1,250 or More

s50,000.00 s2,000 25.00 Points

(25 Points Maximum)

Leverage Points Calculation for ED

s + $10,000 = Points

(125 Points Maximum)

20 73C-23.0030, FAC88



Part 7 - Neighborhood Revitalization

Form SC-60

February, 2018

27 73C-23.0030, FAC89



Form SC-60

February, 2018

CDBG Funds and Activity Goals - Table N-l
F

Activity Goal

Score
(DxE)

57.6s

22.52

E

Goal

Points

*

75

75

90

50

60

65

80

70

35

50

70

70

1L0

85

110

85

110

25

85

70

D

% 0f CDBG Project
Cost(Col.C+Total

of Col. C)

67.83%

32.L7%

c

Enter CDBG

Activity Funds

$

s

s

5

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

S436,8oo.oo

s

s

s

SzoT,zoo.oo

B

Appropriate
RUS

Engineering
Table

NA

Table ll

Table ll

Table ll

Table ll

NA

Table ll

Table ll

Table ll

NA

Table ll

Table ll

Table ll

Table I

Table I

Table I

Table I

Table I

Table ll

Table ll

Table ll

A

1. Activity Number and Name
(*Same points in the activity supported.)

Acquisition (in support of )*

Fire Hydrants 16--

Fire Protection 1

Flood and Drainage 2

Hazard Mitigation Activities 3

Housing Rehabilitation - Plumbing a

Parks, Playgrounds s

Pedestrian Malls/Sidewa lks 6

Recreation/Neighborhood Center

Relocation

Removal of Architectural Barriers 7

Senior Center

Temporary Sheltersll

New Sewage Treatment Plant

Sewage Treatment Plant Upgrades

New Sewer Lines & Components I

Sewer Line Replacement e

Sewer Hookups 10

Solid Waste Disposal

Street lmprovements - New Paving 12

Street lmprovements - Repaving 13

01

03J

03J

03r

03r

14A

03F

031

03E

08

10

034

03c

03J

03J

03J

03J

03J

03J

03K

03K

xSame points as the activity it supports. xxThe numbered activity footnotes are located on page 22 of the Neighborhood Revitalization Instructions.

22 73C-23.0030, FAC
90



F

Activity Goal

Score
(DxE)

3. Add the Activity Goal Scores in Column F (from both pages) to get the Total Activity Goal Score: 80.17

(110 Point Maximum)

RUS Table Used: E t I tt ffi eotn Prorated

E

Goal

Points

110

110

85

110

85

70

70

25

25

D

% of CDBG Project
Cost(Col.C+Total
CDBG Project Cost)

so.oo

s56,000.00

SToo,ooo.oo

c

Enter CDBG

Activity Funds

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

S6++,000.oo

B

Appropriate
RUS

Engineering
Table

Table ll

Table ll

Table ll

Table I

Table I

Table ll

Table ll

2. Add Column C (from both pages) to get the
Total CDBG Project Cost:

4. lndicate the Appropriate RUS Used and Enter Engineering Funds:

s0.00

so.oo

So.oo

So.oo

A

1. Activity Number and Name
(*Same points in the activity supported.)

Water Hookups 1a

Water Lines, New - Potable 1s

Water Line Replacement e

New Water Tank/Well/Treatment Plant 6

Wate r Ta n k/Wel l/Treatment Pla nt I m prove me nts 6

Child Care Center

Health Facility

4a. Basic Fee

4b. Resident lnspection Fee

4c. Preliminary Engineering Fee

4d. Additional Engineering Services

5. Total the CDBG Engineering Fees (4a+4b+4c+4d)

6. Enter CDBG Administrative Cost:

7. Total the CDBG Funds Requested (2+5+6):

03J

03J

03J

03J

03J

03M

03P

Form SC-60

April,2018

CDBG Funds and Activity Goals - Table N-1 (Continued)

23 73C-23.0041, FAC
91



Form SC-60

April, 20L8

Addressed Needs - CDBG Activities and Beneficiaries
Table N-2a

Census or survey data must be compiled to complete this and the remainder of the application forms.

(Use the following units of measure in Column B: Barriers, Buildings, Homes, Hydrants, Lift Stations (LS), Linear Feet (LF), Plants, Sites, Tanks, Wells, and Units.)

F

Enter # of
TOTAI CDBG

Beneficiaries

E

Enter # of Ml
Beneficiaries

50.01-80% AMr

D

Enter # of Ll

Beneficiaries
30.01-50% AMr

c

Enter # of VLI

Beneficiaries
< 30% AMt

B

Enter # of Addressed
CDBG Units

A

Activity Number and Name

Acquisition (in support of )

Fire Hydrants

Fire Protection

Flood and Drainage

Hazard Mitigation Activities

Housing Rehabilitation - Plumbing

Parks, Playgrounds

Pedestrian Ma lls/Sidewalks

Recreation/Neighborhood Center

Relocation

Removal of Architectural Barriers

Senior Center

Temporary Sheltersll

Sewage Treatment Plant

New Sewer Lines & Components

01

03J

03J

03r

03t

T4A

03F

031

03E

o8

1.4E

034

03c

03J

03J

24 73C-23.0047,FAC
92



Form SC-60

April,2018

Addressed Needs - Activities and Beneficiaries
Table N-2a (Continued)

F

Enter # of
Total CDBG

Beneficiaries

E

Enter # of Ml
Beneficiaries

50.01-80% AMr

D

Enter # of Ll

Beneficiaries
30.01-s0% AMt

c

Enter # of VLI

Beneficiaries
< 30% AMt

B

Enter # of Addressed
CDBG Units

L Lift Station

4,2OO LF Repaving

A

Activity Number and Name

Sewer Line Replacement

Sewer Hookups 10 (Beneficiaries

calculated by Households)

Solid Waste Disposal

Street lmprovements - New Paving 12

Street lmprovements - Repaving 13

Utility Hookups - Other (Beneficiaries

calculated by Households)

Water Hookups 1a (Beneficiaries

calculated by Households)

Water Lines, New - Potable 1s

Water Line Replacement e

New Water Tank/Well/Treatment Plant 6

Water Ta nk/Well/Treatment Plant
lmprovements 6

Child Care Center

Health Facility

03J

03J

03J

03K

03K

03

03J

03J

03J

03J

03J

03M

03P

25 73C-23.004L, FAC
93



Form SC-60

April,2018

Unaddressed Needs - Activities and Beneficiaries
Table N-2b

Census or survey data must be compiled to complete this and the remainder of the application forms.

(Use the following units of measure in Column B: Barriers, Buildings, Homes, Hydrants, Lift Stations (LS), Linear Feet (LF), Plants, Sites, Tanks, Wells, and Units.)

F

Enter # of
Total CDBG

Beneficiaries

E

Enter # of Ml
Beneficiaries

50.01-80% AMr

D

Enter # of Ll

Beneficiaries
30.01-50% AMr

c

Enter # of VLI

Beneficiaries
< 30% AMt

B

Enter # of
Unaddressed CDBG

Units

A

Activity Number and Name

Acquisition (in support of )

Fire Hydrants

Fire Protection

Flood and Drainage

Hazard Mitigation Activities

Housing Rehabilitation - Plumbing

Parks, Playgrounds

Pedestrian Malls/Sidewa lks

Recreation/Neighborhood Center

Relocation

Removal of Architectural Barriers

Senior Center

Temporary Sheltersll

Sewage Treatment Plant

Sewer Lines & Components

01

03J

03J

03r

03r

1.44

03F

031

03E

08

T4E

03A

03c

03J

03J

26 73C-23.004L, FAC
94



Form SC-60

April,2018

Table N-2b (Continued)

F

Enter # of
Total CDBG

Beneficiaries

E

Enter # of Ml
Beneficiaries

50.01-80% AMr

D

Enter # of Ll

Beneficiaries
30.01-50% AMt

c

Enter # of VLI

Beneficiaries
< 30% AMt

B

Enter # of
Unaddressed CDBG

Units

890 LF Repaving

A

Activity Number and Name

Sewer Line Replacement

Sewer Hookups 10 (Beneficiaries calculated
by Households)

Solid Waste Disposal

Street lmprovements 12

Street lmprovements - Repaving 13

Utility Hookups - Other (Beneficiaries

calculated by Households)

Water Hookups 1a (Beneficiaries calculated
by Households)

Water Lines, New - Potable 1s

Water Line Replacement s

New Water Tank/Well Treatment Plant 6

Water Tank/Well/Treatment Plant
lmprovements 6

Child Care Center

Health Facility

03J

03J

03J

03K

03K

03

03J

03J

03J

03J

03J

03M

03P

27 73C-23.OO4t,FAC
95



Form SC-60

April,2018

Beneficiary Verification Summary by Service Area
Table N-3

* A= Random Sample, B=Small Service Area, C=Census, D= Survey from previous application, not more than five years old, where the service area is identical to the one
inthepreviouslysubmittedapplication. lfarandomsurveywasconducted,includeasanappendixadescriptionofthemethodologywhichdescribesthebasisofthe
universe, the confidence interval selected, and the procedures used to contact the initial sample before surveying an alternate. The sample and alternates must be

selected from a random number generator website (such as random.org) and a print out of those numbers included in the appendix.

28 73C-23.0041, FAC

J

Calculate
Percent
of LMI

Benefit
(G+H)

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

I

Calculate
Percent

of VLI

Benefit
(r+H)

Y

%

o/o

%

%

/o

%

%

%

%

%

%

v

%

H

Enter Total #
of All

Beneficiaries

G

Enter Total #
of LMI

Beneficiaries

F

Enter Total #
of VLI

Beneficiaries

E

Enter Total #
of Households
Responding to

the Survey

D

Enter Total #
of

Responses

Required

c

Enter Total # of
Households (HH in
the Service Area
(Universe-Col. H)

B

Enter Activities to be
Completed in Each Service
Area (Use More than One
Line for Multiple Activities)

03J-Sewer Line
Replacement

03K-Street
I mprovements-Repaving

03K-Street
I m provements-Repavi ng

03K-Street
I mprovements-Repaving

A

Enter Service
Area# /
Benefit
Survey

Method*

L

2

3._

4._

96



s700,000.00
L.(a) Enter the total funds requested

(total CDBG request)

1.(c) Enter the total number of grant
unduplicated LMI beneficiaries:

1-.(e) Enter the total number of
unduplicated LMI households:

For scoring purposes, the beneficiaries of a jurisdiction-wide activity, including a water
or sewage treatment plant, on which less than tO% of total CDBG funds are budgeted
shall not be used when calculating the unduplicated beneficiary scores in this table.

1.(b) Enter the total number of grant unduplicated VLI

beneficiaries:

1.(d) Enter the total number of grant unduplicated beneficiaries

Form SC-60

April,2018

Beneficiaries Scores - Table N-4

Score

30

20

10

0

Score

125

110

90

70

50

T
T
trI

Score

0

1_0

20

30

r
T
T
T
T

Score

100

-50

20

40

60

85

Unduplicated VLI Beneficiary Percentage

30.OO% or More

2O.OO%to29.99%

IO.OO%to 19.99%

Less than IO.OO%

Unduplicated LMI Beneficiary Percentage

7O.OO% and above

66.OO%to 6999%
61'00%to 65.99%

56.00%to 60.99%

5I.OL% to 55.99%

Cost per Unduplicated LMI Beneficiary

S11,000 or More

Slo,ooo to S10,999

S9,ooo to 59,999
Less than 59,000

Cost per Unduplicated LMI Household

S20,ooo or More

S16,000 to S19,999

Si.3,ooo to S15,999

$1i.,ooo to S12,999

S9,ooo to S10,999
Less than 59,000

a VLI Beneficiary lmpact Score: Calculate the Unduplicated VLI Beneficiary Percentage

1.(b)divided by L. (d) - %

Based on the result, designate with an X the score that is appropriate.

b. LMI Beneficiary lmpact Score: Calculate the Unduplicated LMI Beneficiary Percentage:

1.(c) divided by 1. (d) - %

Based on the result, designate with an X the score that is appropriate

c. Average Cost per Unduplicated [Ml Beneficiary Score: Calculate the Average Cost per
Unduplicated LMI Beneficiary:

1.(a) divided by 1-. (c) = $

Based on the result, designate with an X the score that is appropriate.

d. Average Cost per Unduplicated LMI Household Score: Calculate the Average Cost per
Unduplicated LMI Household:

1.(a) divided by 1. (e)= $

Based on the result, designate with an X the score that is appropriate

29 73C-23.004L, FAC
97



lf biddable construction plans and specifications for all "addressed need" activities have been completed, and permit applications for all infrastructure
activities have been submitted to the applicable permitting agencies no later than application deadline, the applicant can claim 50 points. Otherwise,
score zero points.

The following documentation must be included in Appendix G of the application when it is submitted to the Department:

1)A letter from the engineer or architect who prepared the construction plans and specifications, addressed to the chief elected officer of the
a pplicant,-certifying the following:

othat the signed, sealed and dated plans and specifications are complete,

rthat the bid documentation, including the plans and specifications, provided with the application contains all of the information that a

contractor would need to bid on the project, except for the Davis-Bacon wage decision(s) and the CDGB Supplemental Conditions, and

.that applications have been submitted forall permitsthat are required to begin construction on the infrastructure activities included in the
application. (lf the only permitting agency is the applicant local government, the engineer shall certify that the applicant is the only
agency from which a permit is required. lf no permits are required for the project, the engineer shall certiry to that effect.)

2)A signed and sealed copy of the plans and specifications, plus all necessary bid documents, except for the Davis-Bacon wage decision(s); the
local government's list of minority/women business enterprises, and the CDBG Supplemental Conditions;

3)Documentation that all required infrastructure permit applications were submitted to the appropriate agency(ies). (Receipts from UPS or the
U.S. Postal Service, email or letter from permitting agency(ies) saying that the permit applications had been received.)

4) DeficienciesinthesesubmissionsidentifiedduringDEO'sreviewoftheapplicationcanbecured. However,thelocalgovernmentmustprovide
curing documentation no later than the end of the "completeness period" that verifies that the plans and specifications were completed prior
to the application deadline and that all required applications for permitting were submitted to the appropriate permitting agencies prior to
the application deadline or the points claimed here will be reduced to zero.

Readiness to Proceed Score: 50.00 (50 Points Maximum)

Form SC-60

April,2018

Readiness to Proceed Score

30 73C-23.0047,FAC
98



Enter the appropriate Health and Safety lmpact score. Documentation for points claimed must be included in Part 9, Appendix l. Scoring options are
as follows:

Option A: A total of 75 points can be claimed if the local government can document all of the following:
. Theproposedactivitywillbeinoneormoreoftheserviceareas. Activitiesoutsideaserviceareamayonlycountforscoringpursuantto

Chapter 73C-23, F.A.C., and
. The activity to be paid for with CDBG funds will correct the deficiencies specified in an existing enforcement action (administrative order,

consent order, judicial proceeding or order by a state or federal agency). Activities conducted in lieu of fines do not qualify.
All CDBG-funded construction activities must meet the requirements of this option to claim the full 75 points.

OptionB: Atotalof65pointscanbeclaimediftheactivitywillprovidefirst-timesewerordrinkingwaterservicetoaservicearea,thatastateorlocal
agency says could have health and safety issues associated with septic tanks or other contamination sources. All CDBG-funded construction activities
must meet the requirements of this option to claim the full 65 points.

Option C: A total of 35 points can be claimed if the local government can document all of the following:
r An activity proposed to be addressed with CDBG funds has been the subject of a Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Damage

Survey Report (DSR) or Project Worksheet prepared for and submitted to FEMA for review and approval and was prepared at least 30 days but
no more than 30 months before the application deadline, and

. The FEMA Damage Survey Report, Data Sheet or Project Worksheet was prepared in response to a federally declared natural disaster,
declared before the application deadline. An engineer's written statement that the proposed CDBG activity will prevent the recurrence of the
damage specified in the FEMA Damage Survey Report, Data Sheet or Project Worksheet must be provided.

All CDBG-funded construction activities must meet the requirements of this option to claim the full 35 points

Option D: A total of 45 points can be claimed if the local government can document all of the following:
L. An activity to be addressed with CDBG funds was cited, in writing, by a State or Federal Regulatory Agency, before the application deadline;
2. The citation states a violation of state or federal statutes, rules, or regulations that affect the health and/or safety of the local government's

citizenry; and

3. The citation was issued to the local government and includes the following:
. the statutory or regulatory basis for the citation,
. a description or reference to the corrective action that the regulatory agency requires, and
. if a specific citation form, document, or process exists by State Rule or Federal Regulation, that form, document or process must be used

All CDBG-funded construction activities must meet the requirements of this option to claim the full 45 points.

This option shall be used for work required by a regulatory agency's inspection report that meets 1--3 above, but has not risen to the level of
enforcement action described in Option A.

Form SC-60

April, 2018

Health and Safety Score - Table N-5

31 73C-23.004L, FAC
99



Option E: A portion of the 75, 65,35 or 45 points can be claimed if the local government documents that some activities meet the above criteria. lf
this option is selected, use the formula to calculate proportional points.

e. lf CDBG funds will be expended for activities that meet the criteria for more than one option, points shall be prorated for each option and then
totaled together, but the total score claimed shall not exceed 50 points.

Please note that CDBG funds cannot be used to pay fines or civil penalties related to enforcement actions. Also, Health and Safety points cannot be
claimedforaprojectthatisbeingundertakeninlieuoffinesandpenaltiesrelatedtoenforcementactions. HealthandSafetyPointscannotbe
claimed to address the same deficiency/citation that was used to obtain funding in a previous CDBG subgrant.

Form SC-60

April, 2018

Health and Score - Table N-5 Continued)

Enter the Health and Safety Score: 0.00
(75 Points Maximum)

lf Option E was selected, complete the following equation:

Option E Score

! option a.
(75 Points)

! option a. ! option c. I option o
(65 Points) (35 Points) (45 Points)

I option e

(Prorated)
I ru/a

Enter the Appropriate
Multiplier

(75,65,35 or 45)

x

Enter the result (%) as

a four-digit decimal

Enter the CDBG Project Cost
(not including Engineering or

Admin. Costs)

s

Check the Health and Safety
Score being claimed.

Enter the cost of
activities subject to

A,B,C,OTD

s

32 73C-23.004t,FAC
100



Form SC-60

April,2018

Calculating the Category Summary Score

Type of Score

Total Activity Goal Score (from page 3)

+ Unduplicated VLI Beneficiary Percentage Score (from page 9)

+ Unduplicated LMI Beneficiary Percentage Score (from page 9)

+ Cost per Unduplicated LMI Beneficiary Score (from page 9)

+ Cost per Unduplicated LMI Household Score (from page 9)

+ Readiness to Proceed Score (from page 10)

+ Health and Safety Score (from page 12)

Category Summary Score (505 Points Maximum)

Scores

80.L7

s0.00

0.00

Category Summary Score:

(505 Points Maximum)

(Transfer this score to line 3e. in the NR column on the Application Scoring Summary page - Part 8, page 4.)

33 73C-23.0041, FAC
101



Form SC-60

April,2018

Part 8 - Certification and Score Summary

34 73C-23.OO L, FAC
102



Form SC-60

April, 20L8

l, the undersigned chief elected official or outhorized representative of the Applicant, certify that, to the best of my knowledge, this Florida
Smoll Cities Community Development Block Grant Applicotion for Funding was prepared in occordance with stote and federol rules and
regulations, contains information that is true and correct, and hos been approved by the local governing body.

I also certify that the Applicant:

Has met all citizen participation requirements contained in Chapter 73C-23, Florida Administrative Code:

Following public notice, hearings were conducted by a member of the local governing body or a duly authorized employee;
oThe first public hearing was conducted to obtain citizen views about community development needs and potential uses of CDBG

funding;

oThe notice for the second public hearing was published following the first public hearing. The notice included a summary of the
activities that would be conducted with CDBG funds, the specific locations where those activities would take place, a line
item budget, and the time and place where a copy of the draft application would be available for review; and

oA second public hearing was conducted to obtain citizen comments on the CDBG application prior to submission.

2. Has properly conducted surveys of service areas to document LMI benefit, if applicable.

3. Will not attempt to recover, through special assessments, capital costs of public improvements funded in whole or in part with
CDBG funds.

4. Will ensure that upon completion of housing structures addressed with CDBG funds, each housing structure will meet the local
housing code.

5. Will administer the subgrant in conformity with the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and the Fair Housing Act.

6. Will affirmatively further fair housing and undertake one fair housing activity each quarter.

7. Has adopted or will adopt a Community Development Plan or has adopted the Local Comprehensive Plan as its Community
Development Plan.

8. Will adopt an Anti-Displacement and Relocation Policy and will minimize the displacement of persons.

9. Has presented accurate information and has documentation on file and readily accessible to the Department of Economic
Opportunity.

10. Has authorized the submission of this application by vote of the local governing body.

L1.. Will adopt a CDBG Procurement Policy that conforms to 2 CFR 2OO.3L7 - 200.326, Sections 255.0525 and 287.055, Florida Statutes,
and Rule 73C-23.OO51(4), Florida Administrative Code.

12. Has implemented a financial management system that complies with Section 2L8.33, Florida Statutes, and 2 CFR 200.302.

35 73C-23.0041, FAC
103



Form SC-60

April,2018

13. Will complete a self-evaluation of its facilities related to the Americans with Disabilities Act and adopt a Transition plan, if
applicable.

t4. Will meet a National Objective for each funded activity other than administration and engineering prior to the administrative
closeout of the subgrant.

Signature of Chief Elected Official or Designee

Signature

Typed Name and Title: Debra Jones, Council President

Date:7/2O/2O27

lf signed by a person other than the chief elected official, a copy of the resolution authorizing the person to sign the application must be included in
Appendix B.

Signature of Application Preparer if not an employee of the Local Government

Signature

Typed Name and Title: Fred D. Fox, President

Name of Firm or Agency: Fred Fox Enterprises, lnc

36 73C-23.004L, FAC
104



Form SC-60

April,2018

Application Scoring Summary
This form is the Applicant's evaluation of the application score. Use the "scores" identified in the application to complete this form when you have
finished filling out the application. Enter the scores or other information in the appropriate columns. When all of the scores have been transferred to
this form, add the scores and enter the total.

(For DEO Use Only)Application Number:

Enter Type of Application: ! Commercial Revitalization

! Housing Rehabititation
! Economic Development

I NeighUorhood Revitalization

NR

65.44

???

20.00

0.00

10.00

2s.00

HREDCR

Applicant Name: City of Williston

PagePartTitle/Score

1. Community-Wide Needs Score (250 Points Maximum)

2. Outstanding Performance in Equal Employment
Opportunity and Fair Housing (90 points maximum)

3. Program lmpact:

3a. Special Designation Score (20 Points Maximum)

3b. Grant History Score (100 Points Maximum)

3c. CATF Score (10 Points Maximum)

3d. Leverage (25 Points Maximum for CR, NR and HR) (125

Points Maximum for ED)

3e. Category Summary Score

3f. Total Program lmpact Score (3a+3b+3c+3d+3e)
(660 Points Maximum)

4. Total Application Score (1+2+3f)
(1000 Points Maximum)

Less Penalties Assessed (For DEO Use Only)

FinalScore (For DEO Use Only)

37 73C-23.OO4I,FAC
105



Form SC-60

April,2018

Part 9 -Supporting Documentation

38 73C-23.OO4!, FAC
106



Form SC-60

April, 2018

Place all supporting documentation in this section
are required for the application.

Separate the documents with a titled tab or titled colored paper. lnclude only those appendices that

Title
Maps (Required)

Local Governing Body's Resolutions for Signature Delegation and Application Submission (Required)

Comprehensive Plan Documents (Required)

Public Hearing/CATF Documentation (Required)

Leverage Documentation

Grant Application Preparation Cost Documentation

Readiness to Proceed Documentation

VLI/LMl Worksheets and Survey Documentation or Census Data and Maps

Documentation Related to Health and Safety lmpact Score

Joint Agreements, Contingency Funding Documentation and/or lnterlocal Agreements

Housing Assistance Plan (Required for all Housing Rehabilitation Applications)

Historic Preservation Documents

Special Designation Documentation

Documentation for Economic Development Applications

Documentation for Other Community Development Activities Score (Commercial Revitalization)

Documentation for Demolition of Vacant Dilapidated Structures (Commercial Revitalization)

Local Government Minority Contracting and Fair Housing Score Documentation

Commercial Rehabilitation Policy (Required for all Commercial Revitalization Applications that will
utilize CDBG funds to rehabilitate commercial buildings)

Appendix
A

B

c

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

o

P

a

R

S

39 73C-23.OO4t,FAC
107



Date: July 19,2022

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: RESOLUTION 2022-47: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE
LONG TERM AND SHORT.TERM OBJECTIVES OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PLAN FEDERAL.

REQUESTED BY: CITY PLANNER LAURA JONES
PREPARED BY: CITY PLANNER LAURA JONES

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION: AUTHORIZING THE IMPLEMENTATION OF
THE LONG TERM AND SHORT.TERM OBJECTIVES OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PLAN.

LEGAL REVIEW:

FISCAL IMPACTS:

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

ATTACHMENTS: RESOLUTION 2022-47

COMMISSION ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

108



RESOLUTION NO. 2022.47

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY THE CITY OF WILLISTON,
FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE LONG TERM AND
SHORT-TERM OBJECTIVES OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT PLAII.

WHEREAS, the City of Williston is located in Levy County, Florida, based on the 2020 U.S.
Census, the City's population is 2,976. Of the 2,976 residents, 586 or 19.7% are below the poverty
level.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA,
THAT: the City shall implement the following objectives:

LONG TERM OBJECTIVES:

1. To improve the physical environment of the community to make it more functional,
safe, and efficient and to preserve the integrity of the neighborhood.

2. To promote the public interest.

3. To inject long range considerations into the determination of short range decisions.

4. To bring professional and technical knowledge to bear on issues concerning social,
economical, or physical development.

5. To facilitate effective cooperation and coordination between all concerned with
community development.

6. To identify all available resources for major opportunities and to improve the way of life
for all in the community.

SHORT TERM OBJECTIVES:

1. To apply for FFY 2021-22 Community Development Block Grant funds in the
Neighborhood Revitalization category to upgrade the City of Williston's sanitary sewer
collection system (replace lift station) and repaving of streets.

2. To explore other possible resources for the purpose of improving the way of life for all
citizen's, especially those who live in deteriorated housing and neighborhoods.

Charles Goodman, Mayor

ATTESTED:

DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Williston, Florida at a
regular meeting on this 19th day of July 2022.

Laticia Wright, City Clerk

109



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

July 19,2022

TOPIC: Resolution 2022-36 Electric Rate & Fee Schedule

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON,
LEVY COUNTY, FLORIDAV ESTABLISHING A REVISED RATE AND FEE
SCHEDULE FOR ELECTRIC UTILITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

REQUESTED BY: Donald Barber, Public Works Supervisor

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:

This resolution will coincide with the Ordinance 2022-698.It will update the Rate structure to
include the 8.9Yo increase presented to Council in the March workshop. It also updates the fee
schedule to take into effect the escalating costs associated with the economic changes and supply
chain shortages facing electric utility providers in the United States.

The attached exhibits A and B, show the difference of each fee and rate change. Exhibit A are
the NEW rate and fees, and Exhibit B are the CURRENT rate and fees.

This resolution gives the Council President authority to sign documents related to Resolution
2022-36.

LEGAL REVIEW: Yes / FMPA, Folds & Walker

FISCAL IMPACTS: Yes / Revenue Positive

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends Approval

ATTACHMENTS: Resolution 2022-36, Exhibit A, Exhibit B

ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

110



RESOLUTION 2022-35

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON,
LEVY COUNTY, FLORIDA, ESTABLISHING A REVISED RATE AND FEE
SCHEDULE FOR ELECTRIC UTILITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

WHEREAS, in 2013 the City of Williston adopted, by Ordinance, Article IV
Section 40-1.42, a schedule of rates and charges; and

WHEREAS the City has determined that its future adoption of all retail electric
rates and charges would be better accomplished by adoption of a resolutiory to
effectively and timely address cost increases and other cost changes in the City's cost of
Power and the procurement of necessary equipment and materials for its electric utility
operations; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Williston,
Levy County, Florida, that:

SECTION 1. The above recitals are true and accurate and are made apaft of this
resolution.

SECTION 2. The City Council hereby accepts the revised Electric Rates and Fees as
identified in the attached Exhibit A.

SECTION 3. This resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a meeting of the City Council on this 19ft day of July
2022.

CITY OF WILLISTON FLORIDA

Debra Jones, Council President
ATTEST:

By'
Latricia Wright, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

Kiersten Ballou, Attorney

111



Exhibit A
City of Williston

Electric Rate and Fee Schedule

Rate Schedule. The service of the system shall be fully metered, and every
user of the services of the Electric Utility system shall pay a monthly rate as
follows:

Residential service
Customer Charge per meter
All kwh, per kwh
Purchase Gas Cost

General service rate nondemand (GS-S)
Customer Charge per meter
All kwh, per kwh
Purchase Gas Cost

General service rate demand (GRD-S)
Service Customer charge per meter
All kwh, per kwh
All kw demand, per kw

Service for streetlights:
All kwh, per kwh

$8.00 per month
0.08912
Determined monthly by Fuel

$15.00 per month
0.09300
Determined monthly by Fuel

$25.00 per month
0.071 84

$s.00

General service rate large demand (GSLD-S)
Customer Charge per meter $50.00 per month
All kwh, per kwh 0.A6643
All kw demand, per kw $6.00

Yard or security lights; automatic cut-on and Off
175-watt lamp, per month $12.00
r (Provided, however, the cost thereof may be increased based upon

increased cost of electricity as provided in subsection (7) of this section
and any increase in cost of operation of the city's electrical system.

'J-

0.09030

112



Net Metering purchase rate will calculate monthly and will not exceed the cost
of the City of Williston's expense by 75%. This is calculateci by all kwh, per
kwh.

Fee Schedule. The following fees shall apply:

Service Charges for Installation or Changes to Service. (The charges fbr
electric service installation are applicable as follows.

Deposits:
Residential
Commercial
Industrial

Electric service - Overhead service
Electric service - Underground
City provided temporary pole rental
Customer provided temporary pole
Customer provided temporary pole
All other service hookups

Meter Tampering:

Meter Testing Charge:

Late Payment Charge:
Residential
Non-Residential

$100.00
$s00.00
To be determined by City

$200.00 plus $3.00 per foot
$200.00 plus $5.00 per foot
$ 1 500.00 (during construction)
$750.00 (connection fee)
$250.00 (disconnect fee)

$55.00 (connect or disconnect)

Transfer of service (from one location address to another location or address
during business hours only will be $100.00).

Temporary disconnect or reconnect fee $125.00

Meter Lock Repairs $rs

$7s0.00

$7s

> sok of bill amount or $10
> 5oA of bill amount or $25

2

113



Residential:
Yard light (installed city provided pole) $ i 000.00 per ten years

Yard light (installed customer pole) $750.00 per ten years

Commercial:
o Yard light (installed city provided pole) l-5 lights $500.00 per light per 10

years

e Yard light (installed city provided pole) 6-10 lights $400.00 per light per
1 0 years

r Yard light (installed city provided pole) 10-25lights $250.00 per light per
1 0 years

r Yard light (installed city provided pole) 26 or more lights $125.00 per light
per 10 years

After hours service call $ 140.00

3

114



Exhibit B
Sec. 40-142. - Rates

The rates to be charged and collected by the city for electric energy furnished by the city to
consumers for residential, commercial and industrial service are hereby fixed as follows:

(1) Residential service(R-S):

Customer charge per meter .....9 8.00

All kwh, per kwh .....0.08184

(2) Generalservice rate nondemand (GS-S): ,..,.

Customer charge per meter ...., 15.00

All kwh, per kwh .....0.08538

(3) Generalservice rate demand (GRD-S): ..,..

Servico customer charge per meter ..... 25.00

All kwh, per kwh .....0.06597

Allkw demand, per kw.....5.00

(4) Generalservico rate large demand (GSLD-S): .....

Customer charge per meter ..... 50.00

All kwh, per kwh .....0.06100

All kw demand, per kw .....6.00

(5) Yard or security lights; automatic cut-on and off: .....

175-watt lamp, per month ..... 10.00

(Provided, however, the cost thereof may be increased based upon increased cost of electricity
as provided in subsection (7) of this section and any increase in cost of operation of the city's
electrical system.

(6) Service for streetlights:

All kwh, per kwh ....,$0.08292

(7) Base ratel Rates or charges for electricity as provided for and by this section have been
computed upon a base rate as of May 31, 1989, which considers the cost of wholesale electric
power billed to the city each month by the supplier. When the cost of electricity to the city is
increased or decreased by the wholesale supplier, such rate set forth in this section shali be
adjusted as provided for in section 40-144.

(B) Net metering purchase rate:

Atl kwh, per kwh .....$0.09835

The net metering purchase rate shall be the wholesale avoided cost, and shall be recalculated
annually at the end of each fiscal year by dividing the total wholesale cost of electricity for the
fiscal year by total kwh purchased in the fiscal year.

(Ord. No, 221, , 1,4-29-1974; Ord. No. 237, $ 9, 8-8-1978; Ord. No. 245, $ 6, l-8-1980; Ord.
No.247, $ 1,5-6-1980; Ord, No.249, $ 1, 3-3-1981;Ord. No.259, $ 4, ll-8-1983; Ord. No.

115



All KWII's (lnside)
Atl KWH'S (Outside)

Scrvice Chargc (INSIDE)

Scwice Chacge (OU'ISIDE)
Cost Adjustment

coM M E RCr A L W A N- D EMAN D)
All KWII's
Servicc Chargr:
Cost Adjustment

Cost

$0.06s970

$5.00

$25.00
Variablc

$0.06 r 000

$6.00

$s0.00
Variable

CO M IUT E R CI A L (D E IVTA N D)
AII KWH's

All KW Demand

Sewice Charge
Cost Adjustment

COMMERCIAL (LARGE DEMAND)
All KWII's
All KW Demand

Service Charge

$0.08 r 840

$0.090020

$8.00

$8.80

Variable

$0.0853 80

$15.00
Variable

OF' UTILITY SERVICES, RA
RDVISED: February 2020

TAXES &

t atrfu Ltuu I
RESIDENTIAL & COMMERCIAL

Monthly - Per Light

_115 Watt Lamp
$ r 0.00

[Dt-vJt I 5
t(cjidsntiat & Cnnunercial Scrffi

irCommercial dcposits will be re-cvalutled after 6 motrthsr*

Conncc{ Fee Per Mtr
Return Chcck fiee

Transfer [.'ee

.$20.00

$20 00

$20 00

After Hours Rcoonncct $25.00

Monthly Minimum - Once a week/l Can
This includes recycling and yard trash

COMMERCIAL
Accounts ue based on

- how many cans or size ofdumpsler

$ t2.89

Variable

Recycle Collections - Wedncsday

and haw many ptck ups weekly.

Service Charge - lnside City Limits
Service Charge - Outside City Limits

PLUS - Per 100 Cubic Feet

$6,00

$6.60
Variable

VariableComnrercial Over Cubic Fect

Sewice Chargc

PLUS CONSUMP'I'ION ON WATb]I{ MTR:
$0. 1350 per 100 GAL's up to firsr 5000 GAI_'s
$0.1620 pcr 100 GAl.'s over 5000 GAL,s up ro 10,000 CAL's
$0.2700 per 100 GAl,,s over I0,000 GAt,'s up to 15,000 cAl_,s
$0.3380 per 100 GAL,s over t5,000 CAL's up ro 20,000 CAL,S
$0.4050 pcr 100 GAl,s over 20,000 CAL,s

RESIDENTIAL
Service Charge

PI,US CONSUMPI'ION ON WATI]R MTR:
NO CONSUMP'UON CIiARcE up ro first 5000 GAt's
$0. 1350 per 100 GAL's over 5000 GAL,s up ro 10,000 GAI's
$0.1620 per 100 CAL's over 10,000 GAt.,s up ro 15.000 GAL's
$0.2700 per 100 CAL's over 15,000 GAl,,s up to 20,000 GAL's
$0,3380 per 100 CAt.'s over 20,000 GAL,s up ro 25,000 GAL,s

$33.7s

s33.7s

$0.4050 100 GAL's over GAL's

Service Charge- lnside City Limits
Service Charge- Outside City l,itnits

PI,US CONSUMPI'ION:

$0.16 per 100 GAL's up ro firsr 5000 GAL,s
$0.t9 per t00 CAL's over 5000 GAL's up to 10,000 CAL's
$0.31 per 100 GAL,s over 10,000 CAL's up ro 15,000 CAL's

000 GAL's up to 20,000 GAL'S
000 GAI-'s

$0.39 per 100 GAL's over 15,

$0.47 100 CAl,'s over

$9.30

$r 0.23

PLUS (lo be bilted later)

Overhead - Per Foot

Undcrground - per Foot
'l emporary Polc Rental Construction
Gas Service Commercial & Residential

PLUS (to be billed later)
After first l00ti, pcr loot oharge

Water 314" Service

PLUS (to be billed later)

Over 314" - % of actual cost
Sewer Conncction

PL.US (to bc billed later)

00

After first 50n additional foot

$600,00

$3.50

$2.00

$5.00

$300.00

$100.00

s 1.50

$5 l 0.00

TAX IDE
IPTS YARD

5%2 LMU DTIPLE BY ANNUAL TIMESINDEX ALTOT FORCONSUMPTION GAS DElOUTSI DE(rNS rTY)
COMM ERCIAL & RESIDENTIAL

COMMERCIAL & RESIDENTIAL

2.5% OF

sAt€s &
TAX

LECTRIC
c

7
7% ON

oN$
AMOUNT GAS COMMERICAL ONLY

DE C|TY) RCIAL ONL

l::llt,l-ti Exhibit B cont116



Date: July 19,2022

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: Wastewater Treatment Plant Sand & Grid Grant

RESOLUTION 2022-39: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
WILLISTON, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE AND EXECUTION OF THE
GRANT AWAREDED BY THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION TO REMOVE SAND AND GRIT FROM WASTEWATERR
TREATMENT PLANT.

REQUESTED BY: LAURA JONES, CITY PLANNER
PREPARED BY: LAURA JONES, CITY PLANNER

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:
The City of Williston was awarded from the Sand and Grit Removal Program managed by the
Florida Department of Environmental Protection. The Williston Wastewater Treatment Plant has
a 531,850-gallon oval oxidation ditch. This ditch is supplied by the master lift station which
flows through the bar screen that now filters debris.

Before the last Community Development Block Grant (CDBG), Phase I, there was no
mechanism to prevent debris and sludge from entering the oxidation ditch. Brought on-line for
service in the mid 1980's, this "catch-all" has long needed to be cleaned. Contained within the
oxidation ditch we have two (2) NEMA 3r, 480-volt, 100 amp switch operated rotors. These
were installed in the last CDBG grant phase.

Now that there is a mechanism to prevent the sludge from entering the ditch, we are requesting
assistance to clean the built-up debris which will improve the overall performance of the
Wastewater Treatment Plant.

This resolution gives the Council President authority to sign documents related to the grant on
the behalf of the City.

LEGAL REVIEW: None

FISCAL IMPACTS: None

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Grant

ATTACHMENTS: Resolution 2022-39

COMMISSION ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

117



RESOLUTION NO. 2022.39

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
WILLISTON, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE AND
EXECUTION OF THE GRANT AWARDED BY THE
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION TO REMOVE SAND AND GRIT FROM
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT.

WHEREAS, the City of Williston Wastewater Treatment Plant has a 531.,850-gallon
oval oxidation ditch. This ditch is supplied by the master lift station which flows through the
bar screen that now filters debris; and

WHEREAS, the City of Williston did not previously have a mechanism to prevent
debris and sludge from entering the oxidization ditch; and

WHEREAS, the City of Williston received a Community Development Block Grant
that supplied this mechanism; and

WHEREAS, the City of Williston desires to have the oxidation ditch cleaned to
improve overall performance of the Wastewater Treatment Plant.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
WILLISTON, FLORIDA:

Section 1. The City Council of Williston hereby authorizes the City Manager to execute and
submit all documents relating to the Sand and Grit grant, including but not limited to all
documents relating to submittal of an application, and acceptance and execution of a grant
agreement, if awarded.

Section 2. That this Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption

THIS RESOLUTION APPROVED ON FIRST AND ONLY READING this 19th day of July,
2022by the City Council of the City of Williston, Florida.

CITY OF WILTISTON, FLORIDA

Debra Jones, City Council President
Attest:

Latricia Wright City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

S. Scott Walker, City Attorney

118



Date: 7/1112022

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

RESOLUTION 2022-40

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
WILLISTON, FLORIDA, APPROVING THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF WILLISTON COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT
AGENCY AND OELRICH CONSTRUCTION FOR CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACT; AUTHORIZING THE APPROPRIATE PARTIES TO SIGN
ANY DOCUMENTS REQUIRED TO EXECUTE SUCH AGREEMENT ON
BEHALF OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON COMMUNITY
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY; REPEALING ALL RESOLUTIONS IN
CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE

REQUESTED BY: CITY OF WILLISTON COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
PREPARED BY: KIERSTEN BALLOU CITY ATTORNEY

FISCAL IMPACTS: This is a CRA-funded project the total cost of which is $761,960.00, subject
to increases or decreases for changes in the work outlined in the agreement.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Board recommends approval

ATTACHMENTS:

CONTRACT xx RESOLUTION 2022-40 MAP

LEASE XX CONTRACTAGREEMENT

COUNCIL ACTION:

APPROVED

DENIED

119



RESOLUTION NUMBER 2022-40

A RESOLUTION OF TIIE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
WILLISTON, FLORIDA, APPROVING THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF WILLISTON COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT
AGENCY AND OELRICH CONSTRUCTION FOR CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACT; AUTHORIZING THE APPROPRIATE PARTIES TO SIGN
ANY DOCUMENTS REQUIRED TO EXECUTE SUCH AGREEMENT ON
BEHALF OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON COMMUNITY
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY; REPEALING ALL RESOLUTIONS IN
CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, the City of Williston has previously established a Community
Redevelopment Agency which established a community redevelopment plan;

WHEREAS, the work outlined in the Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit A is part of
the established community redevelopment plan;

WHEREAS, Oelrich Construction submitted a proposal to the Community
Redevelopment Agency to complete the work outlined in the Agreement;

WHEREAS, the Community Redevelopment Agency recommends to the City Council
that the Agreement be approved and that the Community Redevelopment Agency be
authorized by the City Council to enter such agreement; and

WHEREAS, the City of Williston Community Redevelopment Agency Board Chair is the
appropriate party to execute documents related to such Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined it is in the City's best interest to authorize
the City of Williston Community Redevelopment Agency Board Chair to execute this
Agreement and any other such documents as are required to enter into the Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE rT RESOLVED By THE CrTy COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
wrLLrsToN, FLORTDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The above recitals are all true and accurate and are hereby incorporated
herein and made apart of this resolution.

Section 2. The City Council hereby approves the Agreement, attached hereto and
incorporated herein as Exhibit A.

Section 3. The City of Williston Community Redevelopment Agency Board Chair is
hereby authorized to execute on behalf of the Community Redevelopment Agency such
documents as are required to enter the Agreement.

Section 4. A11 resolutions or parts of resolutions to the extent of conflict herewith are
hereby repealed.

120



Section 5. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption.

PASSED AND N)OPTED at a meeting of the City Council this _ day of July, 2022

CITY OF WTLLTSTON, FLORTDA

BY:
Debra Jones, City Council President

Attest, By the Clerk of the
City Council of the
City of Williston Florida:

Approved as to Form and Legality:

Latricia Wright, City Clerk S. Scott Walker, City Attorney
Kiersten N. Ballou, City Attorney

121



AGREEMENT BETWEEN OWNER AND CONTRACTOR

FOR CONSTRUCTTON CONTRACT (COST-PLUS-FEE)

This Agreement is by and between The City of Williston Community Redevelopment Agency ("Owner")
and Oelrich Construction, lnc. ("Contractor").

Terms used in this Agreement have the meanings stated in the General Conditions and the Supplementary
Conditions.

Owner and Contractor hereby agree as follows:

ARTICTE 1_WORK

1.01 Contractor shall complete all Work as specified or indicated in the Contract Documents. The Work
is generally described as follows: Construction required to complete renovations and new
construction to the City of Williston Arcade and Main Street enhancements as specified on the
construction documents provided by Walker Architects dated 1-L/2412O2L.

ARTICTE z_THE PROJECT

2.Ot The Project, of which the Work under the Contract Documents is a part, is generally described as

follows: Construction required to complete renovations and new construction to the City of
Williston Arcade and Main Street enhancements as specified on the construction documents
provided by Walker Architects dated 1'J./24/2O2L.

ARTICTE 3_ARCHITECT

3.01 The Owner has retained Walker Architects ("Architect") to act as Owner's representative, assume
all duties and responsibilities of Architect, and have the rights and authority assigned to Architect
in the Contract.

3.O2 The part of the Project that pertains to the Work has been designed by Architect.

ARTICLE 4_CONTRACT TI MES

4.OL Time is of the Essence

A. All time limits for Milestones, if any, Substantial Completion, and completion and readiness
for final payment as stated in the Contract Documents are ofthe essence ofthe Contract.

Contract Times: Dotes

A. The Work will be substantially complete on or before tL/2/2022, and completed and ready
for final payment in accordance with Paragraph 15.06 of the General Conditions on or before
LLl77/2022.

Milestones

A. Parts of the Work must be substantially completed on or before the following Milestones:

1-. Milestone 1: Main Street Fagade Completion (L1./1./2O221

2. Milestone 2: Parcel O Completion (8/1,7/2022)

4.O2

EJCDCo C-525, Agreement between Owner and Contractor for Construction Contract (Cost-Plus-Fee),

Copyright@ 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies,
and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved,

Page 1 of 8

4.03

122



4.O4

3. Milestone 3:Arcade Completion (8/L6/20221

4. Milestone 4: Substantial Completion (lt/2/2022)

5. Milestone 5: Final Completion (I1,/f7/20221

Liquidated Damoges

A. Contractor and Owner recognize that time is of the essence as stated in Paragraph 4.01 above
and that Owner will suffer financial and other losses if the Work is not completed and
Milestones not achieved within the Contract Times, as duly modified. The parties also
recognize the delays, expense, and difficulties involved in proving, in a legal or arbitration
proceeding, the actual loss suffered by Owner if the Work is not completed on time.
Accordingly, instead of requiring any such proof, Owner and Contractor agree that as

liquidated damages for delay (but not as a penalty):

1. Substontial Completion: Contractor shall pay Owner 5150.00 for each day that expires
after the time (as duly adjusted pursuant to the Contract) specified above for Substantial
Completion, until the Work is substantially complete.

2. Completion of Remaining Work: After Substantial Completion, if Contractor shall neglect,
refuse, or fail to complete the remaining Work within the Contract Times (as duly adjusted
pursuant to the Contract) for completion and readiness for final payment, Contractor shall
pay Owner 5150.00 for each day that expires after such time until the Work is completed
and ready for final payment.

3. Milestones: Contractor shall pay Owner 550.00 for each day that expires after the time
(as duly adjusted pursuant to the Contract) specified above for achievement of any
Milestone, until such Milestone is achieved, or until the time specified for Substantial
Completion is reached, at which time the rate indicated in Paragraph 4.05.A.1 will apply,
rather than the Milestone rate.

4. Liquidated damages for failing to timely attain Milestones, Substantial Completion, and
final completion are not additive, and will not be imposed concurrently.

B. lf Owner recovers liquidated damages for a delay in completion by Contractor, then such
liquidated damages are Owner's sole and exclusive remedy for such delay, and Owner is
precluded from recovering any other damages, whether actual, direct, excess, or
consequential, for such delay, except for special damages (if any) specified in this Agreement.

ARTICTE s_CONTRACT PRICE

5.0L Cost-Plus-Fee

A. Owner shall pay Contractor for completion of the Work in accordance with the Contract
Documents, the Cost of the Work plus Contractor's fee for overhead and profit, both of which
will be determined as provided in Articles 6 and 7 below, subject to additions and deletions
as provided in the Contract and subject to the limitations set forth in Article 8 below.

EJCDC@ C-525, Agreement between Owner and Contractor for Construction Contract (Cost-Plus-Fee).

Copyright@ 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies,
and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved,

Page 2 of 8

123



ARTICTE 5_COST OF THE WORK

6.01 Cost of the Work will be determined as provided in Paragraph 13.01 of the General Conditions, as

duly modified.

ARTICTE 7_CONTRACTOR'S FEE

7.OL Contractor's fee will be determined as follows:

A. A fixed fee of 554,587, which is subject to increases or decreases for changes in the Work as

provided in Paragraph 9.01 but will not exceed the Guaranteed Maximum Price listed in

Paragraph 8.01 and is included in the payments outline in Article 10.01 and L0.02 below.

ARTICLE 8_GUARANTEED MAXIMUM PRICE

8.01 Guaronteed Maximum Price

A. Contractor guarantees that the maximum amount payable by Owner (Guaranteed Maximum
Price, or GMP) for the sum of the Cost of the Work under Article 5 plus Contractor's fee under
Article 7 will not exceed 5761,960.00, subject to increases or decreases for changes in the
Work.

ARTICLE g_CHANGES IN THE CONTRACT PRICE

9.01

9.02

Determination of Chonges in Contract Price

A. lf a Change Order entails a change in Contract Price under the provisions of the Contract, then
under this Agreement:

1. The change will include the applicable increase or decrease in Cost of the Work, pursuant
to the provisions of Article 13 of the General Conditions.

2. Changes in Contractor's fee will be determined as set forth in Paragraph 13.01.D of the
General Conditions.

3. lf there is a Guaranteed Maximum Fee, it will increase or decrease in an amount equal to
the increase or decrease in Cost of the Work.

4. lf there is a Guaranteed Maximum Price, it will increase or decrease in an amount equal
to the increase or decrease in Contract Price, including Cost of the Work and Contractor's
fee, as duly determined.

Docu m e ntatio n of Cha nges

A. The amount of any increases or decreases in Contractor's fee, in any Guaranteed Maximum
Price, or in any Guaranteed Maximum Fee, will be set forth in the applicable Change Order.

ARTICTE 10_PAYMENT PROCEDURES

10.01 Submittal and Processing of Payments

A. Contractor shall submit Applications for Payment in accordance with Article L5 of the General
Conditions. Applications for Payment will indicate the amount of Contractor's fee then

EJCDCo C-525, Agreement between Owner and Contractor for Construction Contract (Cost-Plus-Fee),

Copyright@ 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies,
and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved,

Page 3 of 8

124



payable. Applications for Payment will be processed by Architect as provided in the General
Conditions.

IO.O2 Progress Payments; Retoinage

A. Owner shall make progress payments on the basis of Contractor's Applications for Payment
as recommended by Architect on or about the 30th day of each month during construction as
provided in Paragraphs 10.02.8.1 and 10.02.8.2 below, provided that such Applications for
Payment have been submitted in a timely manner and otherwise meet the requirements of
the Contract. All such payments will be measured by the Schedule of Values established as

provided in the General Conditions or, in the event there is no Schedule of Values, as provided
elsewhere in the Contract.

10.03

B. For Cost of the Work: Progress payments on account of the Cost of the Work will be made:

7. Prior to Substantial Completion, progress payments will be made in an amount equal to
the percentage indicated below but, in each case, less the aggregate of payments
previously made and less such amounts as Owner may withhold, including but not limited
to liquidated damages, in accordance with the Contract.

a. 90 percent of the value of the Work completed (with the balance being retainage).

1) lf 50 percent or more of the Work has been completed, as determined by
Architect, and if the character and progress of the Work have been satisfactory
to Owner and Architect, then as long as the character and progress of the Work
remain satisfactory to Owner and Architect, there will be no additional retainage;
and

b. 90 percent of cost of materials and equipment not incorporated in the Work (with
the balance being retainage).

2. Upon Substantial Completion, Owner shall pay an amount sufficient to increase total
payments to Contractor to L00 percent of the Work completed, less such amounts set
off by Owner pursuant to Paragraph 15.01.E of the General Conditions, and less 200
percent of Architect's estimate of the value of Work to be completed or corrected as

shown on the punch list of items to be completed or corrected prior to final payment.

C. For Controctor's fee: Progress payments on account of the Contractor's fee will be made as

follows:

The Contractor's fee is 8 percent. Payments prior to Substantial Completion will be in
an amount equal to 90 percent of such fee (less in each case payments previously made
on account of such fee) based on the Cost of the Work completed, and upon Substantial
Completion in an amount sufficient to increase total payments to Contractor on account
ofthat fee to 100 percent of Contractor's fee.

Finol Payment

A. Upon final completion and acceptance of the Work, Owner shall pay the remainder of the
Contract Price in accordance with Paragraph 15.06 of the General Conditions.

EICDCo C-525, Agreement between Owner and Contractor for Construction Contract (Cost-Plus-Feef.

Copyright@ 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies,
and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved.

Page 4 of 8

125



10.04

10.05

11.01

Consent of Surety

A. Owner will not make final payment, or return or release retainage at Substantial Completion
or any other time, unless Contractor submits written consent of the surety to such payment,
return, or release.

lnterest

A. All amounts not paid when due will bear interest at the rate of 4.75 percent per annum.

ARTICTE II-CONTRACT DOCU MENTS

Contents

A. The Contract Documents consist of all of the following:

1. This Agreement

2. Bonds:

a. Performance bond (together with power of attorney).

b. Payment bond (together with power of attorney).

3. GeneralConditions.

4. Supplementary Conditions.

5. Specifications as listed in the table of contents of the project manual (copy of list
attached).

6. Drawings listed on the attached sheet index.

7. Any attached addenda

8. Exhibits to this Agreement (enumerated as follows):

a. Exhibit A - Oelrich Construction - City of Williston - Arcade and Main Street
Enhancements Guaranteed Maximum Price - Revision 2 dated April 6,2O22.

9. The following which may be delivered or issued on or after the Effective Date of the
Contract and are not attached hereto:

a. Notice to Proceed.

b. Work Change Directives.

c. Change Orders.

d. Field Orders.

e. Warranty Bond, if any.

B. The Contract Documents listed in Paragraph 11.01.A are attached to this Agreement (except

as expressly noted otherwise above).

C. There are no Contract Documents other than those listed above in this Article LL.

D. The Contract Documents may only be amended, modified, or supplemented as provided in
the Contract.

EJCDCo C-525, Agreement between Owner and Contractor for Construction Contract (Cost-Plus-Fee).

Copyright@ 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies,
and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved.

Page 5 of 8

126



72.O1

ARTICTE 12_REPRESENTATIONS, CERTIFICATIONS, AND STIPULATIONS

Co ntra cto r's Re p r ese ntoti o n s

A. ln order to induce Owner to enter into this Contract, Contractor makes the following
representations:

1. Contractor has examined and carefully studied the Contract Documents, including
Addenda.

2. Contractor has visited the Site, conducted a thorough visual examination of the Site and
adjacent areas, and become familiar with the general, local, and Site conditions that may
affect cost, progress, and performance of the Work.

3. Contractor is familiar with all Laws and Regulations that may affect cost, progress, and
performance of the Work.

4. Contractor has carefully studied the reports of explorations and tests of subsurface
conditions at or adjacent to the Site and the drawings of physical conditions relating to
existing surface or subsurface structures at the Site that have been identified in the
Supplementary Conditions, with respect to the Technical Data in such reports and
drawings.

5. Contractor has carefully studied the reports and drawings relating to Hazardous
Environmental Conditions, if any, at or adjacent to the Site that have been identified in
the Supplementary Conditions, with respect to Technical Data in such reports and

drawings.

6. Contractor has considered the information known to Contractor itself; information
commonly known to contractors doing business in the locality of the Site; information and
observations obtained from visits to the Site; the Contract Documents; and the Technical
Data identified in the Supplementary Conditions or by definition, with respect to the
effect of such information, observations, and Technical Data on (a) he cost, progress, and
performance of the Work; (b) the means, methods, techniques, sequences, and
procedures of construction to be employed by Contractor; and (c) Contractor's safety
precautions and programs.

7. Based on the information and observations referred to in the preceding paragraph,
Contractor agrees that no further examinations, investigations, explorations, tests,
studies, or data are necessary for the performance of the Work at the Contract Price,

within the Contract Times, and in accordance with the other terms and conditions of the
Contract.

8. Contractor is aware of the general nature of work to be performed by Owner and others
at the Site that relates to the Work as indicated in the Contract Documents.

9. Contractor has given Architect written notice of all conflicts, errors, ambiguities, or
discrepancies that Contractor has discovered in the Contract Documents, and of
discrepancies between Site conditions and the Contract Documents, and the written
resolution thereof by Architect is acceptable to Contractor.

10. The Contract Documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey understanding of
all terms and conditions for performance and furnishing of the Work.

EJCDC@ C-525, Agreement between Owner and Contractor for Construction Contract (Cost-Plus-Fee).

Copyright@ 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies,
and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved.

Page 6 of 8

127



L1. Contractor's entry into this Contract constitutes an incontrovertible representation by
Contractor that without exception all prices in the Agreement are premised upon
performing and furnishing the Work required by the Contract Documents.

12.O2 Contractor's CertiJications

A. Contractor certifies that it has not engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, or coercive
practices in competing for or in executing the Contract. For the purposes of this
Paragraph 8.02:

t. "corrupt practice" means the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting of anything of value
likely to influence the action of a public official in the bidding process or in the Contract
execution;

2. "fraudulent practice" means an intentional misrepresentation of facts made (a) to
influence the bidding process or the execution of the Contract to the detriment of Owner,
(b) to establish Bid or Contract prices at artificial non-competitive levels, or (c) to deprive
Owner of the benefits of free and open competition;

3. "collusive practice" means a scheme or arrangement between two or more Bidders, with
or without the knowledge of Owner, a purpose of which is to establish Bid prices at
artificial, non-competitive levels; and

4. "coercive practice" means harming or threatening to harm, directly or indirectly, persons

or their property to influence their participation in the bidding process or affect the
execution of the Contract.

!2.O3 Standard General Conditions

A. Owner stipulates that if the General Conditions that are made a part of this Contract are
EJCDC@ C-70O, Standard General Conditions for the Construction Contract (2018), published
by the Engineers Joint Contract Documents Committee, and if Owner is the party that has

furnished said General Conditions, then Owner has plainly shown all modifications to the
standard wording of such published document to the Contractor, through a process such as

highlighting or "track changes" (redline/strikeout), or in the Supplementary Conditions.

EJCDC@ C-525, Agreement between Owner and Contractor for Construction Contract (Cost-Plus-Feel.
Copyright@ 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies,

and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved.
Page 7 of 8

128



By:

lN WITNESS WHEREOF, Owner and Contractor have signed this Agreement.

ThisAgreementwillbeeffectiveon-'2o22(whichistheEffectiveDateoftheContract)

Owner: Contractor:

Williston Community Redevelopment Agency Oelrich
(typed or printed name of organization)

(ind ivi d u a I's si q n atu re )

Date: Date: 07/O812O22
(date signed)

Name: Nick Williams

(dote signed)

Name: lvan Oelrich
(typed or printed)

Chair of Williston CRA

(typed or printed)

Title Title: President
(typed or printed) (typed or printed)

(ff lType oI Entity] is o corporation, a partnership, or o
joint

Atte

venture, of

Attest
( i n d iv i d u a I's si g natu re )

Title: Title: Matth arino, Vice-President
(typed or printed)

Address for giving notices:

50 NW Main Street

Williston, Florida 32696

Designated Representative:

Name: Amanda Rutherford
(typed or printed)

Title: Walker Architects
(typed or printed)

Address:

2035 NW 13th Street

Gainesville, FL 32609

Phone: 352-672-6448

Email: arutherford@walker-arch.com
(lf [Type of Entity] is a corporation, attach evidence of
outhotity to sign. lf [Type ol Entity] is a public body,
ottach evidence of outhority to sign and resolution or
other documents outhorizing execution oJ this
Agreement.)

(typed or printed)

Address for giving notices:

275 NW L37th Drive Suite A

Jonesville, FL 32569

Designated Representative:

Name: Matthew Marino

Title:

(typed or printed)

Vice-President
(typed or printed)

Address:

275 NW 137th Drive Suite A

Jonesville, FL 32669

Phone:

Email:

352-745-7877

matt@oel richconstruction.com

License No.: CGC1510579
(where opplicoble)

State: Florida

EICDCo C-525, Agreement between Owner and Contractor for Construction Contract (Cost-Plus-Fee).

Copyright@ 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies,
and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved,

Page 8 of 8

129



City of Williston - Arcade and Main
Street Enhancements

Guaranteed Maximum Price - Revision 2

....":'.
., ,.- r'

rt ,t

OtrLRICH
CONSTRUCTIONI

INC

April 6,2022

130



OELRICH
CONSTRUCTION

INC

Gainesvilte Office:
275 NW 137th Drive, Suite A
Jonesvi[[e, FL32669

Orlando Office:
428 S. Dittard St., Suite L03
Winter Garden, FL34787

oetrichconstruction.com

teL:.352-7 45-7877
ccc1510579

Re:

EXHIBIT A

April6,2022

Laura Jones

City of Williston

50 NW Main Street,

Williston, Fl.32696

City of Williston - Arcade and Main Street Enhancements
Guaranteed Maximum Price Proposal- Revision 2

Ms. Jones,

Oelrich Construction, lnc. is pleased to present this Guaranteed Maximum Price proposal for the
conshuction required to complete the renovations and new construction to the City of Williston Arcade
and Main Street Enhancements as specified on the construction documents provided by Walker
Architects dated 1 112412021.

The Guaranteed Maximum Price for this project is:
Seven Hundred Sixty-One Thousand, Nine Hundred Sixty Dollars... $761,960.00

Please find the attached GMP overview, GMP breakdown, Value Engineering Log, Qualifications,
Schedule, Construction Management Team, List of Construction Documents and Financing Terms that
are included as part of this Guaranteed Maximum Price proposal.

We appreciate the opportunity to be a part of this project, and we look forward to its successful
completion. Please feel free to contact me at any time if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Oelrich Construction, Inc.

Matthew Marino

Preconstruction Manager

131



EXHIBIT A

City of Williston - Arcade and Main Street Enhancements

Contents

ExhibitA-GMPOverview

Exhibit B - GMP Breakdown

Exhibit G - Qualifications

Exhibit D - Project Schedule.

Exhibit E - Construction Management Team..__..

Exhibit F - Gonstruction Documents

Exhibit G - Financing Terms

OELRICH
CONSTRUCTION

INC.

...Page 04

._.Page 05

"Page 08

.Page 11

. Page 13

..Page 14

.__,Page 16

Tz\I]LE OF COhITEI\TS

OeLrich Construction, lnc I Offices in Gainesvi[[e & Ortando I 352-745-7877
132



EXHIBIT A

OELRICH
CONSTRUCTION

INC,

ExhibitA-GMPOverview

Cilr, of WillisLon - Arcacle ancl N,lain Strcct F]nhatrcemeuls

Bid
Packaqe

Package
Description

100% Construction Documents VE
4/5/2022

BP 24 DemoIition $ 9.100
BP 34 Concrete 75,495
BP 4A Masonry $ 5r,750
BP 58 Misc Metals $ 74,800
BP 5A Rough & Finish Carpentry $ 4t,388
BP 74 Damproofing and Waterproofinq $ 18,560
BP 7C Roofinq $ 12,000
BP 88 SkyLiqhts $ 15,400
BP 98 Stucco, EIFS, PLasterinq $ 58,555
BP 9C Acoustical Ceitinqs $ 15.255
BP 9D Paintinq $ 13.465
BP 104 Specialties $ 49.280
BP 12A Furnishinqs $ 27.500
BP 25A Electrical $ 78.750
BP 31A Sitework $ 11,000
BP 32A Exterior lmprovements $ 5,5 80

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

and n 7 69BP 32B PIa

683,577

54,687

738,264

Contingency
Staffing Costs

GeneraI Conditions

TotaL of Project Costs

CM Fee

SubtotaL

Builders Risk lnsurance
Payment and Performance Bonds

General Liabitity lnsurance
Permit

28,778
49,341
29,9tr

3,101
8,730
7,620
4,245

City of Witliston - Arcade Rehabititation & Streetscape Concepts
Oetrich Construction

Overview

of Bid Packages 575,547$

Tota[ Amount $ 76t,960

Oetrich Construction, lnc I Offices in Gainesville & OrLando | 352-745-7877
133



EXHIBIT A

OELRICH
CONSTRUCTION

INC.

Exhibit B - GMP Breakdown

(iiti, o['WillisLon - Arcaclc ancl Nlain Street. Iinhancenrents

City of Wittiston - Arcade Rehabilitation & Streetscape Concepts
OeLrich Construction, lnc.

Guaranteed Maximum Price - Revision 2
Aprit 6, 2022

tem Description aty LJnit
Labor

Totalsunit unit Sub Totats

lProjeat Duratlon

lPrcject or Proqram fuea

lNumb€r of Eullding Level,s

I

lG.n.al Cdndlttdn.

lProien Manaqer

Superintendenr
Proiect Enqineer

Admin Support

Document Reproduction

Safety Suppties
I estinq 5erytces

Temporary Etectricity
TemporaryWater
FieLd Office Detivery and Setup
Fietd Office Rental

Fietd Office Pump Seryice
Fietd office Unbtock and Return

Copies and Copy N1achine

Compute. lnformation Systems

Celt Phone and Comnunications
Sanitary Facititie5, Toitets
ldentification Badqe Costs

office Suppties
Postage

lobsite Security

Smatt Toots

lobsite VehirLe Maintenan(e & Fuet
Traffic Controt MoT
Temporary Fencing

Temporary DoubLe Gates

Temporary Project Signs
Temporary Protection
Temporary Weather Protection
Sofsare Licen5inq Requirements
Equipment RentaI

Continuous C[eaning
Dumpsters

Final Cteaning
Ctoseout Submiftats et at
As-Buil.ts

12 weeks
9,723 s'f

1 Levet

6.0 weeks
12.0 weeks

3.0 weeks
3 0 weekq

2,919
1,892

1,500

t,441

17,514
22,704

4,800

4,323

17,574
72,704
4,800
4,a73

275
200

3,500

7ro
150

1,300

2,400
450

1,100

468
100
450
450
150
750
100
330
250

1,200

2,500

1,800

250
600
500

500
1,496
1,S00

1,800

2,100

2,431
150

250

Sets

L5

Ls

months

months

ls

months

monthS

ts

month5

months

months

months

Is

ts

Is

months

ls

months

ts

tf
ea

ts

ls

Is

ts

months

days
puLts

sf
ts

sets

275
200

70

50
1,100

800
150

1,100

156
100
150
150
150
750
100
110

250

400

275
200

210
150

1,300
2,400

450
1,100

468
300
450
450
150

750
100

3t0
250

1,200

3,500 1,500

1

300
1

1

1

1

1

3

72

6

9,723

7

7

2,500 2,500
6.00

250
600
500

500
7,496

500
150

350

0.25

150
250

1,800

250

600
500

500
1,496
1,500

1,800

2,100
1,431

150

250

79,251

BP-024 Demotition
Demotition Packaqe
l,,lain Street Facade

Exterior Demotition
Existing Sidewal.ks
€xisting lnfil.ts

13 ea

260 watt sf
500.00

10.00

6,500

2,500

6,500
2,600

9,100

BP-034 Con(rete
Concrete Package
Parcet'0' {Coke Bottting Ptant)

Pitaster Ntat Footing & Cotumns
Ptanter Continuous Footing

Stabon Grade - 5', 10x10 WWM, 10mit MB, Termite
Treatment

Vain Street Facade
Columns Pads

4ea
120 Lnft

1,935 sf

13 ea

2,850.00

33.00
11,400

3,960

11,400

3,960

21.00 40,635 40,635

1,s00.00 19,500 19,500
7 5,495

tP-04A Masonry
\4asonry Package
)arcet 'O' {Coke Botttino Plant}

Ptanter Boxes - CMU, Brick Veneer, Cap

Brick at Pitaster cotumns
900 watL sf
250 sf

45.00
45.00

40,500
11,250

40,500
71,25O

s1,750

Oelrich Construction, lnc I Offices in 6ainesvitte & Orlando I 357-745-7877
134



EXHIBIT A

OELRICH
CONSTRUCTION

INC.

Exhibit B - GMP Breakdown

(iitv ot'Williston * Arc:rcle and N{ain Strcel linharrcemerrts

Mis.. Mehli
Package

Mebt Wire Mesh Screening L4 ea

)ez

3,950

9,7 50

55,300

19,500

55,J00

19,500Metal Gates - Powder Coated - Btack ; Simpte Larches

74,800

Rough & Finish Carpehry
Caeentry Labor 1ts 20,000 20,000 20,000

Temporary Wood Suppofts 16 ea 100 1,600 1,500

2x5 - Walts with Ptywood

2x6 - RoofJoist
2x8 - Ceiting Joist

2x4 - CeiLing Joist

922
760
150
760

tf
Lf

Lf

Lf

14.00

11.00

12.00

7.00

12,908

1.760
1,920
1,120

12,908

1,7 60

1,920

1,120
Main Street Fa@lc
MatariaI

Opening lnfitts - 2x4 with Ptywood 260 sf 8.00 2,080 2,080

41,188

BP-07A Damprootin g and Wateeroolinq
Waterproofing Package

Arcade

Ftuid AppLied Waterproofinq
Main Street Fa@lc

New WatL lnfitts

900 watt sf

250 wal.l sf

16.00

16.00

14,400

4,160

74,400

4,I50

18,560

BP-07C Roofing
Roofinq Packaqe

Arcade

Roofing Repairs at SkyLights 4ea 3,000.00 12,000 12,000

12,000

BP-088 SkytiqhE
Skytight Package
Arcade

Skytiqhts
lnstaLL

4
4

2,850 11,400 11,400
4,0001,000 4,000

15.400

BP.09B Succo, EIFS, Plastering

Stucco Package

A@de
Stucco WatLs - Banding, Trim & Detaits

I\4ain Street Facade

Stucco Patch & lnfitt - Bandinq, Trim & Detaits &
Faux Brick

555 sf

430 watt sf

69.00

69.00

38,985

19,670

38,985

29,670

68,555

BP-09C A.ousti.at Ceitihq

AcoustlcaI Ceiting Package

AGde
Acoustjcat Ceitinq with Tin Tites & Moutding 565 sf 27.OO 15,255 15,255

L5,255

BP-09O Painting ahd Wattcovering

Painting Package

Arcade

Epoxy Pajnt Ftoor Coating
Exterior Watts - 1 - Coat Prime, 2 - Coat Finish (2

Cotors)
Vain Street Facade

Erterior Watls - 1 - Pressure Wash, Coat Prime, 2 - Coat

Finish (2 Cotors)

565 sf

565 sf

6,080 watL sf

2.50

2.50

1.75

1,411

1,473

10,540

r,41\

\,4L3

10,640

L3,465

Oetrich Construction, lnc I Offices in Gainesvitte & Orlando t 352-745-7877
135



EXHIBIT A

OELRICH
CONSTRUCTION

INC.

Exhibit B - GMP Breakdown

(lit.r,of \,Villiston - Arcade ancl \l:rin Strcct linhzurccrncn[s

Speciatties

Watkway Package

Aluminum Awninqs - Ftat, Suspended

Atuminum Awninqs - 2 - Coat Kynar Finish
640
640

5f

sf

65.00

12.00

41,600

7,680

41,600
7,680

49,280

Fumishlngs

Graphics & Atuork 1 attowance

1 altowance

10,000

17,500

10,000

17,500

10,000

17,500BuitdinqSiqnage-7ea

27,500

Eledi.at
Packaqe

Secondary Service

Power Circuits

Receptactes

Lightinq

1ea
4ea
7ea

34 ea

1ea
4ea
2ea

13 ea

2ea
19 ea

7,500

750
750
750

7,500
750
750
750

750
750

0.50

1.00

10.00

9.00

3.00

1.00

7,500

3,000
s,250

25,500

7,500

3,000

5.250

25,500

Secondary Service 7,500

3,000
1,500

9,7 50

7.500

1.000
1,500

9,750

Power Ckcuits

Recepta(Les

Light Fixtures

Main Street Facade

Power Circuits

Liqht Fixtures
1,500

14,150
1,500

14,250

78,7 50

BP-31A Sitewod<

Parcet'o' (Coke Eottting Ptant!

Best Management Practices

Site Prep - Grade, FitL, Finish

Sidewatk Repairs

4,000 sf

4,000 sf

500 sf

620 5f

2,000

4,000

5,000

2,000

4,000

5,000

11,000

BP-324 Enerior lmprovemenB
Parcel '0' (Coke EottLing Ptant)

Hardscaping Pavers & Gravel 5,580 5,580

5,580

gP-!28 Ptantlng and Lands.aping
Parcet'O' (Coke Botttinq Ptant)

Landscaping - Ptantings, Irigation
Acrde

Laadscapinq - Rear Entry Space

2,023 sf

500 sf

6.069

1,s00

6,069

1,500

Coat of t{ork 
'{btoEt

tt5,5,r?

7,569

'rt,t17
Construction Contingency 5.OOoA 28,778

Staffinq from ebove

Generat Conditions from above
49,347
29,9!L

tubrord

CM Fee

9r!tof.l

t08,030 68r,t7'

8.00% 54,687

'54,687 7'/8,261

Builders Risk lnsuran(e
Payment and Performance Bond
GeneraI Liability lnsurance
Permit

L.OO%

3,701
8,730

7,620
4,245

tubtotd 23,6t6 76tJ,60

Oetrich Construction, lnc I Offices in Gainesvitte & Ortando | 357-745-7877136



EXHIBIT A

OELRICH
CONSTRUCTION

Exhibit C - GMP Qualifications

This GMP ProposaI includes the infrastructure and finish modifications required to comptete the renovations

of City of Williston Arcade and Main Street Enhancements.

This GMP Proposal is based on the 100% Construction Drawings produced by Walker Architects dated

November 24,2021, site meetings and discussions, and the qualifications below.

Due to current market conditions, this proposaI must be accepted within 30 days and construction must

begin within 50 days from the date of this submittat.

Didsion or- General Codi.tiorrs
. The estimated project construction duration wil.l. be twetve (12) weeks.
. Work wiLl. be accomptished during normaI work hours. This wil.L include various activities which wil,l.

cause loud noises.
. A Builder's Risk lnsurance and General Liabil.ity lnsurance pol.icy has been included in this proposat.
. A Payment and Performance Bond has been included in this proposal.
. Costs are included permit fees. Costs are not included for impact fees, tree mitigation fees, or utility

disconnect, reconnect, or new service fees. A[[ other permits and fees are excluded inctuding, but not
Limited to: Uti[ity, City, County, Pubtic Works, DEP, State and/or Water Management. These expenses,

if incurred, are to be paid directly by the Owner.
. Costs are not included for architecturat, structural, civit, nor engineered design services.
. Provisions for temporary power/water are included in this proposa[. lt is assumed that some form of

power and water witt be avaitable from the buil.ding for the duration of the project.
. Temporary protection for existing finishes is included.
. Provisions for a temporary job site office trailer are excluded.
. A[[ required temporary enctosures, storage facitities, dumpsters, toitets, signage, etc. have been

inc[uded as a part of the project.
. Relocation, maintenance or repair of existing lvl/E/P/FP Systems to accommodate new systems not

specificalty presented on the project scope of work is excluded. We are not responsible for the
existi ng bu il.ding systems.

. Hazardous materia[s removaI or mitigation is excluded.

. Moving or relocation of existing furniture, fixtures, and equipment is exctuded.

. Costs are not included for floor moisture mitigation.

. Costs are included for materiaI testing and inspections (e.9. soiI compaction, pavement & concrete
testing, & pipe pressure testing).

. Costs are included for Maintenance of Traffic for the duration of the project.

. Costs are not inctuded for surveying and benchmarks.

. Due to schedute constraints, Owner Direct Purchase, LEED & BIM services are exctuded.

. A Construction Contingency of 5%is inctuded to cover estimating variances, and unexpected events
in the construction process and schedule. The estimate does not include separate owner or design
contingencies.

lNc.

(lit.r'o{'WillisLrln * Arcatlc antl \'lain Stree l.IinhancemcnLs

Oetrich Construction, lnc I Offices in Gainesvilte & Orlando | 352-745-7877137



EXHIBIT A

OELRICH
CONSTRUCTION

Exhibit C - GMP Qualifications

Dirdsio:r oz- Existing Condilions
. Demolition of Parcel "O" sLab on grade, existing brick wa[[ and existing structure witL be performed

by the Owner.
. Demolition of Arcade cei[ings and watl finishes/sheathing wil.L be performed by the Owner.
. Existing Arcade stab on grade to remain as is at direction of the Owner.
. Demotition of Main Street Fagade existing awning wilt be performed by the Owner.
. lncludes demolition of Main Street Faqade infiLLed openings and sidewatk for installation of new

canopy co[umns.

D-Msiorro:- Conerctc
. lnctudes Parcel "O" pitaster mat footings and columns, planter footings, and stab on grade as shown.
. lnctudes form and pour of Main Street column pads as shown.
. lnctudes termite treatment.
. Excludes Arcade slab on grade. To remain as is at direction of the Owner.

Dlvision o+- Masolry
. lnctudes Parcel "O" ptanter boxes as shown.
. lnctudes using futl brick on ParceL "O" concrete pitasters in lieu of the thin brick veneer as indicated

on drawings.

Division oq- Metals
. lncludes embedded posts and wire mesh panels using aluminum woven wire in lieu of Eco-mesh as

indicated in plans at Parcet "O".

. lncludes metaI gates at the Arcade as shown.

Division o6- Wood, Plasti.cs,and{omposites
. lnctudes Arcade wood framing for wa[[ repairs, new skyLight framing and framing associated with

infilts as shown.
. lncludes temporary wood bracing for Parcel "O" North waLL.

Division oz- Thennaland Moisture Protection
. lnctudes fl.uid appl.ied waterproofing and insutation associated with Arcade as shown.
. lnctudes waterproofing at new infilts as shown.
. lncludes necessary roofing repairs associated with installation of new skylights as shown.

Division- o8 - Openingis
. lnctudes furnish and instatl of new Special CLPC VeLux low profi[e curb mounted hurricane-rated

skyLights.
. lnctudes roofing curb and fl.ashings associated with new skytights as shown.

tNc

( litv o{'Willist.on - .\r'czrdc and Nlain StleeL Iinltanccrncnls

Oetrich Construction,lnc I Offices in Gainesvilte & Orlando I 352-745-7877138



EXHIBIT A

OELRICH
CONSTRUCTION

Exhibit C - GMP Qualifications

Division og- Finishes
' lncludes stucco finish on walts of Arcade.
. lncludes stucco finish on Main Street Faqade infiil.s incLuding infiLl.s labeled TB-2 in lieu of

herringbone pattern thin brick.
. lncludes acoustical ceiling with tin tiles and moLding in Arcade.
. lncludes painting of Arcade exterior wa[[s, and ro[[-on epoxy flooring.
. lncludes pressure wash and associated painting of Main Street Fagade.

DMsiouro Specialtics
. lncludes furnish and install of aluminum walkway and associated delegated design costs

Division rz- Furnishings
. lnctudes $10,000 allowance for graphics and artwork associated with Arcade.
. lncludes $17,500 allowance for buil.ding signage associated with Main Street faqade

Didsiona6 ilcelrlcal
. lncludes atl electrical work as per the project drawings including power circuits, receptacles, Lighting

and fixtures as shown.

Division tr- Earthwor-t
. lncludes Parcel "O" site prep including grading, fitL and finish.
. lncludes Main Street Faqade sidewatk infil.l. at locations removed for new canopy columns only

Division 3z- Exter:iodmuroveinctrrts
. lnctudes Parcet "O" hardscaping pavers and gravel.
. lncludes Parcet "O" [andscaping and irrigation.
. lncludes Arcade landscaping at rear entry space.

INC,

( lil.r, ol'Williston - Arcitcle and \lain St.rcct lirrhalrcemenls

Oetrich Construction, lnc I Offices in Gainesvitte & Ortando | 352-745-7877139



ExhibitD-cMPSchedule

EXHIBIT A

( litv ol Willislorr - .\rcatlc aud llaiu Strcct OELRICH
CONSTRUCTION

iNc

Citv of Williston - Arcade Rehabilitation 6 Streetscape Concepts
Q.1, a0?z iOt 1,2021

1 303 Mon w.d L0lSl}z.
2 51 days

1 day

I day

3 dayj

0 days

10 days

10 days

1 day

152 days

4 days

2 days

2 days

25 d€ys

0 days

35 days

1 day

I day

10 deF
0 days

40 days

2odays

odays

l0 days

10 days

0 daF
10 days

20 days

20days

0 days

1m daF

100 days

5 days

101 days

O days

0 days

26 daF
3 daF
2 days

3 day5

1 day

Monglglzl MonL0lL8l2r
Mon8/9/21 Mon8l9/2I
Tue9ll4l2L rue9l14/2r
Wed9llSl2r Fti9l71/21

Fri9/I7127 tri9/l7l2t
Mon9/20/21 ttir0h/2L
Mon 10/4/21 Fti 1O/15/2L

Mon 10/18/21 Mon 10/t8/21

f u. 10 ltg lz7 W ed 5 I \A122

fuero/aglzt F.iLolnl2t
Tue rO/19/21 Wed 10/20127

thu 1012I/21 F.i rO/22/21

thu ro/21/21 w ed 11/24/27

wed 11/24/21 wed 1!24/2\
Ih! 11 /25/ 27 w ed rlL2 / 22

Mon 77113/7I Mof, \2113121

wed 12/15/21 Wed r2lI'l2,
f 0e 12 /21121 1 ue 12 lzr I 2r
wed12/22/21 Iue114l22

Wedl/12/22 Wed th2/22
Th!!13/22 Wed3/9/22

rhu3lro/22 wed4/6/22
wed4/6/22 wed 4t6122

fbu411/22 Wed4/20/22

Thual2r/22 wed5/4/22
weds/4/22 wed314/22

fh!515/27 WedSha/22

rhlslslL wedglilz
'fhuSlS/22 wed6!1/22
wed 6h/22 Wed 6h/22
fh$slrs/22 wedL0l3l22
Thu5!19/22 wed 10/5122

fh!Sh9/22 WedSl25l22

wed6ll/22 rhutolzolzz
wed6l!22 wed6/1lzz
wed5/I/22 WedEhlzT
7tu612122 ttu7l7t22
Thu6!2122 Mo 6/6122

fue617/22 wed6/8/22
fh!6/9/22 Mon6/13/22

fue6/14/22 lueGl14122

8/9 f-l RdiryDodffia
8/9 i h.k ol Dch rldtd Rdid Mdhg

9/14 h Exly llarFlltls slt Mcrdnl
9 s qtu9 Ri{o4Dtm6MPDw.topmil
9/17 qvE dy Bd@ Dcmo cMP - Dclivory

9/20 :l Edy Rrhr$ D.no GMP - AcaPbn@
1ol4 L.,Ndio b Proo.d

1 o/t8 'il sub-conffiq cofr6

3 gasis of Design Eudget Review Meelin8

€aily Demolition stre MeetinS

Eaily Relea3e Demo GMP Development

€arlv Releale Demo GMP - Delivery

Early Relea* oemo GMP - Accepbnce

Notice to Proceed

50b-Contrador Contracts

1m96 Constructi,on Ddunents
&cade srvq

Early Exploratory 0emol jtion

Temporary Protection

1m% Construdion Document Oevelopment

100% Conrlrudion oocuhent Delivery

l0O% CD GMP Development

SuSContrador PreBid l\reelin8

Sub-Contrador Questions Due

Sub- Contractor gids Due

S@pa Reviews

GMP - Delivery

Owner Review

GMP Revbion

GMP Revision Delivery

Owner Review

6MP " A4eptanc€

Notice to Proeed

Sub-C6ntractor ContracB

P€rmifting

Permit Review

Permit lssuance

Mat€ri3l hrurm€nt
Aluminum Canopy Paakage

Standard Packag€ Submlt€lr

coNsTRUCtOil

Mobilizeton

Site Mobilization

Parcel "o"
0emolition

Sile Prep

lnspdions

6

1

8

9

10 10t19

lol19
r0/19
1Ot21

10nl

lm% Codrudio6 ku6.nB
11

\2 E dyEold!ryDdads
lchpfrry hd.dbn

Colffidion Docuffit Dddopm6t
l9 11121

11nS20 10096CD Gilp

t6

12113

12115

Pr.-8ld MetiE
Qu6do6 Due

12n1 Bidr Dq.
18 12122

21 1t12
1113

Oclivcry

3/10

46
1n

Dcliv.ry
25 klfl
26 1/21 AcepbMe
27 s/1 to Prced
28 C6tEG
29 5ts PGmlaing

31 lsaMe
32 s/19

st19
5/19

33 C.@y P.cl4tr
v
35 611

35

Mobiliadon
612

6t2

40 6n kep
41

42

Page 1

Oelrich Conslruction, Inc I Offices in Gainesville & Orlando t 352-745-/877 ^E
140



(.itr t,l \\ illislorr . .\rtlr,lt' lrrtrl \l:rin Slrt.r't l..rrltrrrt crrrr.rrl

ExhibitD-GMPSchedule

EXHIBIT A ,f-\U
OELRICH
coNSTRUCTIONN

City of Williston - Arcade Rehabilitation tir Streetscape Concepts
Qr 1.2021 o! 1, Qtt 2.204 Qr 1, ?0?3

43 Slab on Grade

Masonry Work

Electrical Roughln

Treilis lnstall

Planter & Eench lnstall

landscapinE

€lectrical Trim€ut
hde

Demolition

Gnopy Roof Demo

Demo Paftitions and provide temp. baders

Foundations

lnsp€ctions

Slab of, Grade

Wall Finish & nepair

Roof Canopy

Eledri.al Roughfn

Acoustical Ceiling Grid

Eledrical abov€ Ceiling Trim Out

Above Ceiling hspedion

Ceiling Panels

Paint

Graphics & Anwork

Main StH Fafadc

Demolnion

lnfill FraminS & SheathinS

Stucco

Demo Sjdewalk for Fooling3

Foam & Pour Footin8s

AluminumAwning

Ele6rical Roughln

Buildint Signage

Eledrical Trifr-Oui

PiO'CCI COSCOW

Final l6pections

S!bsantial hddion
Clos€out Documentation

Punchlist

OwnerT€ining

Final ftndeti@

3 days

5 days

2 days

2 days

2 days

2 days

1 day

36 ds
1 day

1 day

1 day

2 days

1 day

2 deys

5 days

5 days

3 days

1 day

2 days

I day

1 day

2 days

10 days

30 days

3 dEys

3 dayt

5 days

3 day!

2 days

3 davs

5 days

3 days

2 days

1 day

12 d#
1 day

0 days

10 daF
10 d.ys

1 day

0 days

Ftt

Mon6/20/22 Fti6/24/22

Mo^6/27/22 fue6l2a/22
wed6/29122 Tbu6/30/22

FtiTlU22 Mo 7l4l22
rueT/S/22 wedil6l22
Th!717/22 thuT/7/22
Th!612122 rhu7l2v22
Th!512122 lhj6/2122
Fti6/3/22 Fti613/22

MonS/6/22 Mo 6/6122
'lue617/22 Wed6/8/22

fhu6/9122 thu6l9l22
Fti6/70/22 Mon5/13/22

lje6/14/22 Man6120/22

rue6/21/22 Ma 6121/22

Iu.6/2a/22 th06/30/22
ki 7 lL/22 Fti 7 h/22
MonT/4/22 TueT/5/22

wedl/6122 wedl/6/22
Th!1/7/22 thuT/7/22
FtiTlalzz Monl/7v22
Fd7/8/22 ThullzllzZ
Fn9l9l22 rhutol2olz2
F(i919122 fuegll!122
wed9ll4l22 ati9lx6l22

Moo9/L9/22 tti9123/22

Mon9/26122 Wed9/2a/22

Thu9129/22 Fti9/30/22

Monlo/Z/2z wedl0l9l22
Thu10/6/22 wed10/72/22

fhuxo/tz/2z Mo 10/11/22

rue rOlTA/22 wed L0/19/22
'lh! 1Ol2Ol22 Thu 10/20/22

Fdt0/ztln Monltnlzz
Ftil0l2r/22 Fti10/2r/22
FAlo/21/22 Ftilol2l/22
Mon t'l 24 /22 t ti 11/ 4 122

Mon 10124 /72 Fti 11/ 4122

Monlt/1/22 Monrl/7/22

M.sryWo*

46 lEbI
47 7t|

7t5
Pl,.nw &

4g
'is

7n
6/2
5t2
613

616

Arode

52 R6f D!@
Prditios.od

55 619

6/1O shb chde
57 6lt4 Finisb

58 6121 Canopy

59 il24
6 711 Grid

7t1
62 7t6
63 7n
il f.int

z/E I:u
Fa(a&

68 9t14 & Sh€thing
69 9t19

t0 9n6
9t29

10n
for hlngE

P@r Fodii!'6
73 1016

.is 1Olr 3 Roughin

Sign.9.
76

1Ol1a

1tno
10/2t

Trim-Orrl

PRO.IECT CIOSCOUT

t6p.di@
80 tol21 Cffipldlo
7A 1Onl

10121

Clo€dhmnbtu
8t

82 1tn
11na Mo^n/7/22 Mon

Page 2

Oelrich Con$ruction, lnc i Offices in 6ainesvilte & Ori.ndo i 352-i45-7817 ^E
141



EXHIBIT A

OELRICH
CONSTRUCTION

lNc.

Exhibit E - Construction Management Team

JavellWoods
YosmaniGil
lan Brown

Tyler Springer

Project Manager
Superintendent

Assistant Project Manager
Project Engineer

(liLv of'WillisLon -.\r'cade arrd \lain Strccl lilhanccmenl.s

NAME TITLE

Oetrich Construction,lnc I Offices in 6ainesvitle & Ortando | 352-745-7877142



(litv ol'WillisLon - Arcacle and N{ain Slrcct Iinhanccrnen[s

DATESHEET # NAME

EXHIBIT A

Exhibit F - tO0% Construction Documents: Drawings

OELRICH
CONSTRUCTION

INC.

G000

G001

G010

G101

AD1O1

AD1O2

A010

A101

A102

A103

A104

A105

4106

4107

s001

s002

s101

s102

5201

s301

s401

E001

E002

E003

8201

EZOT

COVER

GENERAL NOTES, SYMBOL LEGEND AND ABBREVIATIONS

CODE COMPLIANCE

LEVEL 1 LIFE SAFETY PLAN

ARCADE AND MAIN STREET FACADE DEMOLITION

PARCEL O DEMOLITION PLAN

ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN

ARCADE REHABILITATION

ARCADE REHABILITATION DETAILS

MAIN STREET FACADE REHABILITATION

MAIN STREET FACADE DETAILS

PARCEL O REHABILITATION

PARCEL O REHASITITATION DETAILS

PARCEL O REHABILITATION DETAILS

GENERAL STRUCTURAT NOTESAND STRUCTUML DRAWING INDEX

ABBREVIATIONS, SYMBOL LEGEND AND WIND LOAD INFORMATION

ARCADE FLOOR & ROOF PIANS

PARCEL'O' PLANS, ELEVATIONS & DETAILS

BUILDING SECTIONS

SECTIONS AND DETAILS

SECTIONS AND DETAILS

ELECTRICAL LEGEND, ABBREVIATIONS, NOTES, & DETAILS

EIECTRICAL SPECIFICATIONS

ELECTRICAL SPECI FICATIONS

ELECTRICAL SITE PLANS. DEMOLITION AND PHOTOMFTRICS

ELECTRICAL PARTIAL SITE PLANS AND ELEVATIONS

1!24/2O2L

7u24/202L

171241202t

tu24/202t

tu24l2o2r

17/2412O2t

LLl24l202t

17l24l2O2t

ttl24l2O2I

tI/24/202L

LLn4/202L

Lt/24/2O2L

tr/2412o2L

tL/241202L

tu24/2o2t

LL/241202r

ttl24l202t

11/241202L

ttl24l2O2t

ttl24/2O2t

fln4n021

tL/2412027

Lu24l2A2t

77/24/2027

r!24/2O2r

rrl24/202r

Oelrich Construction, lnc I Offices in Gainesvitte & Ortando | 352-745-7871143



(liLv o{'\,Villishn -,-\rcacle and N,'lain SLreeL IinhancernenLs

DATESECTION # NAMI

EXHIBIT A

Exhibit F - LOA% Construction Documents: Specifications

OELRICH
CONSTRUCTION

INC.

Lr/24/202r

tLl24/2O2L

Lr/24/202L

Lrl24l2O2L

tt/24/2021

tu24l2o2L

17/24/2021

tl/24/2021

tu24/2o2t

711241202t

Lrl24/2021

t1l?4/2021

Lr/24/202r

ttl24/2O2t

L7/24/2027

Lu24l202L

Lr/24/2027

tu24l2o2L

L7/24/2027

tu24l2A2t

17124/2021

rL/24/2O2L

17/24/202t

Ltl24l2o2L

t7/24/202L

tu24l2O2L

ttl24/202r

Lu24l2o2L

tt/24/202L

rrl24/2O2t

Lt/24/2O2L

LLl24l2o2t

rt/24/2O2r

trl24l202L

r!124/2O2t

Lu24l2o2t

LL/24/2O2r

00 0107

00 0110

01 1000

01 2000

01 2s00

01 3000

0r 32L6

01 4000

01 4216

01 5000

01 6000

01 7000

0174'J.9

01 7800

01 7900

02 4700

03 3000

04 2000

05 5000

06 0573

06 1000

07 1300

07 1400

07 2100

07 z'too

07 6200

a7 7000

07 7L00

07 7200

07 9200

08 6200

09 2236

09 2400

09 5400

09 9113

10 7300

31 3116

32 9300

SEALS PAGE

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SUMMARY

PRICE AND PAYMENT PROCEDURES

SUBSTITUTION PROCEDURES

ADMI NISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS

CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS SCHEDULE

QUALITY REQUIREMENTS

DEF INITIONS

TEMPORARY FACILITIES AND CONTROLS

PRODUCT REQUIREMENTS

EXECUTION AN D CLOSEOUT REQUIREMENTS

CONSTRUCTION WASTE MANAGEMENT AND DISPOSAL

CLOSEOUT SUBMITTALS

DEMONSTRATION AND TRAINING

DEMOLITION

CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE

UNIT MASONRY

METAL FABRICATIONS

WOOD TREATMENT

ROUGH CARPENTRY

SHCCT WRTERPROOFING

FLUID-APPLI ED WATERPROOFI N G

; THERMAL TNSULATTON

AIR BARRIERS

, SHEET METAL FLASHING AND TRIM
:

FASTENER SCHEDULE

I ROOF SPECIALTIES

ROOF ACCESSORIES

: JOINT SEALANTS

UNIT SKYLIGHTS

I LATH

CEMENT PLASTERING

SPECIALTY CEILINGS - USG

EXTERIOR PAINTING

EXTRUDED ALUMINUM WALKWAY COVERS

TERMITE CONTROL

PLANTS

Oetrich Construction, lnc I Offices in Gainesvitte & Orlando | 352-745-7877144



EXHIBIT A

OELRICH
CONSTRUCTION

Exhibit G - Financing Terms

e The total amount of the project is $761,950.00.
. A20o/o down payment of $152,392.00 is due upon contract execution.
. The balance to be financed is $609,568.00, which sha[[ be reimbursed to Oelrich Construction over

36 monthly payments at an interest rate of 9.90%.
. Payments sha[[ be $19,640.44.
o Final amounts to be determined per the terms of the contract.

INC.

(lit.r'ol'\\iillistorr -,\r'c:rdc arrtl IIailr St.r'ccl [,ltr]ranccrncnLs

3-Year Term Loan

Down Payment Rate

Down Payment Amount

lnterest Rate

Years

Payments Per Year

Loan Amount

Monthl.y Re im bursement Amount

20o/o

152,392.00

9.90%

3

t2
609,558.00

19,640.44
$

$

$

Financing Terms

Oetrich Construction, lnc I Offices in Gainesvitte & Orlando | 352-745-7877145



357_.7 4s.7 877

OELRICHCO N STR U CT IO N.CO M

@o0

Gainesville Office:
275 NW L37th Drive, Ste A

Jonesvi[[e, FL32669

Ortando Office:
428 S. Dil.Lard Street, Ste L03

Winter Garden, tL34787146



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

July 19,2022

TOPIC: Resolution2022-41CustomerServiceAgreement
RESOLUTION 2022-4lz ARESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
WILLISTON, FLORIDA, ESTABLISHING A REVISED CUSTOMER SERVICE
AGREEMENT AND BILLING SERVICES; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

REQUESTED BY: Donald Barber, Public Works Supervisor

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:

FMPA legal advisors, and the City Attorney encouraged staff that it was time to update
the Customer Service Agreement. This revised edition answers more questions relevant to the
establishment of new utility services. Over the course of the last twelve months, staff has
recorded the complaints and questions given by residents about payments, new service
connections, turn-on procedures, billing, ACH withdrawals, late payment deadlines, and
additional deposits.

This revision coincides with the changes made by Resolution2022-36 and Ordinance
2022-698.It is part of modernizing and addressing process controls that have not been evaluated
and examined in the last fifteen years. In the packet you will find Exhibit A, which is the new
Customer Service Agreement proposal. Second, you will find the current Customer Service
Agreement as Exhibit B.

LEGAL REVIEW: YES

FISCAL IMPACTS: NO

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends Approval

ATTACHMENTS: Exhibit A and B

ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

147



RESOLUTTON 2022-41.

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON,
FLORIDA, ESTABLISHING A REVISED CUSTOMER SERVICE
AGREEMENT FOR UTILITY AND BILLING SERVICES; AND PROVIDING
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS further information is required to facilitate the opening of utility
services and providing transparency and information to facilitate billing services; and

WHEREAS billing due date and fees are clarified; and

WHEREAS the New User Agreement is updated and meets the requirements of
the City of Williston and current legal standards; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
WILLISTON, FLORIDA AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. The above recitals are true and accurate and are made a part of this
resolution.

SECTION 2. The City Council hereby accepts the changes made and shown as

identified in the attached Exhibit A.

SECTION 3. This resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a meeting of the City Council this 19ft day of ]uly 2022.

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA

ATTEST:
Debra Jones, Council President

By:

Latricia Wright, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGALITY:

By,
Kiersten Ballou, Attorney

148



Exhibit A

Dear Prospective Customer:

To apply for service with the City of Williston Utility Services, you may submit
the service application via email, regular mail, or visit our Customer Service
Department at 50 NW Main St., Williston, FL 32690. Lobby hours are 7:30
a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Monday thru Friday except holidays. Phone number 352-
528-3060 or email customer.service@willistonfl.org. Applications submitted
via email or mail require notarized signature.

Please make sure the following information is on the application and the
required forms are attached to the application when submitted.

o Complete service address
. Proof of residency, i.e., lease, rental agreement, or proof of ownership
. Requested date of service (next business day or later). New service

installations require more time.
. Billing address (if different than service address)
o E-mail address
. Daytime phone number
. Social Security Number
. Emergency Contact/Alternate Contact
. Copy of Driver's License
r Signature

lf you have further questions, please contact us at 352-528-3060 or email
customer. service@wi llistonfl. org.

Sincerely,

City of Williston

INITIAL

149



Exhibit A

CITY OF WILLISTON
50 N.W. Main St.
P.O. Drawer 160

Williston, Florida 32696-0 I 60
Phone (352) 528-3060 Fax 13521528-2872

UTILITY & BILLED SERVICES CONTRACT AND
DEPOSIT AGREEMENT

DATE:

SERVICE ADDRESS:

TYPE OF ACCOUNT

APPLICANT NAME:

RESTDENl'IAL COMMERCIAL

SOCIAL SECURITY #: PHONE #

DATE OF BIRTH: _* DL#

IF JOINT ACCOUNT, SECOND NAME:

SOCIAL SECURITY # PHONE #:

DATE OF BIRTH: _ DLII

MAILING ADDRESS, IF DIFFERENT FROM SERVICE ADDRESS

ADDRESS:

CITY S1'ATE zlP+4

EMAIL ADDRESS:

EMERCENCY CONTAC'|

NAME PHONE #

NAMEI PHONE #

I-IS1'ANY OTI-{ER AUI-FIORIZED PERSON(S) TO MAKE INQUIIlIES OI{ CHANGES'I'O YOUR ACCOTJNT:

'l'he Custorn€r Serv ice Office collects youf social secu rity nunrber for the fol lorv ng purposes classification of accounts; customer
identificat lon and vcrification crrstorner o ling and paynrell1; credi tworth iness; and other lawhr purposes necessary

engaged in
l,l the conduct of C itv oliI iston business. The Custonler Serv ice Office may also release yout ssN lo other contnte rcial entities the perfbnrance of

conrnrercial activit tes as pennitted by law, i.e. sol lection agenoies.

'l-his Contract for utility & billed services is sub.ieot to the terms and conditions inrposed on such services by the City of Williston, as the same
be amended

INITIAL

150



Exhibit A

llave you ever had City of Williston Utility Sewices befoie? _ _ YES NO If yes, when?

Do you have any lile support systems or health problems which woutd require notification pr.ior to disconnection of services?

- 
YES 

- 
No If yes, please note, proper docurnonts MUST BE ON FILE with the City of Williston befor.e

notification will be given to prevent service disconnections for non-payment.

I expressly conseut and autltorize the City of Williston, its Authorized Agents, and assignees, for the
purpose o1'servicing tny accoutrt or to collect any alnounts I may owe, to contact me by telephone, text
message, or e-lnail at any telephone numbet'or e-urail address associated with rly account, whether obtained
frotn nre or fi'orn third pafties, including cell phone, which nray result in charges to me, Methods of contact
rnay include using pre-recorded/autornated voice messages, use of an automatic dialing device, text
lnessage, e-mails, and comtnutticatiott via internet sites andlor social and business networking websites as
applicable. I understand that consent is not a conditiorr of obtaining utility sewices. I have read this
disclosure and agree that the City of Williston and its Authorized Agents nray contact me as described
above,

InitialFlere

The undersigtred custorrer hereby grants thc City of Williston Municipal Services ("Utility") a security
interest in the service deposit provided lor under the agreements to secure payment and performance of all
the debts and obligations arising from the provision of utility aud other billed services (water, sewer,
electric, gas, solid waste disposal, yard lights, fiber and or fires services) to the custolner in the ordinary
course ofbusiness.

Customer Signature COW Representative

'l'he above Customer and the Utilify have duly entered irrto this agreement on I /

Notary required if not completed irr COW office:

STATE OF COUNTY OF' The foregoing instrument
was acknowledged before me this duy

who is personally
of 20- by

Or who has producedkuown to me
as identificatiorr.

Notary Public

INITIAL

151



Exhibit A

CITY OF WILLISTON
COLLECTION OF SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBERS

The Utility Department of the City of Williston is requesting disclosure of your
social security number. Such disclosure is (check one) ]LMANDATORY
(pursuant to Section ll9.07l; and,/or in necessary for the performance of the
department's prescribed duties and responsibilities; or, X voLLtNTARy.

Collections of your social security number is for the following purpose(s),
(check all that apply):

Classifi cation of accounts

X Identification and Verification

X Credit and Worthiness/ Collections

Billing and Payment

Data Collection

Reconciliation, Tracking, Benefit Processing; and, Social Security
Numbers are also used as unique identifiers and may be used for search
purposes.

INITIAL

152



Exhibit A

REQUESTING A NEW SERVICE OR RECONNECT? TO AVOID DELAYS
IN SERVICE CONNECTION:

1 . An adult over the age of 18 must be present and be able to go inside the
building.

2. Address numbers must be clearly posted on structure.
a. Numbers should be clearly visible from roadway.
b. Numbers should be of a contrasting color.
c. lf the structure is over 50 ft. form roadway, additional numbers may be

needed near the entrance or driveway.
d, Missing address numbers may delay the connection of service.

3. For electric service, all breakers must be turned off
a, Main disconnect will be turned off
b. All other breakers should be orf as well.
c. After connection, check all inside and outside breakers

4. For water service, faucets and spigots must be off.
a. All interior faucets off, and water lines secured.
b, All exterior spigots off , and piping secured,
c. Running water may delay the connection of service.
d, All customer connections are required to have a customer side shut off

5. For gas service, allwork must be completed by a licensed plumber
a. All new or replaced appliances must be installed by the city gas

department.
b. Pressure tests must be completed by a licensed plumber at owners'

expense and inspected by the city for any new service or service that has
been disconnected for over twelve months.

c. No grounding may be done off the city gas service or customer side gas
lines.

d, Appointments require 24 hours' notice before requested service.

INIl'IAL

153



Exhibit A
clw oF'

W]til,.MSTOI\I
50 NWMA|N ST- p.O. DRAWER 160 -WILL|STON FL 32696-0160

PHONE (3s2) s28-3060 FAX (352) 528-2877

LJtility bills are created on the 25tl'of evety month and rnailed as close to tlre 25tl'of each montft as possible aud are due no
later than the l0tr'of the following month, If your account is not paid on or before the 10rl'of t6e month there will be a
$10.00 perralty charged to your account FOR EACH METERDD SERVICE. Wn DO NOT SEND DELINOUENT
NOTICES or MAKIT PHONE CALLS. It is the sole responsibility of the custorner to check or.l puyrnart rtut,rs of yo*
accotttrt. lf your account is not paid by the l6rr'of the mouth, your account will be placed on the cutoff list with the rnain
trreter at tlre location being disconnected. Once placed on the cut-off list, you will be required. to pay your current bill,
penalties, an7!an additional deposit oJ'$2A0.00.If disconnection occuls, ALL charges MUST be paid before reconnection
will occur. Five days after disoonnectiorr all accounts not paid will be finaled.

**Should you decide to utilize our ACH payment option, your account will be drafted the 8th of each month. There is no fee for
this option**

*You can now pay your bill online at www.willislorrfl.ors or by calling 844-471-9643 for a2,5"/o fee of your total bill with a
minimum of $2.00 charge. You will need to have your PAYID # reatly, locatetl on your bill*

{'<**COMMERCIAL ACCOUNTS WILL BE RE-EVAL.UATED AFTER SIX (6) MONTHS OF SERVTCE FOR
ADDITIONAL DEPOSITS AND DSPOSITS ARE REFUNDED ONT,Y WHEN ACCOUNTS ARE CLOSED{'i'*

ALL garbage issues, complaints or questiorrs you MUST call GFL at 800-535-9533

By signing below, I agree that I have been informed otthe City of Williston's procedures and received a copy

CUSTOMER'S SIGNATURE DATE I'AYID#/ACCOUNT#

S:/ BI L,LING/FORMS/NEW CUSTOMER INFO

154



Exhibit B

CITY OF WILLISTON
50 N,W. MAIN STREET

P.O. DRAWER 160

WILLISTON, FL 32696-0160
PHONE: (352) 528-3060 . FAX: QsZ) SZg-2877

TODAY'S DATE:
CUSTOMER NAME:
LOCATION

ADDRESS: E-MAIL:
_owNER _ RENTING

COMMERCIAL ACCOTINT

RENTINC FROM

RESIDENTIAL ACCOUNT INDUSTRIAL ACCT

MATLING ADDRESS

ADDRESS

CITY: ZIP:

IIOME PHONE #:

SOCIAL SECURITY #:

DzuVERS LICENSE #:

MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATTON
EMERGENCY CONTACT NAME & PHONE #:
CLOSEST LIVING RELATIVE NAME & PHONE #:
ANIMALS AT THIS LOCATION: DOGS

SPOUSE TNFORMATION
NAME:

STATE

BUSINESS PTIONE:
DATE OF BIRTH:

CATS OTHER

DATE OF BIRTH
SOCIAL SECURITY #

DRIVERS LICENSE #:

I AGREE TO ABIDE BY ALL RULES, RgG ULATIONS AND ORDINANCES OF I'HE CITY OF WILLISTON
AND TO PAY ALL AMOUNTS PROPERLY CHARGED TO MY UTILITY ACCOUNT IN CONNECTION
WITT{ THE PROVIDING OF UTILITIES TO ME BY THE CITY O}'WILLISTON.

SIGN,dTURE:

SPOUSE SIGNATURE (rn.lorNl lerucl.noN):

HOW DO YOU WANT YOUR BILLS SENT TO YOU?
S:/FORtulS/FORlvlS/UTILITY FORMS/t)Tlt-lTY APPLICAl'tON 9- I 2-l 4

Have you evel had Cify of Willisfon Utility Services before? yES _NO Ifyes, when?

Do you have any life strpport systelns or health ploblenrs whiclr would require notificatiou prior.to disconnection ofservices?

_YES _NO If yes, please note proper documents MUST BE ON FILE with the

Cily of lflilliston before notitication will be given to prevent service
tlisconneetions

-FULL 

SERVICE

-TEMPORARY 

SERVICE
WORK ORDER#:

RE
CE
DE

wA_cA
wo--GB
SW YL

AC'COLINT #
ATION #:

INITIALS

E-MAIL OR- REGULAR MAIL

155



Exhibit B
CNTV OF'

W[L.LNSTON
50 NW MAIN ST - P,O. DRAWER 160 - WILLISTON FL 32696.0160

pHoNE(3s2) 528-3060 FAX (352) 528-2877

Utilily bills are mailed on the 25tt'of each tnonth, and are due unon rcceint, but no laterthan the l0th of the following
month. (Exarnple billing date of OCT 25th will be due NO LATER than NOV l0rr'). If your accoult is not paid on or before
the l0tr' of the rnorrth there will be a $10.00 penalty charged ro your account roi Racn $nrnnnn'SnRvfCr. wr
qO NOT SnN-D DTLINOURNTIVOTICES. If youl account is not paid by the l6th of the inorrtt'r, Vour acco,rrtt will be
placed on the cutoff list with the ntain nreter at the location being clisconnected. Cutoff tlay is the 16ti of the month, if on
a weekend/holiday cutoff will be the next business day. At that time, you will be required to pay yotrr cttrrent bill,
penafties, oncl an additional deposit of $200.00. All charges MUST be paid before recolnection will occur. Five days after
discorrnection allaccounts not paid will be finaled.

**Should you decide to utilize our ACII payment option, your account will be drafted the 8th of each month***You can now pay your bill online at rvrvrv.willistonfl.ors or by calling 844-471-9643 for a2.5o/o fee of your total bill with a
minimum of $2.00 charge. You will need to have your PAYID # readyn located on your bill*

DEPOSITS:
city of williston code of ordiuance states in Section 40.l6 Deposits; required.

A) Deposits for residelttial service of a city utility shall be refuuded after a period of three (3) years, provided, that a
good paynent record has been nraintained for the three-year period.

B) If, following a refund pursuarrt to subsectiou (a). above, the utility custornef fails to nraintain a good payrnent
record, then a rrew deposit shall be required.

C) A good paynlent record, for the purpose of this section, shall rnean that the city recorcls reflect the following:
l) No rnore thau one late charge during the three-year period;
2) No disconnections or discontinuances of service; and
3) No evidence of meter tampering or. damage

*X*COMMERCIAL ACCOUNTS WILL BE RE.EVALUATED AFTER SIX (6) MONTHS OF SERVICE FOR
ADDITIONAL DEPOSITS AND DEPOSITS ARE REFUNDED ONLY WHEN ACCOUNTS ARE CLOSED*{.*

GARBAGE AND RE.CYCLE SERVICE PROVIDED BY GFL ENVIRONMENTAL:
One 96-gallon garbage cart atrd one l8-gallon recycle bin will be provided. Place garbage carilrecycle bin at the curb,
clear of all obstacles (rnailboxes, power poles, trees, etc.) by at least 4 feet, by 6:00 AM ON FRIDAYS. lf carVbin is not
out by the curb by the ired tinr then it will uot be cked unti! the next week's scheduled day. All garbage and
recycle is on FRIDAYS. and limited to 2 YDS per week. Loose yard debris
must be bagged in recyclable paper bags or bio-degradabte bags and branches no longer than 5 ft or largsr than 5 inches irr
diameter. For garbage issues or questions please call GFL at 800-53 5-9533

POSTING OF BUILDING NUMBERS:
Per City of Williston Code of Ordinauces Section 34-lA2, new and existing buildings rnust have address numbers visible
and legible frorn the street. lnquire about details orr number specifications. Utilities will not be connectetl if the location
is not in compliance with this ordinance.

trelow that I have treen informed of the

CUSTOMER'S SIGNATURE DATT] PAYID#/ACCOUNT#

S:/ BILLING/FORMSA{EW CUSTOMER INFO

of Williston's rocedures and received a

156



LLA(, I IIIT-

RESIDENTIAL
All KWI-l's (lnside)

All KlVH's {Outsidc)
Service Charge (lNSlDB)
Service Charge (0t Jl'SIDD)
Cost Ad.iustrnclt

co r.trr E R c r,4 L ( N o N- D E M A N n)
All KWll's
Scrviee Chargr:
(lost AdiU$tntcnt

$0.08 I 840

$0,090020

$8.00

$8.80

Variatllc

$0.Ori.53{t0

$ l s.00
Variable

COMMERCIAL (DDMAND)
All KWH',s

All KW Dcmand

Service Charge
Cosl Ad'ustnlctlt

$0.065970

$s.00

$i25.00
V:rriable

COM M ERC I A L ( L/l RG E D EMA ND)
All KWll's
r\ll KW Denrarrd

Scrvice Charge
Cost ;\djlsfmcrrt

$0.06 l 000

$6.00

$50.00
Variable

CITY OF WILLISTON UTILITY SER RATES, TAXBS & DtrPOSITS
IIEVISIiD: F'ebr.unr.y 2020

Exhibit B
Monthly Mirrinrunt - Oncc a weekll (lan
l his inshtdcs recycling and yard traslr

$12 89

l{ecyclc Collcctions - Wednesday

COA'TMERCIAL

Accounls ale based on

- horv ntanv cans or sizc ofdurnps{er
- ,?ral horv ntanv ptck Ups rveekly.

Variable

f Ar(l, r,tuH t
R ESI D E N TI A L & COMA,I ERCI AL

Molthly - Per l-ight
175 Watt Lanrp

$ l 0.00

UAJ

IT ESI DENTI A L & CAM fuI E RCI A L
Servicc Chargc - lnsidc City I-inrits

Service Charge - Otrtsidc City t,inlits
PLUS - Per 100 Cubic l.'eer

Conlnelcial Over 30.500 Cubic l;eet

$6.00

$6.60
Variable

Variable

r&rt Dl I D

l(esidential & Cornnrcrcial Service Minimum $200.00

"ncommcrcinl rleposits rvill be rc-evalunted aftrr 6 motrtltsr*

II'W LK

Service Charge

PI,IJS CONSIJMP'IION ON WAI'EI{ M'I'IT:
$0, 1350 per 100 CAt,'s up ro firsr 5000 OAL.'s

$0. 1620 pcr 100 GAL s over 5000 OAL's up to I 0,000 CAL,S
$0 2700 per 100 GAL's over t0.000 (iAt.'s up ro 15.000 CAt_,s

$0 3380 per 100 cAI-'s ovcr t5,000 CAt,'s up ro 20,000 GAL's
$0.4050 per 100 GAL.'s over.20.000 CAL'.s

RESIDT'NTIAI,

Servicc Chargc

PI,US CONSUMPTION ON WATER M]-R:
NO CONSUMP't'lON CItARCti up to tirst 5000 GAl,'s
$0 1-]-s0 pef 100 GAl..'s over 5000 C;\L,s up ro 10,000 CAt_'s
$0.1620 per 100 GAl.'s over I0.000 GAt-,s up ro t5,000 CAl.,s
$0 2700 per 100 CAt-'s over I 5.000 CiAL,s up ro 20.000 cAl_,s
50.3380 pcr I 00 CA L's ovcr 20.000 GAL's up ro 25,000 Cin L's

- 1i0.4050 pcr 100 Cr\t.'s over 25.000 OAt.,s

LUN,IMARL'IAL

$33.7 s

$33.7s

,Servicc Chorge- lnside Ci0' Limits
Setvice Chalgc- Outsidc ('ity l.inrits

I'LUS CONSiJMP'IION:

$0, l6 pcr i00 CAl.'s up to first 5000 GAL,'s

$0, l9 per I 00 CAL's over 5000 (iAt.'s up 1o I 0,000 CAt.,s
$0.3 I per 100 GAt.'s over I0,000 GAL's up lo I5,000 CAl.'s
50.39 per 100 GAL's over 15.0()0 {iAL's uyr ro 20.t)00 GAt.,s

t.

$0.47 100 CAL's ove r CAL'S

$9 30

si r 0.23

f'L[JS (to bc billcd latcr)

Ovcrhead - Per Foot

llnderground - Pcr froot
-[cnrporary 

l)ole l{enlal C'onslru.ition
Cas Service Contnrercial & t{esidenlial

PL.IJS (to be billed later)

After first l00ti, per lbot clrargc
Wnter Sl4" Scrvicc

Pl.iJS (to be billed laror)

Over 3/4" - o/r of actual cost
Server Curnecliorr

PLIJS (to be billcd later)

New

Alter first 5011. additional foot

$600.00

$3.50

$2.00

$s,00

$300.00

$300.00

$1.s0

s5 r0.00

After Florrrs l{cconnccl $25.00

Per Mlr
1i20.00

$20.00

lleturn Check Fee
'f'ransfer Fce

ARD LIGHT L

2.5% MULTIPLED BY ANNUAL INDEX TIMES TOTAL CONSUMPION FOR GAS (tNStDE/OUTS|DE CtTy)
COMMERCIAL & RESIDENTIAL

YARD LIGHT, COST ADJUS NT & SALES TAX
COMMERCIAL & RESIDENTIAL
2"5% ON $

ES&
DE/OUTSIDE COMMERICAL ONLYTAX

7.95% ON AMOUNT
7% ON $ AMOUNT GAS

ILLIN 157



Exhibit B
clw oF'

\Mltil,msTo1\l
A

50 NWMAINST" pO, DRAWER 160 -W|LLISTON FL 32696-0160
pHoNE (352) s28-3060 FAX (352) s28-2877

NOTICE TO PERSONS / CUSTOMERS REGARDING
COLLECTION OF SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBERS

The City of Williston's, Airport, Fire, Police, and Utility departments collects the Social Security
Nurnber of persons who:

1 Apply for employment or are employed by the various departments within the city.
2. Apply to volunteer with any of the city's departments.
3. Apply to qualifu with a fircarm pursuant to HR 218, The National Concealed Carry Act

for Retired Law Enforcement Officers.
4. Are arrested or being investigated by the police Department.
5. Require emergency response services for vehicle, medical or fire accidents.
6. Apply to lease land or buildings owned by the city.
7. Apply for a utility account with the city.

Social Security Numbers are collected by the City of Williston agencies for the following
purposes, which are imperative for the performance of duties and responsibilities prescribed by
law:

1. For identihcation and verification.
2. To conduct background and investigations.
3' To properly administer and report withholding of income taxes, Social Security, and

Medicare taxes. As well as, administer pension plans; workmen's compensation claims,
mcdical benefits, and other items pursuant to State and Federal laws.

4. To determine criminal history and to verify wants, warrants, and /or capiases.
5. To evaluate credit worlhiness in establishing utility accounts and leasing agreements.
6. For customer utility billing and payment purposes.
7. For payment collection purposes.
8. For insurance billing and payment purposes.

Social Security Numbers are also used as a unique numeric identifier and may be used for search
purposes by any of the City's agencies. The City of Williston may also release your Social
Security Number to other commercial entities engaged in the performance of commercial
activities as required or permitted by law.

S:/BILLING/FORMSISOCIAL SECURITY INFO

158



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

July 19,2022

TOPIC: Emergency Repair for Top of the Hill Well

RESOLUTION 2022-42: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON,
LEVY COUNTY, FLORIDA, ESTABLISHING AUTHORIZATION FOR CITY
OF WILLISTON WELL NUMBER TWO EMERGENCY REPAIR; AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

REQUESTED BY: Donald Barber, Public Works Supervisor

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:

The City of Williston has four operating Water wells. The Top of the Hill Well is identified as
Well#2. On June 30th,2022,Well#2 had a shaft broken and motor malfunction. Further damage
was sustained by the sleeves and bearings.

An immediate temporary fix was initiated by staff. Well # 1 was further put into service
replacing the source of potable water that Well # 2 usually provides. Further the staff
implemented a boil water notice and had Bacteriological testing immediately preformed. The test
results came back by July 2"d,2022. They were negative for any contamination. Staff rescinded
the boil water notice immediately.

The same day the well went out of service, staff arranged for Mark and Mitch Rowe from Rowe
Well and Pump Services, LLC to diagnosis the issues. This is the emergency quote to restore
functionality to Well # 2 and continue normal operations for Water services.

This resolution gives the Council President authority to sign documents related to the proposal to
order parts and have work performed.

LEGAL REVIEW: None

FISCAL IMPACTS: YES / ARPA funding

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends Approval

ATTACHMENTS: Resolution 2022-42

ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

159



RESOLUTION 2022-42

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON,
FLORIDA" ESTABLISHING AUTHORIZATION FOR CITY OF WILLISTON
WELL NUMBER TWO EMERGENCY REPAIR; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, on june 30ft, 2022, the City of Williston experience a Water well
malfunction; and

WHEREAS the City has determined that it is necessary to facilitate an immediate
repair to restore functionality of the Top of the Hill, Well number two; and

WHEREAS Rowe Well and Pump Services, LLC have submitted a quote to
repair and restore the Top of the Hill well to active service; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Williston,
Florida as follows:

SECTION 1. The above recitals are true and accurate and are made apartof this
resolution.

SECTION 2. The City Council hereby accepts the quote and contract from Rowe Well
and Pump Services, LLC hereby exhibited as Appendix A.

SECTION 3. This resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a meeting of the City Council this 19ft day of july, 2022.

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA

By'
Debra Jones, President, Council President

ATTEST:

By'
Latricia Wright, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

By'
Kiersten Ballou, Attorney

160



July LL,2022

Donald Barber

Public Works Supervisor

City of Williston
50 NW Main Street
Williston, FL 32696

RE: Amended Quote - Well#2 Pump Repairs

Dear Mr. Barber,

On July 5, work commenced on the extraction of the supply pump located in the City's #2 supply well
Upon extraction of the equipment, it was noted that the line shafting was broken at both the stuffing
box and at the top of the bowl shaft. Extensive damage to the bowl assembly was observed, as the
bearings wear worn completely away to the point where the bowl shaft had beaten out the bowl
castings where the bearings seat.

Further damage was evidenced by the Monel sleeves slipping from their positions on the shafts where
the shafts travel in the rubber bearings, with many of the rubber bearings themselves found to be

beaten out of their seats completely where they mount in the combination couplings. Most all of the
pump column had to be cut, as the joints could not be broken lose at the combination couplings.

Based on these factors, it has been determined that the pump failure initially started with the bowl shaft
breaking while the pump was in operation, with further damage to the shafting and bearings caused by
the continued pump operation with no lubrication, particularly on the components located above the
water level. Given the excessive level of stress and vibration on all the components, it is strongly
suggested that all of the components below the discharge head be replaced.

Therefore, in order to restore operation of the well, we propose the following:

. mob and demob of crane, crew and tooling

. remove pumping equipment from well (incurred)

. perform deep well camera survey
o provide and install new pumping equipment, detailed as follows:

o (1) new Flowserve 12ENL 3-stage bowl, detailed as follows:
r cast iron bowls, glass lined

' bronze impellors
. L0" suction case with stainless steel cone strainer
. 8" discharge case
r stainless steel hardware

o (1) new 8" x 60" bottom column assembly:
. .277 wall black steel column
. t-L/4" stainless steel line shaft with coupling
. drop-in style bronze bearing retainer with Buna bearing

o (11) new 8" x L2O" intermediate column assemblies:

161



. .277 wall black steel column

. L-t/4" stainless steel line shafts with couplings

. drop-in style bronze bearing retainers with Buna bearings
o (1) new 8" x 60" head column assembly, detailed as follows:

. .277 wall black steel column

. L-t/4" stainless steel head shaft with coupling
o (1) new L-I14" stainless steel motor shaft with adjustment nut, key and set screw

r blast and epoxy coat Layne discharge head

o blast and recoat Layne sole plate
r recondition pump stuffing box, detailed as follows:

o blast and epoxy coat

o new bronze sleeve bearing

o new packing

o new stainless steel hardware
. new poly airline with altitude gauge

o disinfect pump and well
r reinstall and wire VHS motor
e form and pour new grout cap on pump pedestal
o perform startup and testing of pumping equipment

Total cost: 545,485.00

Exclusions:

Bacteriological testing to be performed by the Owner.lf desired, testing can be provided at
additional costs.

This praposal provides for the repairs of the of the components stated above only.ln the event
that additional issues are discovered with the equipment beyond the scope of work described,
the Owner will be notified and suggestions regarding corrective measures will be offered.
No provisions for repoirs or servicing of the VHS motor are offered in this proposol. lf desired,
these services can be provided at additional costs.

Pricing is valid for 30 days.

The equipment proposed for use is comparable in design and output to that of what it would replace. All
new equipment and workmanship is provided with a one year warranty from the date of installation.
Current delivery time on the materials is l.-2 weeks from the time the order is placed. As understood,
well pump off following reinstallation of the equipment would be performed through the fire hydrant on
site, with no further provisions for pumping to waste required.

The total costs are inclusive of the work already incurred with pulling the equipment, and with the
proposed work and materials in providing and installing the equipment stated as well as the deep well
video survey. The survey would provide verification of static water level, casing depth and condition,
total well depth and open bore hole condition. A digital copy would be provided to the Owner at the
conclusion of the survey.

lf you have any questions or need further assistance, please don't hesitate to contact me.

a

a

a

162



Sincerely,

/fitol,

Mitch Rowe

Rowe Welland Pump Services, ILC

(8so)s66-0088

163



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

July 19,2022

TOPIC: Emergency Water Leak Road Repair

RESOLUTION 2022-48: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA" ESTABLISHING AN EMERGENCY
AGREEMENT WITH V.E. WHITEHURST & SONS, INC., TO REPAIR
ROADWAY DAMAGE LOCATED ON EAST NOBLE; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

REQUESTED BY: Donald Barber, Public Works Supervisor

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:

On June 14th,2022, the water crew received notice that there was a water leak in front of
Bubba Q's on East Noble. Due to the roadway being under Department of Transportation
jurisdiction, lane closures and a stringent process control had to be followed for resolution. DOT
inspected and assisted with the lane closure, and locates were called in. On June 27th,2022, the
repair to the water line was made. During the repair DOT personnel were on-site to advise for
State of Florida requirements. DOT stated the city was required to repave the road after
compaction tests were performed. Compaction testing has finished. Now DOT is requesting
permanent repairs be made. The lump sum price of the project is $23,190.00.

V.E. Whitehurst & Sons, INC. has provided a quote to do the work and was recommended by
DOT personnel. The quote is in the packet,listed as Exhibit A.

LEGAL REVIEW: NO

FISCAL IMPACTS: Yes

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends Approval

ATTACHMENTS: Exhibit A

ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

164



RESOLUTION 2022-48

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON,
FLORIDA" ESTABLISHING AN EMERGENCY AGREEMENT WITH V.E.
WHITEHURST & SONS,INC., TO REPAIR ROADWAY DAMAGE LOCATED
ON EAST NOBLE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, On Monday, June27h,2022, the Public Works department repaired
a water leak at 143F' Noble Avenue; and

WHEREAS that water leak caused damaged to the DOT roadway that must be
repaved; and

WHEREAS the City of Williston agrees to engage the services of V.E. \A/hitehurst
& Sons, Inc. to make the necessary repairs to Department of Transportation design and
standards.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
WILLISTON, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. The above recitals are true and accurate and are made apart of this
resolution.

SECTION 2. The City Council hereby accepts the quote submitted by V.E. \Atrhitehurst
& Sons, Inc. as identified in the attached Exhibit A.

SECTION 3. This resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a meeting of the City Council this 19e day of July, 2022.

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA

ATTEST:
Debra Jones, Council President

By:
Latricia Wright, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGALITY:

By'
Kiersten Ballou, Attorney

165



Exhibit AV. E. WHITEHURST & SONS, INC.
20s51 N.E. zirh Street
Williston, Florida 32696

PHONE (352) 528-21c1 FAX (352) 528-3857

William J. Whitehurst
President

Jack W. Whitehurst
Vice President

Devin C. Whitehurst
Treasurer

J. Chris Burleson
Secretary

July 12,2A22
TO: Jonathen Bishop

City of Williston
50 NW Main ST
Williston, FL 32696
I:ax: (352) 528-3060
Ernail: jonathen.bishop@willistonfl .org

I]ROM:

RE:

Devin Whitehurst

US 27 Repairs (Bubbaque's Entrance)
Williston, Florida

The following is our price fol the itetns listed on the above relerenced project, based upon the infonnation and
quantities subrnitted to us. Our prices are job specific.

Scope ol'Worh
Milling & Resurface existing roadway where road has been darnaged due to water rnain break. Mi1l
roadway 3.50" and pave back a2" lift of Struclural Asphalt and a L50" lift of Friction Asphalt.
Length of project is 130' long by 12' wide (175 SY) as defined by the lirnits given by pnOt, ttris
price will include restriping of white edge line stripe lernoved by rnilling in paint (no thennoplastic
paint). This price does not include any MOT, Quality Control, Concrete Work or Permits.
Lutnp Sum price - 923,190.00

This price is based on one (1) mobilization. Prices are valid for 30 days, Shoulcl V,E. Whitehurst & Sons,
Inc. (VEW here forward) receive any increases in the cost of liquid asphalt, aggregate, fi.eight, or fuel
beyond this date, then our prices above will be adjustecl to reflect any and all increases,
All prices quoted are current prices. Beginning rcn112022, all asphalt prices are subject to increase on a
quarterly basis, for the duration of the project, at the rate of 6.50/o to cover the oost oimaterial / aggregate
increases.
VEW will not bc responsible for any maintenance of traffic. All maintenance of traffic will be the
responsibility of the City of Williston, Any additional mobilizations will be $3,500.00 each. If any curb is
installed prior to paving, then there will be a surcharge in adclition to the paving price to accommodate for
the time required to work around this obstacle. If there is less than a l% slope in the area to be paved,
VEW will not be responsible for any standing water that may occur in or on the paved surface. VEW will
not be responsible for adjusting any manholes or utility valves. All paving wilf be done during daylight
hours, NO NIGHT WORK. VEW will not install asphalt paving on to any surface that is not either-
pdmed, if paving on base material, or tacked, if overlaying on any other sur{bce. VEW will not be
responsible for any irregularities or structrual damages to the final surface of asphalt paving caused by
others, after completion of the job. These pdces DO NOT include the cost of any Qudity Control or
Testing. If required, VEW can provide QC & Testing for an additional charge. Dump kucks must be able
to back into the asphalt paver at all times for the paving price to be valid.

166



Exhibit A
If there are any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to let us know.

Sign Date

Printed narne and Title

167



', \.
l

'rt

"fr'" I':i
d

rll',!

#et "t'1-
G.'l, "1,,t rlrb

ao ' .t

., 1

*
'f\'.il

:1 '., ."h'.h

\' '\.
\\ ' :3*l+_

. " "-L*
?a jyL

-i'r.-.-r- - * J
trti -.*'**

:l

*
a

dl'

i;

'1q-:..-:fi-

t;!'-i'' "'1'::\
t

tr$;

\

168



..:- 4-.

t1

\

- ,*''{::'^
: et;:F- "-

169




